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PART 1- NOTIFICATION

Item Significant Parties

The directors and executive officers of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc are as follows The

residence and business addresses of such persons are provided below

Name Business Address Residence Address

Directors

Glenn Deutsch 2502 196th St SW 13704 67th Ave

Lynnwood WA 98036 Edmonds WA 98026

David Bolin Jr P0 Box 82187 16040 38th Ave NE
Kemnore WA 98028 Lake Forest Park WA 98155

Diana Clay 2002 196th St SW P0 Box 2669

Lynnwood WA 98036 Lynnwood WA 98036

Norman Goodwin DDS 19020 33 Ave Ste 200 1105 12th Ave

Lynnwood WA 98036 Edmonds WA 98020

Timothy McMahon 6505 216th SW Ste 205 14330 24th Ave SE

Mountlake Terrace WA 98043 Mill Creek WA 98012

John Pfeifer 0.D 18631 Alderwood Mall Pkwy Ste 105 15435 1th Ave SW
Lynnwood WA 98037 Burien WA 98166

Linda Schoener 700 Bellevue Way NE Ste 220 7212 64th St SW
Bellevue WA 98004 Edmonds WA 98026

Harry Truitt 5421 196th St SW Ste 15427 Westwick Rd

Lynnwood WA 98036 Snohomish WA 98020

Roger Werner CPA 19109 36th Ave Ste 213 2637 Perkins Lane

Lynnwood WA 98036 Seattle WA 98199

Executive Officers

Eric Carlsen 2502 96th St SW 808 Maple Street

Lynnwood WA 98036 Edmonds WA 98202

Don Kiser 2502 196th St SW 7081 47th Ave

Lynnwood WA 98036 Mukilteo WA 98275

Liz Norsby 2502 196th St SW 6810 73rd NE

Lynnwood WA 98036 Marysville WA 98270

Not Applicable



Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Affiliates of the Issuer Prime Pacific Bank National Association the Bank is

wholly-owned subsidiary of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc the Company or the Issuer

Legal Counsel Graham Dunn PC Seattle Washington Pier 70 2801 Alaskan Way
Suite 300 Seattle Washington 98121-1128 has advised the Issuer in connection with certain banking

and securities aspects of the offering Graham Dunn PC has advised the Issuer that when sold by the

Issuer pursuant to the terms of the Offering Statement and after the Offering Statement has been qualified

by the Securities and Exchange Commission the shares will be legally issued under the laws of the State

of Washington fully paid and non-assessable

Not Applicable

Item Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in the response to Item is subject to the disqualification

provisions set forth in Rule 262

Not Applicable

Item Affiliate Sales

Not Applicable

Item Jurisdiction in Which Securities Are to be Offered

The Shares will not be offered or sold by any underwriters dealers or salespersons

The Issuer will offer and sell the shares to the general public Although no priority or

allocation will be made with respect to existing shareholders of the Company such persons will be

offered an opportunity to participate in the offering However the Company has discretion not to offer

shares to persons who reside in states in which regulatory compliance would in the judgment of the

Company be unduly burdensome The Company intends to offer shares to existing shareholders and the

general public in the State of Washington pursuant to registration by coordination effected pursuant to

Washington law and intends to offer shares to Company shaTeholders residing in other states which

provide applicable exemptions from registration in connection with such offers and sales All offers and

sales will be accomplished in accordance with applicable state securities laws No person associated

with the Issuer will receive any bonus commission or other compensation directly or indirectly in

connection with such sales

Item Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

None



Item Other Present or Proposed Offerings

No offerings are present or proposed at the current time

Item Marketing Arrangements

There is no arrangement known to the Issuer or to any person named in response to Item above

for any of the purposes set forth in Item Form 1-A

Item Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

No expert named in the Offering Statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was

employed for such purpose on contingent basis or at the time of such preparation or certification or at

any time thereafter had material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was

connected with the issuer or any of its subsidiaries as promoter underwriter voting trustee director

officer or employee

Item Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

No written document or broadcast script authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of

this notification



OFFERING CIRCULAR

2502 196th Street

Lynnwood Washington 98036

425 712-9898

Maximum of $5000000

1562500 Shares at $3.20 Per Share

Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc Prime Pacific is offering up to 1562500 shares of its common

stock to our shareholders and the general public at $3.20 per share The offering will commence on ___________

2010 and will terminate on ________________ 2010 DAYS unless we terminate it earlier or extend it for up to

an additional 30 days

The minimum purchase amount for new shareholders is 3125 shares $10000 There is no

minimum purchase amount for current shareholders

In addition to other matters discussed in this document you should also be aware of the following

There is no minimum offering amount and we may receive less than $5000000 in
gross proceeds

Because there is no minimum offering amount we will have immediate access to subscription funds

once we have accepted subscription

Once we have accepted subscription it cannot be withdrawn by the investor

We are selling shares directly there is no underwriter or broker involved in the offering

There is no established trading market for our shares and there is very
limited trading activity and

We have subjectively established the offering price at $3.20 per share based on variety of factors

considered relevant by our board of directors see TERMS OF THE OFFERING Offering Price for

description of the factors considered

Investment in the shares involves substantial degree of risk See RISK FACTORS beginning on

page for information that should be considered by each prospective investor

The securities offered by means of this Offering Circular are not savings accounts or deposits and are

not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON
THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF

THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY
OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED
PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION HOWEVER
THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

Underwriting Discounts and Proceeds to

Price to Public1 Commissions2 Company3

Per Common Share $3.20 $-0- $3.20

Maximum Offering $5000000 $-0- $5000000

The offering price for the shares has been determined by Prime Pacific See RISK FACTORS
Neither an underwriter nor broker-dealer will be used in connection with the offering all shares are being offered on best-efforts

basis by Prime Pacific and no commissions will be paid on sales See TERMS OF THE OFFERING

Before deducting estimated expenses of the offering of approximately $50000 including legal
and accounting fees printing and other

miscellaneous expenses payable by Prime Pacific Prime Pacific anticipates that proceeds will be contributed to Prime Pacific Bank

See USE OF PROCEEDS

The date of this Offering Circular is __________ 2010
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OFFERIIG CIRCULAR SUMMARY

The following summary explains the sign jflcant aspects of the stock offering The summary is

qualtied by the more detailed information and the financial statements appearing elsewhere in this

Offering Circular

The Offering

Common Stock Offered 1562500 Shares

Common Stock to be Outstanding After the Offering ... 2796197 shares assuming all offered shares

are purchased

Minimum Subscription New shareholders must subscribe for at least

3125 shares $10000 There is no minimum

subscription amount for existing shareholders

See TERMS OF THE OFFER1NG

Maximum Subscription No person may purchase more than number

of shares that would cause such person to

beneficially own together with shares that

such person currently owns more than 5%

61684 shares based on the number of shares

currently outstanding of the total shares

outstanding without the prior approval of the

Company See TERMS OF THE

OFFERING

Price $3.20 per share

Use of Proceeds For general working capital purposes and to

support anticipated future growth of Prime

Pacific Bank See USE OF PROCEEDS

Special Factors to be Considered The securities offered involve certain risks

See RISK FACTORS

Plan of Distribution and Terms of the Offering

The offering will commence on _________ 2010 and will continue until __________ 2010

unless we determine in our sole discretion to terminate the offering earlier or to extend it for up to 30

additional days

The offering is to the general public although we will provide offering materials to certain of our

existing shareholders they will not have priority in the offering

The offering is being made only to residents of states in which an exemption from registration

under applicable state securities laws is available or in which the Company can register the offering by

coordination or otherwise without undue expense or burden The Company reserves broad discretion as
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to the states in which the offering will be made See TERMS OF THE OFFERiNG -- Broad Company
Discretion

New shareholders must purchase minimumof 3125 shares $10000 There is no minimum

purchase amount for existing shareholders

No person may purchase more than number of shares that would cause such person to

beneficially own together with shares that such person currently owns more than 5% of the total shares

outstanding without the prior approval of the Company See TERMS OF THE OFFERING

Securities Offered

We will issue and sell shares of our common stock no par value per share For description of

the material tenns of our common stock see DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK -- Common
Stock

Conditions of the Offering

Completion of the offering is conditioned upon receiving minimumtotal offering amount

There are no escrow arrangements with respect to this offering Accordingly subscription funds that we

receive and accept will be available for our immediate use

We may accept or reject subscriptions in whole or in part for any reason Once we accept

subscription you cannot withdraw it

The shares will be marketed on best efforts basis by our directors and executive management

No person will receive any commissions or other form of compensation in connection with such efforts

While no modification of the terms of the offering are anticipated if there are any material changes

subscribers will be resolicited and will be given an opportunity to rescind their investment

See TERMS OF THE OFFERING for more complete description of the offering

About Prime Pacific

Prime Pacific is Washington state bank holding company formed in 2000 primarily to hold all

of the common stock of Prime Pacific Bank N.A national banking association that commenced

operations in 1995 in Lynnwood Washington We are headquartered in Lynnwood and have opened

total of four branch locations in Lynnwood Kenmore and Mill Creek Washington

At June 30 2010 we had consolidated total assets of approximately $159.6 million consolidated

total liabilities of approximately $150.4 million total net loans of approximately $117.7 million total

deposits of approximately $144.6 million and shareholders equity of approximately $9.2 million

Through Prime Pacific Bank we provide full range of retail banking services including the

acceptance of demand savings and time deposits the making of loans to consumers and businesses and

other fmancial services usually handled for customers by commercial banks See BUSINESS Prime

Pacific Bank maintains web site at www.primepacificbank.com which contains additional information

about the products and services offered
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Prime Pacific Bank is service oriented bank that offers superior fmancial services for local

businesses and consumers We are able to give individual attention to our clients needs and tailor

products and services to best serve our clients

The unprecedented recession that the country and our region has experienced and is now

apparently emerging from has had significant effects on the banking landscape With industry

consolidation it is apparent that fewer competitors will exist as we emerge through the recession We
believe that this provides new and added opportunities for growth in our market area by offering real

alternatives to the ultra large national banking and money center corporations

Bank management and our board of directors understand the need for further improvements in

asset quality Our management has guided the Bank to relative success in what has turned out to be one

of the more difficult banking market areas and is now positioned as one of the stronger banks among its

local peer group The Bank achieved this in part by near cessation of lending in the highest problem

categories of loans going back to late 2007 Others in our area continued such lending activity beyond

this time and paid significant consequences for this In addition to cost controls and other measures the

Bank avoided the severe problems many other peer banks experienced by not investing in preferred

securities of the quasi government agencies that when they were essentially nationalized in 2009 and lost

their value as investments Such investment losses were significant source of problems actually

resulting in the seizure of some for numerous banks both nationally in Washington State and in our

market area

With the highest exports in the nation based on aerospace software and agriculture strong

health software and technology industries significant deepwater ports and military base personnel as

well as desirable geographic climate and location Washington State and the Puget Sound market area has

been surprisingly negatively affected by the recession It would appear that this has in part been

exacerbated by the largest bank seizure in the nation having occurred locally in 2009 There have been

several events that have served to depress the level of economic activity but are being worked through

Notwithstanding these past events it appears that the Banks market area has prospects that are quite

good based on the above mentioned services businesses and industries in the area and the Bank while

negatively affected by the recession is in relatively positive condition compared to local peers in this

particularly difficult environment

Management and our board of directors believe that although operationally profitable the higher

cost of doing business during these stressed times with some write down of credits and increased

collection and regulatory costs has impacted earnings and recovery in our economy should help reverse

this trend

We understand that the wheels of our economy are driven by small business and Prime Pacific

Bank will continue to support the growth of our community This offering will serve to further strengthen

the Company and the Bank and enable us to take advantage of opportunities
that present themselves in

our market place

Recent Regulatory Developments

Consent Order

On August 31 2009 the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 0CC and the Bank

entered into Stipulation and Consent to the Issuance of Consent Order the Consent Order The

Consent Order focuses on steps the 0CC has recognized as necessary to correct deficiencies relating to
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risk management levels of concentration in the Bank commercial real estate portfolio liquidity risk

management credit risk ratings problem loan management and the allowance for loan losses Among
other things the Consent Order requires

That the Bank maintain specified minimum capital ratios at all times

That the Bank may declare dividends only in compliance with specified conditions including

prior approval of the 0CC

That the Bank shall not increase its total loans above specified amounts until certain

identified deficiencies in asset quality are corrected and the Bank receives prior approval of

the 0CC

That the Bank develop and submit to the 0CC strategic plan covering the three year period

from the date of the Consent Order and implement and adhere to such three-year plan

following approval by the 0CC

That the Bank update and submit to the 0CC liquidity program and implement and adhere

to such liquidity program following approval by the 0CC

That the Bank prepare and submit to the 0CC program designed to manage the risk in the

Banks commercial real estate CRE loan portfolio in accordance with applicable 0CC

guidelines and subsequent to approval and implementation of such program to submit to the

0CC at least quarterly written assessment of the Banks progress in reaching compliance

That the Bank develop program to ensure that the risk associated with the Banks loans is

properly reflected and accounted for on the Banks book and records

That the Bank establish plan to reduce the volume of problem assets by ensuring that

management addresses and intervenes as appropriate to resolve problem credit situations

Among other things the Bank is to reallocate internal resources or employ qualified

outside individual to serve as loan workout specialist reporting directly to the board of

directors

That the Bank adopt and implement policies and procedures for maintaining and adequate

Allowance of Loan and lease Losses consistent with applicable 0CC guidelines

The Bank believes that it has substantially complied with all of the material terms of the Consent

Order

Written Agreement

On December 30 2009 the Company entered into an agreement the Written Agreement with

the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco the Federal Reserve Pursuant to the Written Agreement

the Company agrees that

Unless it has obtained the prior written approval of the Federal Reserve it will not declare

or pay any dividends ii take dividends or any other form of payment from the Bank

representing reduction in capital of the Bank or iiimake any distributions of interest

principal or other sums on subordinated debentures or trust preferred securities
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Unless it has obtained the prior written consent of the Federal Reserve it will not incur

increase or guarantee any debt or ii purchase or redeem any of its shares

It will submit to the Federal Reserve statement of the Companys planned sources and uses

of cash for debt service operating expenses and other purposes for 2010 and for each

subsequent calendar year prior to the beginning of that year

It will comply with applicable prior notice provisions regarding the appointment of any new

director or senior executive officer

It will comply with statutory and regulatory restrictions on indemnification and severance

payments

The Company believes that it is in compliance with all of the material terms of the Written

Agreement
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in our shares involves substantial risks including those described below There

are many risks inherent in any business enterprise the matters described below are considerations that

are unique to our business and our market Prospective investors should carefully consider these risk

factors in addition to other information with respect to our business contained in this Offering Circular

before purchasing shares in the offering

Risks Associated with Our Business

We cannot accurately predict the effect of the continuing economic downturn on our future results

of operations or the market price of our common stock

The national economy and the financial services sector in particular continue to face challenges

of scope unprecedented in recent history We cannot accurately predict the severity or duration of the

continuing economic downturn which has adversely impacted our markets and our Company Any
further deterioration in the economies of the nation as whole or in our markets would have an adverse

effect which could be material on our business financial condition results of operations and prospects

and could also cause the market price of our common stock to decline While we cannot accurately

predict how long these conditions may exist the economic downturn could continue to present risks for

some time for the industry and the Company

Further economic deterioration in the market areas we serve as well as the continuation of the

current economic downturn may continue to adversely impact earnings and could increase credit

risk associated with the loan portfolio

The Pacific Northwest and Snohomish County the market in which we are headquartered have

been hard hit by the economic recession particularly the real estate market The inability of borrowers to

repay loans can erode earnings by reducing our earnings and by requiring us to add to our allowance for

loan and lease losses Further deterioration in the market areas we serve as well as the continuation of

the current economic downturn could result in the following consequences any of which could have an

adverse impact which could be material on our business financial condition results of operations and

prospects

loan delinquencies may increase further

problem assets and foreclosures may increase further

collateral for loans made may decline further in value in turn reducing customers

borrowing power and reducing the value of assets and collateral associated with existing

loans

demand for banking products and services may decline and

low cost or non-interest bearing deposits may decrease

continued tightening of the credit markets may make it difficult to obtain adequate funding for

loan growth which could adversely affect earnings

continued tightening of the credit markets and the inability to obtain or retain adequate funds

for continued loan growth at an acceptable cost may negatively affect our asset growth and liquidity

position and therefore earnings capability In addition to core deposit growth maturity of investment

securities and loan payments we also rely on alternative funding sources through correspondent banking

and borrowing lines with the Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank to fund loans In the
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event the current economic downturn continues particularly in the housing market these resources could

be negatively affected both as to price and availability which would limit and or raise the cost of the

funds available to us

The FDIC has increased insurance premiums to rebuild and maintain the federal deposit

insurance fund and there may be additional future premium increases and special assessments

The FDIC adopted fmal rule revising its risk-based assessment system effective April 2009

The changes to the assessment system involve adjustments to the risk-based calculation of an

institutions unsecured debt secured liabilities and brokered deposits The revisions effectively result in

range of possible assessments under the risk-based system of to 77.5 basis points The potential

increase in FDIC insurance premiums could have significant impact on us

On May 22 2009 the FDIC imposed special deposit insurance assessment of five basis points

on all insured institutions This emergency assessment was calculated based on the insured institutions

assets at June 30 2009 and collected on September 30 2009 This special assessment was in addition to

the regular quarterly risk-based assessment

The FDIC also required many insured institutions to prepay estimated quarterly risk-based

assessments for the fourth quarter of 2009 and for 2010 2011 and 2012 and increased the regular

assessment rate by three basis points effective January 2011 as means of replenishing the deposit

insurance fund Due to the condition of the Bank at that time the Bank was exempt from the prepayment

requirement and continues to pay assessments on quarterly basis

The FDIC deposit insurance fund may suffer additional losses in the future due to bank failures

There can be no assurance that there will not be additional significant deposit insurance premium

increases special assessments or prepayments in order to restore the insurance funds reserve ratio Any

significant premium increases or special assessments could have material adverse effect on our

fmancial condition and results of operations

Our loan portfolio mix increases our exposure to credit risks tied to deteriorating conditions

Our loan portfolio contains high percentage of commercial commercial real estate and real

estate acquisition and development loans in relation to the total loans and total assets These types of

loans have historically been viewed as having more risk of default than residential real estate loans or

certain other types of loans or investments In fact the FDIC has issued pronouncements alerting banks

of its concern about banks with heavy concentration of commercial real estate loans These types of

loans are often larger than residential real estate loans and other commercial loans Because our loan

portfolio contains few commercial and commercial real estate loans with relatively large balances the

deterioration of one or more of these loans may cause significant increase in non-performing loans An

increase in non-performing loans could result in loss of earnings from these loans an increase in the

provision for loan losses and an increase in loan charge-offs which could have an adverse impact on

results of operations and fmancial condition

Our abifity to access markets for funding and acquire and retain customers could be adversely

affected by the deterioration of other financial institutions or to the extent the financial service

industrys reputation is damaged

Reputation risk is the risk to liquidity earnings and capital arising from negative publicity

regarding the fmancial services industry The fmancial services industry continues to be featured in
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negative headlines about the global and national credit crisis and the resulting stabilization legislation

enacted by the U.S federal government These reports can be damaging to the industrys image and

potentially erode consumer confidence in insured financial institutions such as our bank subsidiary In

addition our ability to engage in routine funding and other transactions could be adversely affected by

the actions and fmancial condition of other fmancial institutions Financial services institutions are

interrelated as result of trading clearing correspondent counterparty or other relationships As

result defaults by or even rumors or questions about one or more fmancial services institutions or the

fmancial services industry in general could lead to market-wide liquidity problems losses of depositor

creditor and counterparty confidence and could lead to losses or defaults by us or by other institutions

We could experience material changes in the level of deposits as direct or indirect result of other banks

difficulties or failure which could affect the amount of capital we need

Decline in the fair value of the Companys investment portfolio could adversely affect earnings

The fair value of our investment securities could decline as result of factors including changes

in market interest rates credit quality and ratings lack of market liquidity and other economic

conditions Investment securities are impaired if the fair value of the security is less than the carrying

value When security is impaired we determine whether impairment is temporary or other-than-

temporary We adopted an amendment to FASB ASC Topic 320 Investments Debt and Equity

Securities relating to the recognition and presentation of other-than-temporary impairments and

accordingly if an impairment is determined to be other-than temporary an impairment loss is recognized

by reducing the amortized cost only for the credit loss associated with an other-than-temporary loss with

corresponding charge to earnings for like amount

Fluctuating interest rates can adversely affect profitabffity

Our profitability is dependent to large extent upon net interest income which is the difference

or spread between the interest earned on loans securities and other interest-earning assets and

interest paid on deposits borrowings and other interest-bearing liabilities Because of the differences in

maturities and repricing characteristics of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities changes

in interest rates do not produce equivalent changes in interest income earned on interest-earning assets

and interest paid on interest-bearing liabilities Accordingly fluctuations in interest rates could adversely

affect our interest rate spread and in turn profitability We seek to manage our interest rate risk within

well established guidelines Generally we seek an asset and liability structure that insulates net interest

income from large deviations attributable to changes in market rates However our structures and

practices to manage interest rate risk may not be effective in highly volatile rate environment

We may pursue additional capital in the future which could dilute the holders of our outstanding

common stock and may adversely affect the market price of our common stock

In the current economic environment we believe it is prudent to consider alternatives for raising

capital when opportunities to raise capital at attractive prices present themselves in order to further

strengthen our capital and better position ourselves to take advantage of opportunities that may arise in

the future Such alternatives may include issuance and sale of common stock trust preferred securities

or borrowings by us with proceeds contributed to our banking subsidiary Any such capital raising

alternatives could dilute the holders of our outstanding common stock and may adversely affect the

market price of our common stock and our performance measures such as earnings per share

m41383-1432617_9.doc



Competition in our market areas may limit future success

Commercial banking is highly competitive business We compete with other commercial

banks savings and loan associations credit unions fmance insurance and other non-depository

companies operating in our market area We are subject to substantial competition for loans and deposits

from other fmancial institutions Some of our competitors are not subject to the same degree of

regulation taxes and restriction as we are Some of our competitors have greater financial resources than

we do If we are unable to effectively compete in our market areas our business results of operations

and prospects could be adversely affected

We operate in highly regulated environment and changes or increases in or supervisory

enforcement of banking or other laws and regulations or governmental fiscal policies could

adversely affect us

We are subject to extensive regulation supervision and examination by federal banking

authorities Any change in applicable regulations or federal state or local legislation or in policies or

interpretations or regulatory approaches to compliance and enforcement income tax laws and accounting

principles could have substantial impact on us and our operations Changes in laws and regulations

may also increase our expenses by imposing additional fees or taxes or restrictions on our operations

Additional legislation and regulations that could significantly affect our powers authority and operations

may be enacted or adopted in the future which could have material adverse effect on our fmancial

condition and results of operations Failure to appropriately comply with any such laws regulations or

principles could result in sanctions by regulatory agencies or damage to our reputation all of which could

affect our business financial condition or results of operations

In that regard sweeping fmancial regulatory reform legislation was enacted in July 2010

Among other provisions the new legislation creates new Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection

with broad powers to regulate consumer financial products such as credit cards and mortgages ii

creates Financial Stability Oversight Council comprised of the heads of other regulatory agencies iii

will lead to new capital requirements from federal banking agencies iv places new limits on electronic

debt card interchange fees and will require the Securities and Exchange Commission and national

stock exchanges to adopt significant new corporate governance and executive compensation reforms

The new legislation and regulations are expected to increase the overall costs of regulatory compliance

Further regulators have significant discretion and authority to prevent or remedy unsafe or

unsound practices or violations of laws or regulations by financial institutions and holding companies in

the performance of their supervisory and enforcement duties Recently these powers have been utilized

more frequently due to the serious national regional and local economic conditions we are facing The

exercise of regulatory authority may have negative impact on our fmancial condition and results of

operations Additionally our business is affected significantly by the fiscal and monetary policies of the

U.S federal government and its agencies including the Federal Reserve Bank

We cannot accurately predict the full effects of recent legislation or the various other

governmental regulatory monetary and fiscal initiatives which have been and may be enacted on the

financial markets on the Company and on the Bank The terms and costs of these activities or the

failure of these actions to help stabilize the fmancial markets asset prices market liquidity and

continuation or worsening of current fmancial market and economic conditions could materially and

adversely affect our business fmancial condition and results of operations
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Risks Associated with the Company and the Bank

We are subject to administrative actions by the 0CC and the Federal Reserve

As described above under OFFERiNG CIRCULAR SUMMARY -- Recent Regulatory

Developments the Bank has entered into Consent Order with the 0CC and the Company has entered

into Written Agreement with the Federal Reserve There can be no assurance that we will successfully

address all of the matters set forth in the Consent Order and the Written Agreement on the terms and in

the timeframes set forth in the Consent Order and the Written Agreement respectively The terms of the

Consent Order may have the effect of constraining future growth in the short- to mid-term particularly in

the use of non-core funding sources

We have high concentration of loans secured by real estate so any further deterioration in the

real estate markets we serve could require material increases in ALLL and adversely affect our

financial condition and results of operations

At June 30 2010 we had approximately $106 millionof loans secured by real estate

representing 87% of our total loan portfolio These real estate secured loans are diversified in several

different categories as follows shown as percentage of total loans owner occupied commercial real

estate CRE 25.8% 1-4 family residential properties 25.1% investor CRE 16.8% residential land 4.5%

multifamily residential properties 3.8% junior mortgages on 1-4 family properties 3.4% and residential

construction 3.2% There were no commercial construction or commercial land loans on the Banks

books as of June 30 2010 continuation of the downturn in the economic conditions or real estate

values of the market areas we serve and particularly further deterioration of such economic conditions

or real estate values may cause us to have lower earnings and could increase credit risk associated with

the loan portfolio as the collateral securing those loans may decrease in value The continued downturn

in the local economy or further deterioration of the local economy could have material adverse effect

both on the borrowers ability to repay these loans as well as the value of the real property held as

collateral Our ability to recover on these loans by selling or disposing of the underlying real estate

collateral is adversely impacted by declining real estate values which increases the likelihood that we

will suffer losses on defaulted loans secured by real estate beyond the amounts provided for in the ALLL
This in turn could require material increases in the ALLL which would adversely affect our fmancial

condition and results of operations perhaps materially

Our non-performing assets are significant and could increase which could adversely affect our

results of operations and financial condition

Our total non-performing assets which include foreclosed real estate were approximately $16.6

millionat June 30 2010 down from approximately $17 millionat June 30 2009 The significant level

of non-performing assets adversely affects our net income and fmancial condition in various ways We
do not record interest income on non-accrual loans or other real estate owned OREO thereby adversely

affecting our income although there may be rental income from OREO When we take collateral in

foreclosures and similar proceedings we are required to mark the related asset to the then fair market

value of the collateral less cost to sell which may result in partial charge-off of the value of the asset

and lead us to increase our provision for loan losses An increase in the level of non-performing assets

also increases our risk profile and may impact the capital levels our regulators believe is appropriate in

light of such risks Continued decreases in the value of these assets or the underlying collateral or in

these borrowers performance or financial condition whether or not due to economic and market

conditions beyond our control could adversely affect our business results of operations and financial

condition perhaps materially In addition to the canying costs to maintain other real estate owned the
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resolution of non-performing assets increases our loan administration costs generally and requires

significant commitments of time from management and our directors which can be detrimental to

performance of their other responsibilities There can be no assurance that we will not experience further

increases in non-performing assets in the future

Our allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover actual loan losses which could

adversely affect earnings

We maintain an allowance for loan losses ALLL in an amount that we believe is adequate to

provide for losses inherent in the portfolio While we strive to carefully manage and monitor credit

quality and to identify loans that may become non-performing at any time there are loans included in the

portfolio that will result in losses but that have not yet been identified as non-performing or potential

problem loans By closely monitoring credit quality we attempt to identify deteriorating loans before

they become non-performing assets and adjust the ALLL accordingly However because future events

are uncertain and if the economic downturn continues or deteriorates further there may be loans that

deteriorate to non-performing status in an accelerated time frame As result future additions to the

allowance may be necessary Because the loan portfolio contains some loans with relatively large

balances the deterioration of one or few of these loans may cause significant increase in non-

performing loans requiring an increase to the ALLL Future additions to the ALLL may also be required

based on changes in the mix of loans changes in the financial condition of borrowers which may result

from changes in economic conditions or as result of incorrect assumptions by management in

determining the ALLL Additionally federal banking regulators as an integral part of their supervisory

function periodically review our loan portfolio and the adequacy of the ALLL These regulatory

agencies may require us to recognize further loan loss provisions or charge-offs based upon their

judgments which may be different from our judgments Any increase in the ALLL would have

negative effect which could be material on our fmancial condition and results of operations

Nonperforming assets take significant time to resolve and adversely affect our results of operations

and financial condition

Our nonperforming assets adversely affect our net income in various ways Until economic and

market conditions improve we expect to continue to incur additional costs when compared to historical

norms relating to the level of nonperforming loans We do not record interest income on non-accrual

loans thereby adversely affecting our net interest income and increasing loan administration costs

When we receive collateral through foreclosures and similar proceedings we are required to mark the

related loan to the then fair market value of the collateral less estimated selling costs which may result in

loss An increase in the level of nonperforming assets also increases our risk profile and may impact

the capital levels our regulators believe is appropriate in light of such risks We utilize various

techniques such as possible loan sales workouts and restructurings to manage our problem assets

Decreases in the value of these problem assets the underlying collateral or in the borrowers

performance or financial condition could adversely affect our business results of operations and

financial condition In addition the resolution of nonperforming loans requires significant commitments

of time from management and staff which can be detrimental to the performance of their other

responsibilities There can be no assurance that we will not experience further increases in

nonperforming loans in the future

We are currently deferring payment of interest on our outstanding trust preferred securities

Our wholly-owned subsidiary Prime Pacific Capital Trust has issued $5155000 of guaranteed

undivided interest in the Companys Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures Trust
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Preferred Securities See Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Offering

Circular for description of the Trust Preferred Securities Beginning with the payment that was due in

October 2009 we have deferred regularly scheduled interest payments on the junior subordinated notes

relating to the Trust Preferred Securities The terms of the Written Agreement provide that we may not

make any distribution of interest or other sums on subordinated debentures or trust preferred securities

without the prior written consent of the Federal Reserve Under the terms of the Trust Preferred

Securities we are allowed to defer payments of interest for up to 20 consecutive quarterly periods The

Company is not in default with respect to the Trust Preferred Securities and the deferral of interest does

not constitute an event of default The Trust Preferred interest expense continues to be accrued on the

records of the Company on monthly basis However if we are unable to pay interest for 20 consecutive

quarters the holders of the Trust Preferred Securities would have the right to accelerate the payment of

principal and interest due under the Trust Preferred Securities

Fluctuating interest rates could adversely affect our profitability

Our profitability is dependent to large extent upon our net interest income which is the

difference between the interest earned on loans securities and other interest-earning assets and interest

paid on deposits borrowings and other interest-bearing liabilities Because of the differences in

maturities and repricing characteristics of our interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities

changes in interest rates do not produce equivalent changes in interest income earned on interest-earning

assets and interest paid on interest-bearing liabilities Accordingly fluctuations in interest rates could

adversely affect our net interest margin and in turn our profitability We manage our interest rate risk

within established guidelines and generally seek an asset and liability structure that insulates net interest

income from large deviations attributable to changes in market rates However our interest rate risk

management practices may not be effective in highly volatile rate environment

Risks Associated with this Offerint and Our Common Stock

We have subjectively established the offering price and the price may not reflect the actual value

of the shares

The offering price of $3.20 per share has been subjectively established by taking into account

the Banks limited earnings history and the Banks anticipated growth and prospects See TERMS OF

THE OFFERING -- Offering Price below for discussion of the factors considered by our board of

directors in establishing the offering price No independent investment banking firm or securities dealer

has been retained to assist in the valuation of the shares or in the determination of the offering price

There can be no assurance that the offering price reflects the actual value of the shares being offered

There is no active trading market for our shares

Our shares are quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol PPFS.BB See

BUSINESS -- Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters There has not historically

been significant trading activity in our shares and we do not believe that significant trading activity will

take place in the foreseeable future if at all We presently do not intend to seek listing of the shares on

any securities exchange or automated quotation system Accordingly subscribers should consider this as

long-term investment
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We may pursue additional capital in the future which could dilute the holders of our outstanding

common stock and may adversely affect the market price of our common stock

In the current economic environment we believe it is prudent to consider alternatives for raising

capital when opportunities to raise capital at attractive prices present themselves in order to further

strengthen our capital and better position ourselves to take advantage of opportunities that may arise in

the future Such alternatives may include issuance and sale of common stock warrants or securities

convertible into equity securities of the Company Any such capital raising alternatives could dilute the

holders of our outstanding common stock and may adversely affect the trading price of our common

stock

Certain provisions in our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws could make third party

acquisition of us difficult

Our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that our board of directors is divided into three

classes of directors serving staggered terms of office with one class of directors elected each year for

three year term The use of staggered board may make change in control or the removal of

management more difficult as only third of the directors are elected in any given year

Our Articles of Incorporation contain provisions requiring that our board of directors consider

among other things non-monetary factors when evaluating any offer for the acquisition of the Company

Such provisions could make it more difficult for third party to acquire us even if doing so would be

beneficial to our shareholders and for holders of our common stock to receive any related takeover

premium for their common stock These provisions could limit the price that investors might be willing

to pay in the future for shares of our common stock See DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK --

Defensive Provisions in Articles and Bylaws

TERMS OF TIlE OFFERING

Method of Offering

The offering will commence on _________ 2010 and will terminate on _________ 2010 We

may in our sole discretion determine to terminate the offering earlier than ________ 2010 or to extend

it for up to 30 additional days following that date

New shareholders who are not employees of the Company or the Bank must subscribe for

minimumof 3125 shares $10000 There is no minimum subscription amount for existing shareholders

or employees of the Company or the Bank

No person may purchase more than number of shares that would cause such person to

beneficially own together with shares that such person currently beneficially owns more than 5% of the

total outstanding shares of the Company without the prior approval of the Company Based on the

number of shares outstanding as of the date of this Offering Circular the maximum purchase amount

would be 61684 shares

Subject to our broad discretion see Broad Company Discretion below the offering will be

conducted on first-come-first-served basis
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Offering Price

Our board of directors considered various factors in determining that the shares should be offered

at price of $3.20 per share This price represents approximately 40% of the per-share tangible book

value of the Companys common stock at June 30 2010 In determining that the sales price represents

the fair market value of the shares being offered the board took the following factors into account the

historical earnings of the Bank the Companys and the Banks future prospects the book value per share

of our outstanding common stock and the sales prices in stock offerings by other similarly situated

financial institutions The board noted that the offering price is above the recent trading prices for the

Companys outstanding common stock as reported on the OTC Bulletin Board see BUSiNESS --

Market for Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters The board believes that in view of the

very limited trading volume of the Companys outstanding stock the recent trading prices as reported on

the OTC Bulletin Board are not reflective of the actual value of the stock

The board of directors did not retain any independent party to assist in the valuation of the shares for

this offering and there can be no assurance that the offering price reflects the actual value of the offered

shares See RISK FACTORS We have subjectively set the offering price and the price may not

reflect the actual value of the shares

How to Subscribe

Complete and sign the enclosed subscription agreement and send it with full payment for the

shares subscribed to us

We reserve broad discretion to accept or reject the subscriptions of any person See

Broad Company Discretion below

We also reserve discretion as to the manner and timing of the acceptance or rejection of

subscriptions of current shareholders including subscriptions that may be subject to prior regulatory

approval

Broad Company Discretion

Subscribers should be aware that we are entitled to exercise broad discretion in determining

whether to sell shares to them

The offering is being conducted pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended the 1933 Act provided by Regulation under the 1933 Act Regulation

provides federal exemption from registration but does not provide an exemption from registration

under state securities laws Accordingly the Company must comply with any applicable state securities

laws in the states in which offerees reside State securities laws applicable to the offering vary

considerably Some states provide for example an exemption for offers and sales to residents who are

currently Company shareholders Other states provide for the registration by coordination or otherwise

of an offering conducted pursuant to Regulation at the federal level The Company currently intends

to register the offering by coordination in the State of Washington but not in any other state

The Company will reserve broad discretion as to the states in which the offering will be made

taking into account in its sole discretion the states in which particular potential offerees reside the

number of potential offerees in such states any state-level exemptions from registration available
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applicable regulatory provisions for the registration of the offering in such states and expenses delays or

other burdens associated with the sale of securities to residents of such states

Minimum Purchase Requirements

We have established the minimumpurchase requirement of 3125 shares for persons who are not

currently shareholders in order to limit the total number of shareholders of record and to limit the

administrative printing and related costs associated with issuing and tracking stock certificates and

maintaining shareholder base consisting of shareholders with very small holdings We may in our sole

discretion accept subscriptions for less than the minimumpurchase requirement from any person who is

not currently Company shareholder

Offering Expiration Date

We must receive at our offices completed and executed subscriptions together with full

payment for the shares subscribed no later than 500 p.m on __________ 2010 unless the offering is

terminated earlier or extended for up to 30 days by us in our sole discretion

Subscription Funds

We will hold all subscription funds pending acceptance in segregated non-interest bearing

account at the Bank If subscription is rejected for any reason subscription funds will be promptly

returned to the subscriber without charge or deduction We reserve the right to hold subscription funds

in such segregated account for reasonable period pending receipt by us or the subscriber as the case

may be of any applicable regulatory approvals in connection with such subscription Unless regulatory

approvals of subscription are required ifwe determine to reject subscription we will do so and

return all subscription funds within 10 days of our receipt of the subscription

Once you have delivered or mailed your subscription agreement to us you cannot revoke it

Commissions

The shares will be offered on behalf of the Company by the Companys board of directors and

executive management No commissions fees or other remuneration will be paid to such persons or to

any other person or entity for selling shares in this offering

Delivery of Stock Certificates

We will issue certificates for shares duly subscribed paid for and accepted as soon as practicable

after completion of the offering

Purchase Intentions of Directors and Executive Officers

Our directors and executive officers are eligible to participate in this offering on the same terms

being offered to all other persons Our directors and executive officers presently own of record 285780

shares in total not including shares that could be purchased upon the exercise of stock options Our

directors and executive officers have informally indicated that they currently intend to purchase in the

aggregate approximately 28000 shares in the offering Such persons have not subscribed for or

otherwise formally agreed to purchase such shares Assuming they purchase this number of shares they
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will own of record in the aggregate 11.2% of the then outstanding shares again not including shares

that could be purchased upon the exercise of stock options assuming that the offering is fully subscribed

DILUTION

Assuming Full Subscription

The net tangible book value of the Company at June 30 2010 was $9.20 million or $7.46 per

share Net tangible book value per share is determined by dividing the net worth of the Company assets

less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding Without taking into account any changes in

such net book value after June 30 2010 other than to give effect to the sale of 1562500 shares offered

by us in this offering after deducting estimated offering expenses the pro fonna net tangible book value

of the outstanding shares at June 30 2010 would have been $14.16 millionor $5.06 per share This

represents an immediate decrease in net tangible book value to present shareholders of $2.40 per share

and an immediate accretion to new investors of $1.86 per share The following table illustrates the

accretion on per-share basis

Offering price per share $3.20

Net tangible book value per share prior to offering $7.46

Decrease in net tangible book value per share attributable to new investors $2.40

Pro forma net tangible book value per share after offering $5.06

Accretion per share to new investors $1.86

Percentage accretion per share to new investors 58%

At June 30 2010 total shareholders equity was $9.20 million which represents net tangible book value of

$7.46 per share Net tangible book value
per share represents the Companys total shareholders equity divided

by the total number of shares outstanding

Net tangible book value accretion
per

share represents the difference between the amount per share paid by

purchasers in the offering and the pro forma book value
per share immediately after the completion of the

offering

Although our current shareholders will not experience net tangible book value dilution of their

shares as result of the offering they will experience dilution in their respective ownership percentages

to the extent that such persons do not participate in the offering

PRO FORMA CAPITALIZATION

Assuming Maximum Offering Amount

The following table presents the capitalization of the Company as of June 30 2010 on pro

forma basis and as adjusted on fully diluted basis for the sale of 1562500 shares Certain of the As
Adjusted numbers are pro forma estimates and are provided for illustration purposes only
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As ofJune 30 2010 unaudited Actual As Adjusted

Long-Term Debt

Junior Subordinated Debentures $5155000 $5155000

Stockholders equity

Common stock no par value authorized 5000000 shares issued 9455000 14155000

and outstanding 1233697 shares actual 2796197 pro forma

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss net 58000 58000

Retained earnings 307000 357000
Total stockholders equity $9.206.000 $14.156.000

Book value per common share $7.46 $5.06

Regulatory capital ratios

Tier leverage capital to average assets 9.06% 12.1%

Tier risk-based capital to risk-weighted assets 12.45% 16.6%

Total risk-based capital to risk-weighted assets 13.72% 17.9%

Assumes the offering is fully subscribed

Tangible common book value per share is defined as total stockholders equity less any outstanding preferred stock

reduced by recorded goodwill and other intangible assets and divided by the total common shares outstanding

Represents regulatory capital ratios of Prime Pacific Bank Assumes that the full amount from the sale of 1562000 shares

after deducting estimated offering expenses is provided as additional capital to Prime Pacific Bank

DIViDEND POLICY

We have not historically paid cash dividend on our common stock and we currently intend to

retain any earnings to help fund future growth of the Bank We do not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future We cannot predict when such dividends if any will ever be made

The payment of dividends ifany will at all times be subject to the ability of the Bank to pay dividends

to us and its ability to do so is subject to the payment of its expenses its maintenance of adequate

liquidity and loan loss allowance and minimum capital requirements for commercial banks and other

factors See SUPERVISION AND REGULATION Distributions As described above under

OFFERING CIRCULAR SUMMARY -- Recent Regulatory Developments the Bank may not

currently pay dividends to the Company without the prior written consent of the 0CC and the Company

may not pay dividends to its shareholders without the prior written consent of the Federal Reserve

USE OF PROCEEDS

The gross proceeds from the sale of shares offered assuming that all 1562500 shares offered by

means of this Offering Circular are sold are estimated to be approximately $5000000 before deducting

estimated expenses of the offering of approximately $50000 As this offering is not conditioned on the

sale of minimum number of shares the net proceeds to us will be reduced to the extent that the

maximum number of shares in this offering are not subscribed for There can be no assurance that the

maximum gross proceeds of $5000000 or any other amount will be attained

We will likely contribute all of the net proceeds of the offering to the Bank None of the

proceeds have been earmarked for specific purposes The net proceeds of the offering will be utilized to

strengthen the Banks capital position to assure continued compliance with the Consent Order as well as

to support anticipated future deposit and asset growth of the Bank The additional capital will also give

the Bank the option of increasing its lending limitswhich limits are determined based on its capital
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BUSINESS

Prime Pacific Financial Services

Company Financial Overview

We are bank holding company organized under the laws of Washington chartered in 2001 We
had consolidated total assets of approximately $159.6 millionat June 30 2010 We are located in

Lynnwood Washington and conduct our operations through our subsidiary Prime Pacific Bank

national banking association which commenced operations in 1995 The Bank is headquartered in

Lynnwood Washington with branch offices in Lynnwood Kenmore and Mill Creek Washington We
do not engage in any substantial activities other than acting as bank holding company for the Bank We
believe that we can present an alternative to large fmancial institutions by offering local ownership local

decision-making and other personalized services characteristic of community banks Our holding

company structure provides flexibility for expansion of our banking business through the possible

acquisition of other financial institutions and allows us to provide additional banking-related services that

traditional commercial bank may not be able to provide See SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

Company Selected Financial Information as of June 30 2010 and December 31 2009

The following table presents unaudited financial information regarding the Company and the

Bank through June 30 2010 This summary is qualified in its entirety by the detailed fmancial

information and fmancial statements appearing elsewhere in this offering circular

Six months ended Twelve months ended

June 30 December 31

2010 2009 2009 2008 2007 2006

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS In thousands except per share data

Interest Income 4091 4873 9508 12499 $12665 8807

Interest Expense 1564 2775 5035 5888 5.958 3.457

Net Interest Margin 2527 2098 4473 6611 6707 5350
Provisionforcreditlosses 900 1768 3886 1086 705 470

Noninterest Income 171 133 476 229 235 193

Noninterest Expense 3.259 2.428 5.913 4428 3976 3185

Income loss before income

taxes 1461 1965 4850 1326 2261 1888
Income Tax Benefit

expense 509 696 1695 421 729 628
Net Income loss 952 1269 3155 905 1532 1260

Earnings loss Per Share

Basic .77 1.03 2.55 0.71 1.22 1.05

Diluted .77 1.03 2.55 0.70 1.18 1.01

Book Valuepershare 7.46 9.66 8.18 10.51 9.86 9.01
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Six months ended Twelve months ended

June 30 December 31

2010 2009 2009 2008 2007 2006

FINANCIAL POSITION In thousands except per share data

Interest-bearing deposits in

banks 10209 2967 9957 5511 5155 4549

FederalFunds Sold 1000 1000 12215 9455 3909

Investment Securities 12168 22727 17746 13530 5895 5583

NetLoans 117724 131200 121032 139428 133215 101594

Total Assets 159641 181433 168775 185834 162543 121231

Total Deposits 144636 163333 152648 164629 143815 109212

Shareholders Equity 9206 11912 10097 13323 12463 11013

Return on Assets and Equity

Following are performance ratios of the Company for the six months ended June 30 2010 and

the years ended December 31 2009 2008 and 2007

Six Months Ended Year ended

June 30 December 31

2010 2009 2009 2008 2007

Return on average assets -0.59% -0.68% -1.72% 0.52% 1.05%

Return on average equity -9.84% -10.15% -26.34% 6.92% 12.90%

Dividend payout ratio

Average equity to average assets 5.98% 6.72% 6.54% 7.58% 8.11%

Employees

The Bank had total of 28 full-time employees and part-time employees at December 31 2009

There are no separate full-time employees of the Company

Property

The Bank conducts its operations from four branch locations The Bank leases its original

Lynnwood office building and the land where its Mill Creek branch facility is located under operating

leases expiring in 2025 and 2027 respectively The Kenmore branch location and the newer Lynnwood

main office facilities are owned by the Bank

Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

Our shares are quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol PPFS.BB Three brokers

make market in our common stock McAdams Wright Ragan Inc Knight Equity Marketing L.P and

Domestic Securities Inc Trades that have occurred cannot be characterized as amounting to an active

market The following table includes data obtained from the OTC Bulletin Board web site and does not

include any other transfers as to which we have no information as to the purchase or sale price Over-

the-counter market quotations reflect inter-dealer prices without retail mark-up mark-down or

commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions
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Period of Shares Traded Price Ran2e

2008

isiQuarter 11800 $13.OOto$i1.25

Quarter 7400 $12.00 to $10.50

3rd Quarter 1900 $10.50 to $9.75

4th Quarter 92300 $9.75 to $5.00

2009

Pt Quarter 58100 $6.10 to $5.00

Quarter 3700 $5.50 to $5.00

3rd Quarter 2200 $5.00 to $3.25

4th Quarter 2990 $3.25 to $2.10

2010

Pt Quarter 4300 $2.50 to $1.30

2Quarter 15100 $1.50 to $0.35

3rd Quarter to __

The last reported trade in the Companys common stock occurred ________ 2010 in

transaction for _____ shares at per share As noted trading is not active For example the

average daily trading volume as reported on the OTC Bulletin Board during the first two quarters of 2010

was only approximately 156 shares and the total number of shares reported as traded during such two-

quarter period 19400 represents only approximately 1.6% of total shares outstanding

Number of Equity Holders

As of December 31 2009 there were approximately 345 holders of record of our shares

Reports to Shareholders

We deliver to each shareholder of record annual consolidated audited financial statements for the

year then ended and other periods described in such financial statements We also deliver to our

shareholders quarterly newsletter with unaudited consolidated fmancial statements We are not subject

to the reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and thus do not file periodic

reports proxy statements or other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission

Cash Dividends

We do not anticipate paying cash dividend in the foreseeable future We expect to retain all

earnings to provide capital for operations and expansion of our subsidiary Prime Pacific Bank

Dividends when and ifpaid will be subject to determination and declaration by the board of directors

which will take into account the financial condition of the Company and the Bank results of operations

tax considerations industry standards economic conditions and other factors Our ability to pay

dividends in the future will depend primarily upon the earnings of the Bank and its ability to pay
dividends to us The Banks ability to pay dividends is governed by various statutes and the Bank may
not currently pay cash dividends without the prior written consent of the 0CC and the Company may not

pay dividends without the prior written consent of the Federal Reserve See OFFERING CIRCULAR

SUMMARY -- Recent Regulatory Developments and SUPERVISION AND REGULATION
Dividends
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Prime Pacific Bank

The Bank primarily serves individuals and small to medium-sized businesses located in its

primary market area the south Snohomish County and northeast King County areas of Washington State

The Bank offers its customers full range of deposit services that are typically available in most

fmancial institutions including checking accounts savings accounts and other deposits of various types

ranging from money market accounts to certificates of deposit The transactional accounts and time

certificates are tailored to the Banks market area at rates competitive in such area The Banks deposits

are attracted primarily from individuals merchants small to medium-sized businesses and professionals

The principal sources of the Banks revenues are interest and fees on loans ii interest on

investments principally government securities iii interest on federal funds sold funds loaned on

short-term basis to other banks iv deposit service charges and residual income from merchant

services The Banks lending activity consists of short-to-medium-term residential owner occupied and

investor real estate loans business loans generally to small businesses and professionals including

operating loans and lines equipment loans including SBA loans as well as construction and consumer

loans or lines of credit The Bank also offers safe deposit boxes direct deposit of payroll and social

security checks telephone and internet banking and automatic draft for various accounts

Market Area and Competition

The Bank competes with other commercial banks savings and loan associations credit unions

and finance companies operating in its primary service area There are nine local community banks

which are located in the Banks primary service area and directly target the same loan and deposit

markets of the Bank These banks range in size from approximately $104 millionto $1.7 billion in total

assets Additionally there are four larger regional and national banks with offices located within the

Banks primary service area and which also provide competition to the Bank

The Bank is subject to substantial competition in all
aspects

of its business Competition for

loans and deposits comes from other financial institutions in the market area In certain aspects of its

business the Bank also competes with credit unions small loan companies insurance companies

mortgage companies finance companies brokerage houses and other fmancial institutions some of

which are not subject to the same degree of regulation and restriction as the Bank and some of which

have financial resources greater than those of the Bank The future success of the Bank will depend

primarily on the difference between the cost of its borrowing primarily interest paid on deposits and

income from operations primarily interest or fees earned on loans interest earned on investment

securities and Fed funds sold The Bank competes for funds with other institutions which in most

cases are significantly larger and thus may obtain deposits at lower rates of interest

Products and Services

In conjunction with the growth of its asset base the Bank periodically introduces new products

and services to position itself to compete in its highly competitive market The Banks customers

demand not only wide range of fmancial products but also efficient and convenient service In response

to these demands the Bank has developed mix of products and services tailored to its market

Additionally the Bank offers wide range of commercial and retail banking products and services to its

customers Deposit accounts include certificates of deposit and other time deposits checking and other

demand deposit accounts interest-bearing checking accounts savings accounts and money market

accounts Loans include real estate construction and development commercial installment and

consumer loans
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Other products and services include electronic funds transfers electronic tax payment safe

deposit boxes and merchant service sales The Bank also provides telephone and internet banking

services to include bill paying service

Lending Activities

The two main areas in which the Bank has directed its lendable funds are owner occupied

commercial real estate loans and residential 1-4 family real estate secured loans At December 31 2009
these categories accounted for approximately 24.1% and 23% respectively of the Banks total loan

portfolio The Banks major source of income is interest and fees charged on loans

At December 31 2009 the Bank had concentration of loans secured by real estate representing

approximately 83.1% of the loan portfolio The composition of the loans secured by real estate as

percentage of total loans is approximately as follows approximately 24.1% were owner occupied

commercial real estate 23% were first mortgage 1-4 family home loans 16.7% were investor commercial

real estate loans 6.4% were residential construction loans of which 40% were custom not speculative

construction 4.6% were residential land secured loans 4.3% were multifamily properties secured 4.3%

were junior lien residential loans and 1.7% was owner occupied commercial construction These loans

are concentrated in the Banks market area of south Snohomish County and northeast King County in

Washington State Due to the diversity of the borrowers and product types the Bank does not believe

this loan concentration represents significant risk although further downturn in the real estate market

in the Banks primary market area could have an adverse effect on the Bank and its operations

The Bank on occasion sells participations in loans participation means that the Bank sells

portion of loan originated by the Bank and as result the Banks exposure on the amount of the loan

that it retains does not sell through participation is reduced In addition to limiting exposure selling

participations in loans can be used when necessary to stay within lending limits The Bank may also

purchase participation amount in loan originated by another bank Loan participations are customary

in the banking industry and the terms of the agreements between the Bank and the banks to which it sells

or buys loan participations contain customary terms and conditions

In the normal course of business there are various commitments outstanding and commitments to

extend credit which are not reflected in the financial statements commitment is an agreement by
the Bank to loan money in the future subject to certain conditions being met These commitments

generally require the customers to maintain certain credit standards and have fixed expiration dates or

other termination clauses The Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments as it does for

loans Management does not expect that all such commitments will be fully utilized Similarto the loan

participations discussed above the Bank on occasion enters into agreements with other banks to

participate in certain of its commitments to extend credit

Lending activities are conducted pursuant to written loan policy which has been adopted by the

board of directors of the Bank See Loan Policy below

The Banks loan policy provides that accrual of interest on loans will be discontinued when there

is reasonable doubt as to the full timely collections of interest or principal When loan becomes

contractually past due 90 days with
respect to interest or principal it will be reviewed and

determination is made as to whether it should be placed on nonaccrual status When loan is placed on

nonaccrual status all interest previously accrued but not collected is reversed against current period

interest income Income on such loans is then recognized only to the extent that cash is received and

where the future collection of principal is probable Interest accruals are resumed on such loans only
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when they are brought fully current with respect to principal and interest and when in the judgment of

management the loans are estimated to be fully collectible as to principal and interest Restructured

loans are those loans on which concessions in terms have been granted such as any decrease in an

interest rate because of borrowers financial difficulty Interest is generally accrued on such loans in

accordance with the new terms

Loan Policy

Interest income on loans is based on principal amounts outstanding at applicable interest rates

Accrual of interest on impaired loans is discontinued when reasonable doubt exists as to the full timely

collection of interest or principal or when payment of principal or interest is contractually past due 90

days unless the loan is well secured and in the process of collection When loan is placed on

nonaccrual status all interest previously accrued but not collected is reversed against current period

interest income Income on such loans is then recognized only to the extent that cash is received and

when future collection of principal is probable Interest accruals are resumed on such loans only when

they are brought current with respect to both principal and interest and when in the opinion of

management the loans are estimated to be fully collectible as to both principal and interest

Lending activities are conducted under written loan policy that has been adopted by the Banks

board of directors Such loan policy provides specific restrictions with regard to loan terms loan to

value ratios debt to income ratios and appraisal requirements Each loan officer has defmed lending

authority Regardless of lending authority individual secured and unsecured loans between $1000000

and the Banks legal lending limit are approved by the Bank Directors Loan Committee The Banks

legal lending limitwhich fluctuates over time is an amount equal to 15% of its regulatory capital under

applicable regulatory limitations on the amount of loans that may be made to one borrower

Loan commitments are underwritten within the Banks established guidelines for each loan

category and
carry no unusual risk

At December 31 2009 the Bank had loan commitments including undisbursed loan funds under

lines of credit or multiple advance notes to loan monies totaling approximately $5.9 million Of this

amount approximately $1.9 million32% was secured by real estate Commercial and other loan

commitments totaled approximately $4.0 million68% in total commitments

Loan Portfolio Loans Receivable

Total net loans of $122.2 millionat December 31 2009 reflected decrease of $20 millionor

14.2% compared to total loans for the year ended December 31 2008

The following table sets forth the composition of the Banks loan portfolio at June 30 2010 and

at December 31 2009 2008 2007 and 2006
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Gross Loans

Commercial

Real Estate

Construction

Commercial

Residential

Consumer

Total

June 30 2010
Percent

of Total

Amounts Loans

13757 11.3%

9404 7.7%

55034 45.1%

41570 34.1%

2139 1.8%

121904 100.0%

December 31 2008
Percent

of Total

Amounts Loans

21010 14.5%

27009 18.7%

54033 37.3%

41188 28.5%

1509 1.0%

144749 100.0%

Gross Loans

Commercial

Real Estate

Construction

Commercial

Residential

Consumer

Total

December 31 2007
Percent

of Total

Amounts Loans Amounts

dollars in thousands

17729 12.8%

30514 22.1%

52364 37.9%

35397 25.7%

2091 1.5%

138095 100.0%

Total loans secured by real estate at December 31 2009 are composed of loans secured by first

mortgage 1-4 family residential 23.0% owner occupied commercial real estate 24.1% investor CRE

including multifamily 21.1% construction and land development 12.7% and 4.3% junior lien mortgages
All real estate loans are underwritten within the Banks established lending guidelines

The following tables set forth the maturities and interest sensitivities of the Banks loan portfolio

at December 31 2009 dollars in thousands
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December 31 2009
Percent

of Total

Amounts Loans

dollars in thousands

16517 13.1%

15954

51353

39844

2063

125731

12.7%

40.8%

1.7%

1.7%

100.0%

December 31 20O6
Percent

of Total

Loans

14911 14.4%

18788 18.1%

39384 38.1%

28584 27.6%

1887 1.8%

103554 100.0%

Loans in the above table are categorized by the type of collateral
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December 31 2009

Due after One

Due in One through Three through Greater than

Year or Less Three Years Five Years Five Years

Amount Amount Amount Amount

Gross Loans

Residential 1-4 Family 7301 11654 4168 1896

Commercial RE all

other Loans 32574 25158 12742 15270

Total 39875 36812 16910 17166

Loans above do not include non-accrual loans This table reflects maturities however many loans have earlier

repricing dates

Loans with either fixed or variable interest rates are categorized by their maturity date At

December 31 2009 the Bank had total loans of $39.9 millionmaturing in less than one year

Approximately 40% of the Banks loans reprice annually

The Banks real estate loan portfolio is secured by single-family homes owner occupied

business premises office buildings residential land and other real property located primarily in the Puget

Sound area Substantially all of these loans are secured by first liens with an initial loan to value ratio of

generally not more than 75% to 80% The Banks loan policy generally calls for loan to value ratio of

75% to 80% However on occasion we may authorize change to this requirement in certain limited

circumstances

The Banks nonperforming loans those in nonaccrual of interest status are all considered

impaired for accounting purposes These loans totaled $14970200 or 11.9% of total loans and there

were loan loss reserve funds of $1289300 specifically allocated to provide for future estimated losses on

these loans several of which have previously had partial charge offs It is the Banks practice when in

the opinion of the Banks management that loan becomes collateral dependent that if the loan balance

is greater than the evaluated realizable collateral value that the loan is then written down to the realizable

value less costs to sell based on the most recent valuation of the collateral

Asset and Liabifity Management

The matching of assets and liabilities may be analyzed by examining the extent to which such

assets and liabilities are interest rate sensitive and by monitoring an institutions interest rate sensitivity

gap An asset or liability is said to be interest rate sensitive within specific time period if it will

mature or reprice within that time period The interest rate sensitivity gap is defmed as the difference

between the amount of interest-earning assets maturing or repricing within specific time period and the

amount of interest-bearing liabilities maturing or repricing within that time period gap is considered

positive when the amount of interest rate sensitive assets exceeds the amount of interest rate sensitive

liabilities gap is considered negative when the amount of interest rate sensitive liabilities exceeds the

amount of interest rate sensitive assets During period of rising interest rates negative gap would

tend to adversely affect net interest income while positive gap would tend to result in an increase in net

interest income During period of falling interest rates negative gap would tend to result in an

increase in net interest income while positive gap would tend to adversely affect net interest income
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The principal focus of asset/liability management is the identification measurement control and

monitoring of processes and strategies that will enhance net interest margins and capital values during

periods of changing interest rates

The Banks board of directors has adopted an asset/liability policy that establishes prudent

interest rate risk management plan The Banks Asset and Liability Management Conmiittee is

responsible for measuring controlling and monitoring its interest rate position Management uses

various tools and techniques to quantify the exposure to changing interest rates including traditional

gap analysis earnings at risk and economic value at risk models Management uses fairly

sophisticated modeling program to analyze the Bank risk to earnings and market value of equity to

changes in interest rates Management has found this more complex modeling process better predictor

of risk to changing rates than the traditional gap process to measure interest-rate risk Gap analysis does

not take into consideration that different instruments change rate by different amounts and at different

times Also gap analysis does not take into account that both loan and deposit customers may change

behavior when rates change For example in the context of loans borrowers may prepay loans sooner

when interest rates decline Additionally the Banks board of directors and management may change

strategies when rates and volumes change This will alter the level of interest-rate risk These kinds of

changes are not reflected in gap analysis review

At December 31 2009 the Banks rate shock model shows the Banks Net Interest Income

Projected Change for 200 bp increase in rates to be positive by 1.35% and for 300 bp increase in rates

to be positive by 0.54% The primary reason for the Banks low risk to rising rates is due to the fact that

significant portion of the loan portfolio have adjustable or variable interest rates Most fixed rate loans

reprice on three year time table with some tied to year or more repricing period

Applying traditional gap analysis at December 31 2009 the Bank had negative cumulative

repricing gap within one year of approximately $80.6 million or approximately 148% of total earning

assets repricing within one year This negative repricing gap indicates that our future earnings may be

adversely impacted by rise in market interest raters and such impact would primarily be felt in the

twelve-month period after such rise in rates

Assets

At December 31 2009 total assets were $169.7 million decrease of $15.4 millionfrom

December 31 2008 This decrease has primarily occurred in loans partially offset by an increase in

investments Total average assets for the year 2009 were $183.1 million

The Banks management considers many criteria in managing assets including creditworthiness

diversification and structural characteristics maturity and interest rate sensitivity The following table

sets forth the Banks interest earning assets by category at June 30 2010 and at December 31 2009

2008 2007 and 2006
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Loan Portfolio Net
Investment Portfolio

FF Sold and hit

Bearing Deps

Total

Loan Portfolio Net
Investment Portfolio

FF Sold and mt

Bearing Deps
Total

Earning Assets

dollars in thousands

At December 31 2009 and at December 31 2008 and 2007 obligations of the United States

Government or its agencies and obligations of states and political subdivisions represented 100% of the

investment portfolio for all such time periods

The following tables present the maturity distribution of the estimated market value of the

Banks debt securities at June 30 2010 and at December 31 2009 and 2008 The weighted average

yields on these instruments are presented based on fmal maturity Yields on obligations of states and

political subdivisions have not been adjusted to fully taxable equivalent basis

U.S Government agency mortgage-

backed securities

Obligations of states and political

subdivisions

Total

June 30 2010

12168

12.168

December 31 2009

in thousands

14526

2.680

17.206

December 31 2008

$10284

2736

13.020

U.S government and agency

mortgage-backed securities

Obligations of states and

political subdivisions

Total

Due in

one year or less

Amount Yield

$0 N/A

N/A

$0 N/A

June 30 2010

Over one Over five

through five years through ten years

Amount Yield Amount Yield

dollars in thousands

$0 N/A

N/A N/A

$0 N/A
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0%

December 31 2009

Earning

Amount Assets

$122177 81.3%

17168 11.4%

June 30 2010

Earning

Amount Assets

118856 84.2%

12168 8.6%

10209 7.2%

$141233 100.0%

December 31 2007

Earning

Amount Assets

136165 87.2%

5523 3.5%

14610 9.3%

156298 100.0%

December 31 2008

Earning

Amount Assets

142427 82.3%

13018 7.5%

17696 10.2%

$173141 100.0%

10957 7.3%

150302 100.0%

December 31 2006

Earning

Amount Assets

$102038 88.1%

5267 4.6%

8473 7.3%

$115778 100.0%

Over ten years

Amount Yield

$0 N/A $12168 100%

$0 N/A $12168 100%
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December 31 2009

Over one Over five

Due in one year or less through five years through ten years Over ten years

Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield

dollars in thousands

U.S government and agency

mortgage-backed securities $0 N/A N/A N/A $14526 92%

Obligations of states and

political subdivisions .Q N/A 100% 7j 100% 1.225

Total $0 N/A 694 100% 761 100% 15751 100%

Although the Banks investment in U.S government and agency mortgage backed securities have

stated maturities greater than 10 years as shown above for the periods ending June 30 2010 and

December 31 2009 the projected average life for these securities was 1.8 years and 2.3 years

respectively As of June 30 2010 the Banks investment portfolio is 100% GNMA bonds of which

principal and interest is backed by the full faith and credit of the United States government The

municipal bonds held as of December 31 2009 were sold during March 2010 for total gain of

approximately $59000

Investment Policy

The objective of the Banks investment policy is to invest funds not otherwise needed to meet the

loan demand of its market area to earn the maximum return for the Bank yet still maintain sufficient

liquidity to meet fluctuations in the Banks loan demand and deposit structure In doing so the Bank

balances the market and credit risks against the potential investment return makes investments

compatible with compliance with regulatory investment requirements and assists the various public

entities with their financing needs The Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer are

authorized to execute security transactions for the investment portfolio subject to the Banks investment

policy and monthly review by the Banks board of directors

The Banks investment strategy may change from time to time to address changing economic

environments In an environment of low but rising interest rates management will attempt to keep the

average duration of the securities in the investment portfolio under three years allowing reinvestment of

cash flows into higher earning assets as interest rates rise Maintaining portfolio duration of three years

or less in such an environment limits earning potential but also minimizes price volatility and possible

losses if liquidation of the securities was required In an environment of high but declining interest rates

management may consider purchasing some longer-term investments with maturities of up to 15 years

allowing the Bank to take advantage of higher earning assets with increasing values as interest rates

decline

The Banks investment securities portfolio of $12.2 millionat June 30 2010 consisted of

securities available for sale which are carried on the books at amortized cost In addition unrealized

gains on investment securities available for sale were $340000 and unrealized losses were $13000 The

Banks investment securities portfolio of $17.2 millionat December 31 2009 consisted of securities

available for sale which are carried on the books at amortized cost In addition unrealized gains on

investment securities available for sale were $229000 and unrealized losses were $9000 Gain and

losses are before being tax affected
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Investment Portfolio

As described above the Banks investment policy is to establish portfolio which will provide

liquidity necessary to facilitate making loans and to cover deposit fluctuations while at the same time

achieving satisfactory investment return on the funds invested The investment policy is reviewed

annually by the Banks board of directors The Bank stresses the following attributes for its investments

safety of principal liquidity yield price appreciation and pledgeability With its implementation of

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No 115 Accounting for Certain Investments in

Debt and Equity Securities the Bank is required to classify its portfolio into three categories Held to

Maturity Trading Securities and Available for Sale Current June 30 2010 portfolio balances are

classified as Available for Sale

Held to Maturity includes debt securities that the Bank has positive intent and ability to hold to

maturity these securities are reported at amortized cost At December 31 2009 the Bank had no

securities Held to Maturity

Trading Securities include debt and equity securities that are purchased and held solely for the

purpose of selling them in the short-term future for trading profits Trading Securities are reported at fair

market value with unrealized gains and losses included in earnings At December 31 2009 the Bank

held no securities as Trading Securities

Available for Sale securities include those which may be disposed of prior to maturity These

securities are reported at fair market value with unrealized gains and losses excluded from the earnings

and reported as separate component of shareholders equity

Distribution of Assets Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

The following table sets forth weighted average yields earned by the Bank on its earning assets

and the weighted average yields paid on its average deposits and other interest-bearing liabilities for the

periods indicated The table also presents summary of changes in interest income interest expense and

the interest rate differential aggregated by the changes in volumes and rates
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Total earning assets and interest income

Non-interest earning assets

Cash and due from banks

Premises and equipment

Other assets

Allowance for credit losses

Total assets

148489 4128

583

9439

8500
3.474

163.537

5.6% 179063

479

6329

3727

2.796

186.802

4983 5.5%

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Interest bearing liabilities

Interest bearing demand savings

CDs

Short-term borrowings

Total interest bearing liabilities

Noninterest-bearing liabilities

Demand deposits

Other liabilities

7406

592

2.1% 161210

8054
631

Shareholders equity

Total liabilities and shareholders equity

15.442

163537

16.907

186.802

Net interest income 2.647 3.6% 2.303 2.4%

Annualized

Distribution of Assets Liabilities and Shareholders Equity Interest Rates and Interest Differential

Dollars in Thousands

Six Months ended June 30

Assets

Earning assets

Loans

Investment securities

Interest bearing depositsfFF

2010

Avg Bal mt IncfExp Avg Rate

2009

Avg Bal mt IncfExp Avg Rate

123999 3879 6.3% 142798 4515 6.3%

14503 238 3.3% 19688 370 3.7%

9987 11 0.2% 16.577 454 1.1%

33049

107048

169 1.0%

1312 2.5%

0%

140097 1481

25257

134515

1.438

221
2445

14

1.7%

3.6%

1.9%

2680 3.3%
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Twelve Months ended December 31

2009 200812 2007

mt Avg mt Avg mt Avg
Avg Bat InclExp Rate Avg Bat lnclExp Rate Avg Bat InclExp Rate

Assets

Earning assets

Loans 136805 8777 6.4% 145848 11879 8.1% 123045 11925 9.7%

Interest-bearing depositsFFS 13751 131 1.0% 12275 394 3.2 11365 589 5.2%

Investments 22099 748 3.4% 10.048 449 4.5% 5.795 275 4.7%

Total earning assets and interest income 172655 9656 5.6% 168171 12722 7.6% 140205 12789 9.1%

Non-interest earning assets

Cash and due from banks 1740 1644 1640

Premises and equipment 8023 1195 1031
Other assets 5490 2333 2407
Allowance for credit losses 2915 2230 1.695

Total assets 184.993 $i7i1 13 143.588

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Interest bearing liabilities

Interest bearing demand savings 28801 466 1.6% 26077 514 2.0% .39796 1640 4.1%

CDs 129714 4364 3.4% 116996 5093 4.4% 79948 4167 5.2%

Short-term bonowings 804 18 2.2% 941 25 2.7% 49 6.1%

Total interest bearing liabilities 159319 4848 3.0% 144014 5632 3.9% 119793 5810 4.9%

Noninterest-bearing liabilities

Demand deposits 7979 9283 10025
Other liabilities 810 1083 851

Shareholders equity 16885 16733 12919

Total liabilities and shareholders equity 184.993 171113 $J43588

Net interest income 4808 2.8% 7090 4.3% 6979 5.0%

For purposes of this schedule nonaccrual loans are included in the average balances

For purposes of this schedule amortized loan fees are included as part of interest income
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Changes in interest income and expense and the amounts attributable to rate and volume changes for the years ended December 31 2009

and 2008 are presented below For purposes of this analysis changes in rate/volume are allocated to rate and volume in the ratio that the absolute

value of each bears to the absolute total

Net Interest Income and Net Interest Margin

The table below demonstrates the relative impact on net interest income of changes in the volume of earning assets and interest-bearing

liabilities and changes in rates earned and paid by us on such assets and liabilities

June 30 2010

IncreaseDecrease

Due to Changes in

in thousands

Rate

December 31 2009

IncreaseDecrease

Due to Changes in

Annualized
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December 31 2008

IncreaseDecrense

Due to Changes in

in thousands

Investments

mt Bearing Deposits/FFS

Loans

Total interest income

Interest expense

Interest Bearing Demand Savings

CDs

Short-term borrowings

Total interest expense

Net increasedecrease

Volume Total

249

801

23

101

218

272

109

1019

1058 342 1400

43

556

171

1184

18

128

1740

18

513 1373 1886

545 1031 486

in thousands

Volume Rate Total

408

14

580

158

109

277

2522

2908

299

263

3102

3066

44

428

469

92

1157

1253

48

729

784

627 1655 2282

Volume Rate Total

190

29

1857

2076

16

224

1903

2143

174

195

46

67

270

1613

24

1367

856

687

1545

1126

926

22

178

709 598 111
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Deposits

The Banks primary sources of funds are interest-bearing deposits The following table sets forth

the Banks deposit structure at June 30 2010 and at December 31 2009 20082007 and 2006

June 30 2010 December 31 2009

dollars in thousands

December 31 2008

Non-interest bearing demand

Interest-bearing demand

Money market

Savings

Certificates of deposit

less than $100000

Certificates of deposit

$100000 or more

Total deposits

Total Total Total

Amount Deposits Amount Deposits Amount Deposits

7162 5.0% 7188 4.6% 8737 5.2%

8857 6.1% 10823 7.0% 7634 4.6%

18248 12.5% 17500 11.4% 8451 5.0%

5613 3.8% 5474 3.5% 6349 4.0%

34676 24.0% 47338 31.0% 55199 33.4%

70410 48.6% 64901 42.5% 78946 47.8%

144966 100.0% 153224 100.0% 165316 100.0%

December 31 2007 December 31 2006

Non-interest bearing demand

Interest-bearing demand

Money market

Savings

Certificates of deposit

less than $100000

Certificates of deposit

$100000 or more

Total deposits

Total

Amount Deposits

9710 6.6%

2613 1.8%

28615 19.8%

2340 1.6%

43598 30.0%

58178 40.2%

$145054 100.0%
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Total

Amount Deposits

8747 8.0%

2246 2.0%

33233 30.4%

2409 2.2%

25766 23.5%

37020 33.9%

$109421 100.0%
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At June 30 2010 and at December 31 2009 2008 2007 and 2006 certificates of deposit of

$100000 or more aggregated approximately $70.4 million $64.9 million $78.9 million $58.2 million

and $37.0 million respectively The following table indicates as of the dates indicated the dollar

amount of $100000 or more certificates of deposit by the time remaining until maturity

June 30 2010 December December 31 December 31 December

2009 2008 2007 2006

Maturity in

Three months or less 37307 16291 38829 32938 11480

Over three months

through 12 months 22016 41732 29960 21052 21327

year thru3 years 11087 6878 8386 1988 4213

Over three years 1771 2200

Total 70410 64901 78946 58178 37020

Credit Risk Management and Allowance for Loan Losses

Credit risk and exposure to loss are inherent parts of the banking business Management seeks to

manage and minimize these risks through its loan and investment policies and loan review procedures

Management establishes and continually reviews lending and investment criteria and approval

procedures that it believes assist in managing the risks inherent in these activities The loan review

procedures are set to monitor adherence to the established criteria and to ensure that on continuing

basis such standards are enforced and maintained

Managements objective in establishing lending and investment standards is to manage the risk

of loss and provide for income generation through pricing policies To effectuate this policy the Bank

has established specific tenns and maturity schedules for each loan type such as commercial real estate

consumer etc

The loan portfolio is regularly reviewed and management determines the amount of loans to be

charged-off In addition such factors as the Banks previous loan loss experience prevailing and

anticipated economic conditions industry concentrations and the overall quality of the loan portfolio are

considered While management uses available information to recognize losses on loans and real estate

owned future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on changes in economic conditions In

addition various regulatory agencies as an integral part of their examination process periodically review

the allowances for losses on loans and real estate owned Such agencies may require the Bank to

recognize additions to the allowances based on their judgments about information available at the time of

their examinations In addition any loan or portion thereof which is classified as loss by regulatory

examiners is charged-off

The allowance for credit loss is maintained at level that management considers adequate to

provide for probable losses based on evaluating known and inherent risks in the loan portfolio The

allowance is reduced by loans charged off and increased by provisions charged to earnings and

recoveries on loans previously charged off The allowance is based on managements periodic

evaluation of factors underlying the quality of the loan portfolio including changes in the size and

composition of the portfolio actual loan loss experience current economic conditions and detailed

analysis of individual loans for which full collectibility may not be assured The evaluation is inherently

subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information

becomes available
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When information confirms that specific loans are uncollectible these amounts are charged off

against the allowance for credit losses The existence of some or all of the following criteria will

generally confirm that loss has been incurred the loan is significantly delinquent and the borrower has

not evidenced the ability or intent to bring the loan current the Bank has no recourse to the borrower or

if it does the borrower has insufficient assets to pay the debt the estimated fair market value of the

collateral is significantly below the current loan balance and there is little or no near-term prospect for

improvement

The following table presents data related to the Banks allowance for credit losses for the six

months ended June 30 2010 and for the years ended December 31 2009 2008 2007 and 2006 The

information presented represents gross amounts that is potential losses have not been reduced by

recoveries from security interests and/or mortgages

Summary of Credit Loss Experience and Related Information

in thousands

Balance at beginning of period

Six months ended

June 30
2010

3554

Year ended

December 31

2009 2008 2007 2006

2322 1930 1517 1048

Loans outstanding

End of period Gross

Average during the period

Ratio of allowance for credit losses at end of

period to

Loans outstanding at end of period

Average loans outstanding during the period

Ratio of net charge offs during the period to

average loans outstanding during the period

$125731 $144749 $138095 $103554

$136805 $145848 $123045 $82726

2.83% 1.60% 1.40% 1.46%

2.60% 1.59% 1.57% 1.83%

1.94% 0.48% 0.24% 0.00%

Charge-offs

Commercial industrial

Real estate construction land

Real estate 1-4 family Pt

Commercial real estate

Consumer other

Total charge-offs

Recoveries

Commercial industrial

Real estate construction land

Real estate 1-4 family Pt

Commercial real estate

Consumer other

Total recoveries

Net charge-offs

Provision charged to operations

Balance at end of period

190 735 245 201 76

185 1383 644 50

174 473 98

709

155 71 23

1413 2662 912 349 76

218 57

218 57

72

75

1406

900

3048

2654 694 292

3886 1086 705 470

3554 2322 1930 1517

$121904

$123331

2.50%

2.46%

1.14%
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Loan Loss Reserves Allocation

dollars in thousands

June 30 2010 December 31 2009 December 31 2008

Allocation Percentage Allocation Percentage1 Allocation Percentage1

Commercial 456 14.96% 595 16.74% 409 17.60%

Real estate 2543 83.44% 2896 1.48% 1870 80.53%

Consumer 49 1.60% 63 1.78% 43 1.87%

3048 100.00% 3554 100.00% 2322 100.00%

December 31 2007 December 31 2006

Allocation Percentage Allocation Percentage1

Commercial 333 17.26% 286 18.83%

Real estate 1566 81.14% 1206 79.52%

Consumer 31 1.60% 25 1.65%

1930 100.00% 1517 100.00%

Percentage of loans in each category to total loans

The allocation of the allowance is presented based in part on evaluations of past history and

composition of the loan portfolio Since these factors are subject to change the current allocation of the

allowance is not necessarily indicative of the breakdown of future losses

The following table sets forth information regarding non-performing loans of the Bank on the

dates indicated

Risk Elements Nonaccrual Past Due and Restructured Loans

in thousands

At June 30 2010 December 31 2009 and 2008

June 30 2010 December 31 2009 December 31 2008

Loans accounted for on nonaccrual basis $11497 $14970 $3599

Accruing loans which are contractually

past due 90 days or more 1345 3396
Restructured loans 3229 2333

Total $16.071 $17.303 6.995

At December 31 2009 and 2008

in thousands

90 Days or More

Past Due Nonaccrual Restructured Lost Interest

12/31/09 12/31/08 12/31/09 12/31/08 12/31/09 12/31/08 12/31/09 12/31/08

Commercial $0 913 189 $0 53

Real estate 3393 14030 3410 2333 819 112

Consumer 27

Total $0 3396 $14970 3599 2333 $0 874 118

36

m41383-1432617_9.doc



Accrual of interest is discontinued when there is reasonable doubt as to the full timely collection

of interest or principal When loan becomes contractually past due 90 days with respect to interest or

principal it is reviewed and determination is made as to whether it should be placed on nonaccrual

status When loan is placed on æonaccrual status all interest previously accrued but not collected is

reversed against current period interest income Income on such loans is then recognized only to the

extent that cash is received and where the future collection of principal is probable Interest accruals are

resumed on such loans only when they are brought fully current with respect to principal and interest and

when in the judgment of management the loans are estimated to be fully collectible as to principal and

interest Restructured loans are those loans on which concessions in terms such as lower interest rate

and/or extended term have been granted because of borrowers financial difficulty Interest is generally

accrued on such loans in accordance with the new terms unless the loan is non performing in which case

it remains in or is placed on non accrual and would be shown in that category

Short-Term Borrowings

The Bank as member of the Federal Home Loan Bank FIILB has an agreement to borrow

funds on short-term basis Pursuant to collateral agreements with the FHLB advances are

collateralized by pledged securities The Bank has not borrowed funds from the FHLB in the past except

on very infrequent basis Currently the Bank does not have any borrowed funds outstanding from the

FHLB although it may borrow in the future

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The financial statements and related financial data presented in this offering circular have been

prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles which require the measurement of

financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars without considering the changes in

the relative purchasing power of money over time and due to inflation The impact of inflation on

operations of the Bank is reflected in increased operating costs Unlike most industrial companies

virtually all of the assets and liabilities of the Bank are monetary in nature As result interest rates

have more significant impact on the Banks performance than the effects of general levels of inflation

Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or in the same magnitude as the price of

goods and services

Liquidity Management

Liquidity management involves the ability to meet the cash-flow requirements of customers who

are depositors desiring to withdraw funds and borrowers requiring assurance that sufficient funds will be

available to meet their credit needs The Banks liquidity management practices focus on the ability to

generate cash within reasonable time frame and at reasonable cost The Banks primary sources of

liquidity are total cash and due from banks federal funds sold and its investment portfolio The Banks

investment portfolio is relatively short in nature and is structured to provide steady and predictable

stream of income cash flows The majority of the portfolio could also quickly be converted to cash or

used as collateral against borrowings at the Federal Home Loan Bank

In order to ensure adequate funds are available at all times the Bank has policies and procedures

in place to monitor liquidity levels on regular basis The Bank is not subject to any specific liquidity

requirements imposed by regulatory orders The Bank is subject to general regulatory safety and

soundness guidelines Management believes that its current liquidity levels are adequate
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION MU ANALYSIS ORPLAN OF OPERATIONS

The purpose of this discussion and analysis is to provide the reader with concise description of

the financial condition and changes to financial condition and results of operations for the Company and

the Bank for the six months ended June 30 2010 and for the years ended December 31 2009 and 2008

Results of Operations

For the Six Months Ended June 30 2010 and 2009

The Company had net loss of $951000 or $0.77 per adjusted common share outstanding for the

first six months of 2010 compared to net loss for the first six months of 2009 of $1269 or $1.03 per

adjusted common share outstanding Our returns on average assets and average common equity for the

first six months of 2010 were -0.59% and -9.84% compared to -.68 and -10.15% respectively for the

first six months of 2009

Interest income on loans for the six months ended June 30 2010 totaled $3.8 million versus $4.4

millionfor the same period of 2009 This represents decrease of $561000 or 12.7% Lower loan

volume accounted for most of this decrease Net loans at June 30 2010 were $117.7 million versus

$131.2 million at June 30 2009 This represents decrease of $13.5 millionor 10.2%

Interest income on securities Federal funds sold and interest-bearing deposits at other financial

institutions for the six months ended June 30 2010 was $249000 compared to $470000 for the same

period in 2009 This represents decrease of $221000 or 47% This decrease was due primarily to

corresponding balances in these accounts being down by $13.4 million or 51% Balances in securities

Federal funds sold and interest-bearing deposits at other financial institutions at June 30 2010 totaled

$22.6 millionversus $35.4 million at June 30 2009 This represents decrease of $12.8 millionor

36.1%

Interest expense on deposits for the first six months of 2010 totaled $1.48 million compared to

$2.667 million for the same period in 2009 This represents decrease of $1.1 86 millionor 44.4%

Total deposits at June 30 2010 were $145 million compared to $164.4 millionat June 30 2009 This

represents decrease of $19.4 millionor 11.8%

Net interest income for the six months ended June 30 2010 increased $344000 to $2.647

million compared to $2.3 03 million for the first six months of 2009 The increase is primarily

attributable to reduction in deposit interest expense Loans decreased 10% from the June 30 2009 total

of $135.5 million to total of $121.9 millionas of June 30 2010

Net interest margin was 3.6% for the first six months of 2010 compared to 2.4% for the same

period in 2009 The yield on the overall investment portfolio was 3.3% for the first six months of 2010

compared to 3.7% for the same period in 2009

Provision for loan losses for the six months ended June 30 2010 was $900000 versus

$1768000 for the same period in 2009 The decrease is primarily due to the timing of the increase in

nonperforming loans which occurred in the first half of 2009

Other income increased $38000 for the first six months of 2010 to $171000 from $133000 for

the same period in 2009 This represents an increase of 28.5% and is attributable to gains on the sale of

OREO gains on sale of securities and increased ATM fee income
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Salaries and employee benefits totaled $1248945 for the first six months of 2010 compared to

$1250954 for the same period in 2009

Occupancy expenses totaled $369000 for the first six months of 2010 compared to $354000 for

the same period in 2009

Data processing expenses increased $23000 or 13.4% from $171000 for the first six months of

2009 to $194000 for the first six months of 2010 This variance was primarily due to contractual terms

with the Banks data processing vendor

Legal professional consulting and administrative expenses totaled $854000 for the first six

months of 2010 compared to $550000 for the same period in 2009 This represents an increase of

$304000 or 55% This is primarily attributable to an increase in FDIC premiums of $138766 or an

increase of 146% 0CC Assessments increased by $32537 or 99.7% Legal expense primarily associated

with loan collections increase in 2010 over 2009 by $77000 from $3000 and the Banks main

DO/Bond insurance costs increased by $67000 for the first months of 2010 over the same period in

2009

The accounting fees associated with independent external auditing also increased by $6600 due

to increased third-party loans/operations audits

Advertising public relations and business development expenses for June 30 2010 year-to-date

were $3362 versus $52768 for the same period in 2009

Other operating expenses for the first six months of 2010 were $720000 compared to $209000

for the first six months of 2009 The primary increase in 2010 was Loss on Sale of assets in the amount

of $544000 during the first six months of 2010 compared to $10000 for the first six months of 2009

Total non-interest operating expenses for the first six months of 2010 increased $809000 or 32.6% to

$3285000 compared to $2476000 for the first six months of 2009 Total non-interest operating

expenses as percentage of average assets was 2.0% and 1.3% for the first six months of 2010 and 2009

respectively

For the Years ended December 31 2009 and 2008

The Companys net loss for the year 2009 was $3.16 million or 2.55 per adjusted common

share outstanding compared to net income for 2008 of $905000 or $0.70 per adjusted common share

outstanding Our returns on average assets and average common equity for 2009 were -1.72% and

-26.34% compared to .52% and 6.92% respectively for 2008

Interest income on loans for the year 2009 totaled $8.63 million versus $11.66 million for the

year 2008 This
represents decrease of $3.03 million or 26% decrease in loan balances and

increase in non-accrual loans accounted for most of this decrease Net loans at December 31 2009 were

$121.03 million versus $139.43 million at December 31 2008 This represents decrease of

$18.4 million or 13.1%

Interest income on securities Federal funds sold and interest-bearing deposits at other financial

institutions for 2009 was $883000 compared to $851000 for 2008 This represents an increase of

$32000 or 3.7 Balances in securities Federal funds sold and
interest-bearing deposits at other

financial institutions at December 31 2009 totaled $28.9 millionversus $31.4 millionat December 31

2008 This represents decrease of $2.5 million or 8%
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Interest expense on deposits for 2009 totaled $4.8 millioncompared to $5.6 millionfor 2008

This represents decrease of $0.8 million or 13.8% Allowing high cost deposits to run off together

with the overall decrease in the cost of funds accounted for most of this decrease in interest expense

Total deposits at December 31 2009 were $152.6 millioncompared to $164.4 million at December 31

2008 This
represents

decrease of $12 millionor 7.3%

Net interest income for the year 2009 decreased $2.1 millionto $4.5 millionfrom $6.6 million

for 2008 The decrease is attributable to loan balances decreasing by approximately $17.2 million

combined with the average interest rate on loans decreasing from 8.1% in 2008 to 6.4% in 2009 Loans

declined 12.1%% from the December 31 2008 total of $141.7 millionto total of $124.6 million as of

December 31 2009

Net interest margin was 2.6% for 2009 compared to 3.7% for 2008

Provision for loan losses for 2009 was $3.9 millionversus $1.1 millionfor 2008 This
represents

an increase of $2.8 millionor 255%

Other income increased $247000 for 2009 to $476000 from $229000 for 2008 This represents

an increase of 108% and is primarily attributable to net gain on the sales of investment securities

Salaries and employee benefits totaled $2.5 millionfor 2009 versus $2.6 million for 2008 This

decrease of $0.1 million or 4% from the prior period was due to tight control of staffing levels in addition

to control of salary levels the savings of which was slightly offset by the added staffing necessary for the

opening of new branch April of 2009

Equipment rentals depreciation and occupancy expenses increased $209000 or 35% from

$600000 for 2008 to $809000 for 2009 The majority of this increase is attributable to the addition of

the new corporate headquarters/branch

Occupancy expenses totaled $607000 for 2009 compared to $436000 for 2008 This represents

increase of $171000 or 39% and can be attributed to the addition of the new corporate

headquarters/branch

Data processing expenses increased $45000 or 17.5% from $256000 for 2008 to $301000 for

2009

Legal professional and consulting expenses totaled $750000 for 2009 compared to $223000

for 2008 The increase of $527000 or 236% was due primarily to 0CC assessments increasing by

$21000 or 34% FDIC premiums increased by $471000 or 486% legal expenses increased $17000 or

64% and accounting/audit expenses increased by $16000 or 43%

Advertising public relations and business development expenses for 2009 were $55000 versus

$98000 for 2008 This decrease of $43000 or 44% was due to decreased general advertising and

promotional activities

Other operating expenses for the year 2009 were $1.1 millioncompared to $0.4 million for the

year 2008 This represents an increase of $0.7 million or 175% This increase was primarily due to

expenses associated with increased levels of OREO in 2009 Loss on sale of OREO was $586000 in

2009 compared to recovery of $4500 in 2009 Other loan servicing expenses associated with the

OREO increased approximately $165000 in 2009 over 2008
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Total non-interest operating expenses for the year 2009 were $5.9 million an increase of $1.5

millionfrom the year 2008 of $4.4 million As percentage of average assets non-interest expenses

represented 3.2% for 2009 and 2.6% for 2008

Income tax expense benefit for the year 2009 was 1695000 compared to $421000 for 2008

The effective tax rate for 2009 was 34.9% while the effective tax rate for 2008 was 31.7%

Financial Position

For the Six months Ended June 30 2010

The Companys total assets declined $9.1 millionor 5.4% during the first six months of 2010 to

total on June 30 2010 of $159.6 million The decline in assets is primarily attributable to lower loan

production payoffs and loan transfers to OREO

Portfolio investments decreased by $5 millionduring the first six months of 2010 to $12.9

million from $17.9 million at December 31 2009

Net loans decreased by $3.3 millionor 2.7% from $121.0 million at December 31 2009 to

$117.7 million at June 30 2010 This decrease was primarily in real estate loans

Deposits declined during the first six months of 2010 by $8 million or 5.2% to $144.6 millionat

June 30 2010 The majority of this decline was in time deposits

For the Years Ended December 31 2009 and 2008

The Companys total assets declined from $185.8 million at December 31 2008 to $169.2

million at December 31 2009 This represents decrease of 8.9% or $16.6 million

The decrease in total assets was primarily attributable to decreased loan demand loan pay-

downs/payoffs and loan transfers to OREO Net loans declined from $139.4 millionat December 31
2008 to $121.0 millionat December 31 2009 This represents decrease of $18.4 million or 13.2%

This loan decrease was primarily in real estate loans

Cash and cash equivalents which include federal funds sold decreased from 14.3 million at

December 31 2008 to $11.6 million at December 31 2009

Deposits decreased from $164.6 millionat December 31 2008 to $152.6 million at December 31

2009 This represents decrease of $12.0 million or 7.3% The deposit decrease was primarily in time

deposits

Capital Requirements

The Companys equity capital was $9.2 millionat June 30 2010 compared to $10.1 million at

December 31 2009 This decrease of $0.3 millionprimarily consists of losses associated with non-

performing assets including provisions for loan losses in the amount of $0.9 million during the six

months of June 30 2010

At June 30 2010 the Companys Tier
Capital to Average Assets was 5.7% The Company is

not required by regulation to report ratios based on Risk Weighted Assets and therefore computes Risk

Weighted Assets at the Bank level only Ratios for the Bank as of June 30 2010 are as follows Tier
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Leverage Ratio was 9.06% Tier Risk-based Capital Ratio was 12.45% and Total Risk-based Capital to

Risk- Weighted Assets was 13.72% See SUPERVISION AND REGULATION Capital Adequacy
for description of these terms The Company was well capitalized under applicable Federal

regulatory guidelines at June 30 2010 Although the Bank would be considered well capitalized under

normal circumstances the Bank with its current capital ratios is not considered to be well capitalized

due to being subject to the Consent Order See Note 18 to the Companys Consolidated Financial

Statements contained in this Offering Circular for table that shows the requirements for being well

capitalized under applicable guidelines

Liquidity Resources

Liquidity management focuses on the need to meet both short-term funding requirements and

long-term growth objectives Primary sources of funds for liquidity include deposits loan repayments

and security repayments or sales of available for sale securities The Banks bond portfolio is maintained

in safekeeping at the Federal Home Loan Bank These bonds are held in collateral account and may be

borrowed against according to FHLB terms Currently the Bank may borrow for term of up to 24

months using its bond portfolio as collateral The Bank typically does not borrow funds and currently

has no borrowed funds outstanding

The Companys and the Banks capital amounts are above minimum capital adequacy see

Note 18 to the Companys Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Offering Circular

total of 90.1 millionof our certificates of deposit mature within the next year In the normal

course of business and consistent with our past experience we expect most of these deposits to be

renewed The Bank runs normal and stressed liquidity analysis on regular basis These analyses look

out over forward 90 day period solving for basic and stressed liquidity coverage Based on such

analyses to date the Bank currently believes that with its ability to borrow funds if needed in addition to

its successful roll over rate with maturing CDs the Bank has adequate liquidity to meet its needs if

maturing certificates of deposit are not renewed at historical levels

Asset Quality

The Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses ALLL reserve set-aside on an ongoing basis to

allow for potential loan losses increased $1.1 million or 47% in 2009 and decreased $506 thousand or

14% for the first six months of 2010 In the normal course of events the reserve total is adjusted due to

ongoing at least quarterly analysis of the loan portfolio as well as general economic conditions historic

loan loss experience and loan mix The large increase in 2009 was due to the increase in non-performing

loans during the year and in order to provide for general estimates and for specifically allocated potential

future loan losses In the first half of 2010 several previously provided-for loan losses were realized

and the emergence of new credit losses slowed with some deceases noted as well as some change in the

mix of the loan portfolio into categories generally considered to have less risk At the same time

collection efforts resulted in the reduction of some problem loans Certain problem loans were moved

into other real estate owned ORBO with some sales of such OREO occurring During 2009 OREO had

net increase of $4 million and there was net decrease of $184 thousand in the first six months of

2010

Accruing loans that are contractually past due 90 days or more were $1.3 million at June 30

2010 compared to $0 at December 31 2009 The June 30 2010 total is secured by real estate and was

subsequently paid current in the following month from previously identified source of funds
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Non-performing loans as percentage of loans before the ALLL was 9.43% as of June 30 2010

11.91% as of December 31 2009 and 2.49% as of December 31 2008 The ALLL to non-performing

loans which is measure of the Banks ability to cover problem assets with existing reserves was 3.77%

as of June 30 2010 The ratio of the ALLL to total loans on June 30 2010 was 2.50% and for total loans

less loans that were cash secured government insured or consolidated out to affiliate was 2.65%

MANAGEMENT

Directors and Executive Officers

The directors and executive officers of the Company and the Bank are as follows

Name Director Since Positions Held

Directors

Diana Clay 58 1995 Chairman

Norman Goodwin DDS 62 1995 Vice Chairman

John Pfeifer O.D 59 1995 Secretary

David Bolin Jr 50 1995 Director

Glenn Deutsch 58 2002 Director President and CEO

Timothy McMahon 64 1995 Director

Linda Schoener 63 1995 Director

Harry Truitt 62 1995 Director

Roger Werner CPA 63 1995 Director

Executive Officers

Eric Carlsen 57 N/A EVP and Chief Credit Officer

Don Kiser 64 N/A SVP and Chief Financial Officer

Liz Norsby 47 N/A SVP and Chief Operations Officer

Our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation provide that the number of directors must

fall within range between five and fifteen 15 persons the exact number to be fixed from time to

time by resolution of the board of directors The board of directors has set the size of the board at nine

persons

Our Bylaws provide that the board of directors shall be divided into three classes as nearly equal

in number as the then authorized number of directors constituting the whole board permits with the term

of one class expiring each year and with each director serving for term ending at the third annual

meeting of the Companys shareholders at which such director was elected

Directors

David Bolin Director of the Bank and the Company since 1995 has been practicing

attorney focusing on litigation in Snohomish County since 1984 David Snohomish Country native

was also active in local construction and real estate development projects until 2004 David graduated

from Gonzaga University with BA in Economics in 1983 and JD law degree in 1984 He is also
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1998 graduate of Bank Directors college and recipient of University of Washington Graduate Business

School Certificate of Accounting in 2007 David is also involved in financial asset management

especially alternative investments in self-directed IRAs

Diana Clay Chairman of the Board and Director of the Bank and the Company since 1995

has been co-owner of the family partnership of Clay Enterprises since its formation in 1977 formed for

the purpose of acquiring land and developing and managing commercial and multi-family income

property Ms Clay also serves as President of the North Sound Development Inc company dealing in

the acquisition and development of land for resale in addition to serving as managing partner for

various joint venture partnerships Ms Clay is active in the community serving as member of the local

and national Chamber of Commerce and is supporter of other community oriented associations Diana

also serves on two non-profit boards Edmond Community College Foundation and The Boys and Girls

Clubs of Snohomish County

Glenn Deutsch Director and President/CEO of the Bank and the Company since 2003 For

description of Mr Deutschs experience see Executive Officers below

Norman Goodwin Vice Chairman of the Board and Director of the Bank and the Company

since 1995 has been practicing dentist in the City of Lynnwood since 1974 Dr Goodwin graduated

with honor from the University of Washington with Doctor of Dental Science degree in 1974 In

addition to working as dentist Dr Goodwin has also served as clinical instructor at the University of

Washington as well as lecturer at Shoreline Community College Dr Goodwins various memberships

include the University of Washington and Dental Alumni Associations dental advisor for the Seattle

Study Club member of the American Dental Association and the Snohomish County Dental Society

Timothy McMahon Director of the Bank and the Company since 1995 joined First Western

Properties in Lynnwood in 1986 as commercial real estate agent In 1989 Mr McMahon obtained his

real estate brokers license and became the Manager and broker for the Lynnwood office of First Western

Properties In 1993 he opened Washington Commercial Real Estate Services Inc where he has

continued his work in the commercial real estate business servicing variety of local and national

accounts and assisting in the development of several commercial retail projects Mr McMahon attended

the University of Washington where he studied literature He is active in the community serving on the

community services committee as member of the Mill Creek Rotary Club

John Pfejfer Director of the Bank and the Company and Secretary of the Board of Directors

since 1995 is an Optometric Physician and in 1981 opened private practice at the Alderwood Vision

Clinic in Lynnwood Dr Pfeifer earned Bachelor of Science degree from the University of Houston

and Bachelor of Science in Optics and Doctor of Optometry degree from University of Houston

College of Optometry Dr Pfeifer has served in various capacities with optometric associations He is

member of Volunteer Optometric Services to Humanity Vision Source Administrator for Western

Washington and the American Optometric Association

Linda Schoener Director of the Bank and the Company since 1995 is founder and co-owner

of Schoener Interiors retail furniture and design store located at Lincoln Square in the Bellevue

Collection Ms Schoener is an allied member of the American Society of Interior Design and Master

Builders Association Ms Schoener attended Everett Community College

Harry Truitt Director of the Bank and the Company since 1995 is founder and owner of

Lighthouse Diving Center Mr Truitt attended the College of Engineering at Bradley University where

he graduated with Bachelor of Science degree in Industrial Engineering Mr Truitt spent several years in
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the United States Air Force where he graduated from the Air Force Institute of Technology Civil

Engineering School Mr Truitt has several underwater certifications and licenses and has been author

and co-author of numerous publications on underwater functions and marine life In addition to owning

and operating his business Mr Truitt has lectured and taught several courses at the local colleges Mr
Trnitt is member of the National Federal of Business and Rotary International and the Lynnwood

Rotary Club

Roger Werner Director of the Bank and the Company since 1995 is Certified Public

Accountant He joined the firm of Vine Dahlen Werner and Co CPAs in 1978 In 1999 he reorganized

as Werner OMeara Co PLLC where he currently practices Mr Werner attended the University of

Washington where he received degree in Economics Following his undergraduate education Mr
Werner joined the Navy and attended Naval Officer Candidate and Supply Officer School Following his

term in the service Mr Werner enrolled in the Master of Business Administration program at the

University of California of Berkley graduation suma cum laude In addition Mr Werner has taught

several college and professional courses in accounting at the local colleges and accounting associations

Mr Werner is former President of the Snohomish Chapter of the Washington Society of CPAs and has

been very active with continuing education and minority affairs in the local community

Executive Officers

Glenn Deutsch President and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank and the Company since 2002

Prior to 2002 Glenn was the Executive Vice President of the Bank and Company Glenn has over 30

years of experience in the banking industry and has served in various capacities for institutions in

Oregon Glenn is the Past Chairman of the Community Bankers of Washington South Snohomish

County Chamber of Commerce and is Trustee with the Northwest Benefit Trust an organization

providing health care benefits for community bankers and their families Glenn holds BA in Sociology

from California State University Northridge

Eric Carisen Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer of the Bank since 2003 Prior

to 2003 Eric was the Senior Vice President and Chief Credit Officer for $1.8 billion community bank

headquartered in Washington State Eric has over 33 years of experience in banking including years as

an FDIC Bank Examiner Eric is the Past Chair of Risk Management Association RMA Puget Sound

Chapter and is Chair of its CRE roundtable He sits on the Board of Compass Health the largest

nonprofit mental health provider in north Puget Sound Eric is graduate of Pacific Coast Bankers

School PCBS with honors and holds BA in Economics from Western Washington State University

Don Kiser Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Bank and Assistant

Secretary and CFO of the Company since 2003 Prior to 2003 Don served as the Chief Financial Officer

of various community banks in the Puget Sound area Don has over 38 years of experience in banking

including both private and publicly
traded institutions Don has been member of the Rotary serving on

the board of directors and was active in Little League serving as treasurer and on the board Don has

served as treasurer and director on literacy council and as chairman of the finance committee of non

profit medical clinic Don holds BA in Business Administration from Seattle University

Liz Norsby Senior Vice President and Chief Operations Officer of the Bank since 2009 From

2005-2009 Liz served as the Operations Officer of the Bank Liz has served in various operations

positions for community banks in the Puget Sound area Liz has over 30 years of banking experience

Liz is currently member of the community bank operations network team Liz has attended several

technical and operational seminars and holds Technical Diploma in Computer Programming and Data

Processing

45

m41383-143261 7_9.doc



Remuneration of Directors and Officers

Directors Directors receive monthly retainer of $250 and additionally receive $650 per month

for board meetings attended Company and Bank combined Non-employee directors receive $100 per

committee meeting attended Additionally directors receive $250 annually for their participation in

one-day strategic planning meeting The Chairman of the Board receives retainer of $450 per month as

an ex-officio of all committees

Executive Officers The following table sets forth compensation paid by the Company or the

Bank to its three most highly paid executive officers during 2009

Capacities in Which

Name of Individual Remuneration Was Received Are2ate Remuneration

Glenn Deutsch President and Chief Executive Officer $210000

Eric Carlsen EVP and Chief Credit Officer $140000

Don Kiser SVP and Chief Financial Officer $133200

Does not include non-cash items such as stock option grants See Executive Officer and Director Stock Options

below Also does not include the value of the use of Bank-owned vehicle provided to Mr Deutsch

Employment Agreements

Glenn Deutsch Mr Deutschs employment agreement with the Bank was effective January

2009 and provides for term of employment to December 31 2011 The Bank may terminate Mr
Deutschs employment at any time with or without Cause as defined in the agreement by vote of two-

thirds of the Banks directors excluding Mr Deutsch Following termination without cause the

agreement provides that Mr Deutsch will receive three months base salary If the Company and/or the

Bank experiences change of control as defmed in the agreement and Mr Deutsch opposes such event

and either such event directly results in Mr Deutschs termination of employment or demotion within 12

months of such change of control Mr Deutsch will be entitled to receive an amount equal to two times

his then current annual salary and all previously granted stock options will fully vest Due to the present

financial condition of the Bank any payments in connection with termination of employment would

require prior approval of federal regulatory agencies

The agreement provides that for period of 12 months following termination of employment

Mr Deutsch will not directly or indirectly contact customers clients employees or pending customers

and clients of the Bank

Eric Carisen Mr Carlsens employment agreement with the Bank provides for an initial term of

employment from January 13 2002 to December 31 2004 with automatic renewal thereafter for

successive two year terms unless either party has provided notice of non-renewal The Bank may
terminate Mr Carlsen employment at any time during the term of the agreement upon 120 days prior

notice In the event of change of control if Mr Carisen employment is terminated within 12 months

of such event Mr Carlsen will be entitled to receive his then current monthly base compensation for 12

months following such termination Due to the present financial condition of the Bank any payments in

connection with termination of employment would require prior approval of federal regulatory agencies

Mr Carlsens employment agreement contains prohibitions on contacting Bank costumers clients and

employees identical to those described above with respect to Mr Deutsch
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Don Kiser Mr Kiser employment agreement with the Bank provides for an initial term of

employment from May 27 2003 to December 31 2004 with automatic renewal thereafter on an annual

basis unless either party has provided notice of non-renewal The Bank may terminate Mr Kiser

employment at any time during the term of the agreement upon 90 days prior notice In the event of

change of control if Mr Kiser employment is terminated within 12 months of such event Mr Kiser

will be entitled to receive his then current monthly base compensation for 12 months following such

termination Due to the present financial condition of the Bank any payments in connection with

termination of employment would require prior approval of federal regulatory agencies Mr Kiser

employment agreement contains prohibitions on contacting Bank costumers clients and employees

identical to those described above with respect to Messrs Deutsch and Carlsen

Stock Option Plans

The Companys board of directors adopted 2009 Stock Option and Equity Compensation Plan

the 2009 Plan in March 2009 and such 2009 Plan was approved by the Companys shareholders in

May 2009 The 2009 Plan replaced two prior plans the Incentive Stock Option Plan of 2005 and the

Director Non-Qualified Plan of 2005 collectively the 2005 Plans Upon shareholder approval of the

2009 Plans the 2005 Plans were frozen and no new grants of options or other types of awards were or

will be made under the 2005 Plans Options and other types of awards previously granted and

outstanding under the 2005 Plans at the time they were frozen will continue however subject to the

terms and conditions of such plans

total of 100000 shares of Company common stock may be issued under the 2009 Plan Of

such amount maximum of 20000 shares may be made subject to or issued under awards granted to

directors The aggregate shares available for grant under the 2009 Plan plus the shares that continue to

be exercisable under the frozen 2005 Plans represent approximately 18.7% of the issued and

outstanding shares of the Company

The 2009 Plan is administered by committee Committee of our board of directors The

2009 Plan has an unlimited duration however the board of directors may terminate the 2009 Plan at any

time and incentive stock options may not be granted more than 10 years after the adoption of the 2009

Plan The 2009 Plan may be amended by the board of directors without shareholder approval except for

an amendment that would increase the number of shares that may be issued or otherwise requires

shareholder approval under any applicable laws or regulations

The 2009 Plan provides for the grant
of stock options both incentive stock options within the

meaning of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code and nonqualified stock options restricted stock

awards restricted stock units and stock appreciation rights

All stock options granted under the 2009 Plan whether incentive stock options or nonqualified

stock options must provide that the option exercise price is equal to the fair market value of the shares

subject to the option at the date of grant The 2009 Plan does not allow for the exercise price of

outstanding stock options to be changed except with the approval of the Companys shareholders or in

connection with change in the capital structure of the Company The option exercise price is payable in

cash or other consideration including Company common stock

restricted stock award is comprised of shares of Company common stock issued to an

employee or director that is subject to restrictions and conditions Shares of common stock that are part

of an award will vest upon satisfying such conditions as the Committee may determine such as

completing specified number of years of service and/or attaining performance goals holder of
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restricted stock award both vested and unvested will have the rights of shareholder including voting

dividend and liquidation rights with respect to shares subject to the award

restricted stock unit means the right to receive payment in cash or common stock in an

amount equal to the fair market value of the Companys common stock on the date of exercise of the

right to receive such payment Restricted stock units will vest upon satisfying such conditions as the

Committee may detennine Upon termination of employment any unvested portion of restricted stock

unit will be forfeited

stock appreciation right means the right to receive payment in cash or common stock in an

amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of the Companys common stock on the date of

exercise of the right to receive payment over the fair market value of the Companys common stock on

the date of grant Stock appreciation rights will vest upon satisfying such conditions as the Committee

may determine Upon termination of employment any unvested portion of stock appreciation right will

be forfeited

Security Ownership of Management and Certain Shareholders

The following table sets forth as of June 30 2010 the number and percentage of shares of the

Companys outstanding common stock held of record by each of the three highest paid executive

officers of the Company or the Bank ii each of our directors iiieach person known to us to own 5%

or more of the Companys outstanding stock and iv all executive officers and directors as group

Each named record owner has sole voting and investment power with
respect to the shares listed unless

otherwise indicated

Owner Amount Percent of Class

Glenn Deutsch 24049 1.95%

Eric Carlsen 57917 4.69%

Don Kiser 4789 0.39%

David Bolin 23389 1.90%

Diana Clay 31992 2.59%

Norm Goodwin 19959 1.62%

Tim McMahon 43215 3.50%

Joe Pfeifer 20272 1.64%

Linda Schoener 16005 1.30%

HanyTmitt 31149 2.52%

Roger Werner 13044 1.06%

All Executive Officers and

Directors as Group 285780 23.16%

The shares shown as beneficially owned do not include shares that our directors and executive officers have

indicated they may purchase in the offering As noted under TERMS OF THE OFFERING Purchase Intentions

of Directors and Executive Officers such persons have infonnally indicated that they currently intend to purchase

in the aggregate approximately 28000 shares Such persons have not formally agreed to purchase such shares

Does not include shares as to which such persons may be deemed beneficial owners by virtue of their ability

to purchase such shares within 60 days pursuant to the exercise of outstanding stock options Information

regarding shares that may be purchased by Messrs Deutsch Carlsen and Kiser and by all executive officers and

directors as group is provided immediately below
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Executive Officer and Director Stock Options

The following information is provided with respect to options granted to the persons listed in the

Executive Officer Compensation Table under Remuneration of Directors and Officers and all directors

and executive officers as group

Stock Options

Granted Shares Exercise Price Date of Exercise

Glenn Deutsch 28686 9.06 Vested

2967 7.70 Vested

5892 11.11 Vested

2600 15.38 12/21/20061

5500 11.35 01/16/20082

3750 6.10 01/22/2009

Eric Carlsen 9654 9.06 Vested

3310 7.70 Vested

3214 11.11 Vested

1560 15.38 12/21/2006

3000 11.35 01/16/2008

2200 6.10 01/22/20096

Don Kiser 8827 9.06 Vested

2207 7.70 Vested

2945 11.11 Vested

1456 15.38 12/21/2006

2750 11.35 01/16/20088

2050 6.10 01/22/2009

All Directors and

Executive Officers as

group 13 133410

Of the 2860 stock options granted 2288 have vested 572 will vest on 12/21/2010

Of the 5500 stock options granted 3300 have vested 2200 will vest in equal amounts of 1100 on each of

1/16/2011 and 1/16/2012

Of the 3750 stock options granted 1500 have vested 2250 will vest in equal amounts of 750 on each of

1/22/2011 1/22/2012 and 1/22/2013

Of the 1560 stock options granted 1248 have vested 312 will vest on 12/21/20 10

Of the 3000 stock options granted 1200 have vested 1200 will vest in equal amounts of 600 on each of

1/16/2011 and 1/16/2012

Of the 2200 stock options granted 880 have vested 1320 will vest in equal amounts of 440 on each of

1/22/2011 1/22/2012 and 1/22/2003

Of the 1456 stock options granted 1665 have vested 291 will vest 12/21/2011

Of the 2750 stock options granted 1650 have vested 1100 will vest in equal amounts of 550 on each of

1/16/2011 and 1/16/2012

Of the 2050 stock options granted 820 have vested 1230 will vest in equal amounts of 410 on each of

1/22/2011 1/22/2012 and 1/22/2013
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10
Includes stock options for 92828 shares held by executive officers and 38516 held by directors excluding Mr
Deutsch Of the 38516 stock options held by directors 6620 are exercisable at $7.55 per share all of which

are currently vested 9930 are exercisable at $9.06 per share all of which are currently vested 2760 are

exercisable at $7.70 per share all of which are currently vested 6618 are exercisable at $9.06 per share all of

which are currently vested 3752 are exercisable at $11.11 per share all of which are currently vested 2236

are exercisable at $15.38 per share all of which vest in five equal installments beginning 12/21/2006 4400 are

exercisable at $11.35 per share all of which vest in five equal installments beginning 1/16/2008 2200 are

exercisable at $6.10 per share all of which vest in five equal installments beginning 1/22/2009

CERTAiN TRANSACTIONS AND RELATIONSHIPS

Some of the directors and officers of the Company or the Bank and the business organizations

with which they are associated have been customers of and have had banking transactions with the

Bank in the ordinary course of its business and the Bank expects to have such banking transactions in the

future All loans and commitments to loan included in such transactions were made in substantially the

same terms including interest rates and collateral as those prevailing at the time for comparable

transactions with other persons of similar creditworthiness and in the opinion of the Banks

management these transactions do not involve more than normal risk of collectibility or present other

unfavorable features

At June 30 2010 officers and directors of the Company or the Bank or companies in which they

have 10% or more of beneficial interest were indebted to the Bank in the aggregate amount of

$2712600 in connection with the banking transactions referred to above This amount represents

approximately 2.2% of the Banks outstanding gross loans as of such date All such loans are currently

in good standing and are being paid in accordance with their terms

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

The following discussion describes elements of the extensive regulatory framework applicable to

the Company and the Bank This regulatory framework is primarily designed for the protection of

depositors federal deposit insurance funds and the banking system as whole rather than specifically

for the protection of shareholders Due to the breadth of this regulatory framework our costs of

compliance continue to increase in order to monitor and satisfy these requirements

To the extent that this section describes
statutory

and regulatory provisions it is qualified by

reference to those provisions These statutes and regulations as well as related policies are subject to

change by Congress state legislatures and federal and state regulators Changes in statutes regulations or

regulatory policies applicable to us including interpretation or implementation thereof could have

material effect on our business or operations

Federal Bank Holding Company Regulation

General The Company is bank holding company as defined in the Bank Holding Company

Act of 1956 as amended BHCA and is therefore subject to regulation supervision and examination

by the Federal Reserve In general the BHCA limits the business of bank holding companies to owning

or controlling banks and engaging in other activities closely related to banking The Company must also

file reports with and provide the Federal Reserve with such additional information as it may require

Under the Financial Services Modernization Act of 1999 bank holding company may apply to the

Federal Reserve to become financial holding company and thereby engage directly or through

subsidiary in certain expanded activities deemed financial in nature such as securities brokerage and

insurance underwriting
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Holding Company Bank Ownership The BHCA requires every bank holding company to obtain

the prior approval of the Federal Reserve before acquiring directly or indirectly ownership or control

of any voting shares of another bank or bank holding company if after such acquisition it would own or

control more than 5% of such shares ii acquiring all or substantially all of the assets of another bank or

bank holding company or iiimerging or consolidating with another bank holding company

Holding Company Control of Nonbanks With some exceptions the BITCA also prohibits bank

holding company from acquiring or retaining direct or indirect ownership or control of more than 5% of

the voting shares of any company which is not bank or bank holding company or from engaging

directly or indirectly in activities other than those of banking managing or controlling banks or providing

services for its subsidiaries The principal exceptions to these prohibitions involve certain non-bank

activities which by statute or by Federal Reserve regulation or order have been identified as activities

closely related to the business of banking or of managing or controlling banks

Transactions with Affiliates Subsidiary banks of bank holding company are subject to

restrictions imposed by the Federal Reserve Act on extensions of credit to the holding company or its

subsidiaries on investments in their securities and on the use of their securities as collateral for loans to

any borrower These regulations and restrictions may limit the Companys ability to obtain funds from

the Bank for its cash needs including funds for payment of dividends interest and operational expenses

Tying Arrangements We are prohibited from engaging in certain tie-in arrangements in

connection with any extension of credit sale or lease of property or furnishing of services For example

with certain exceptions neither the Company nor the Bank may condition an extension of credit to

customer on either requirement that the customer obtain additional services provided by us or ii an

agreement by the customer to refrain from obtaining other services from competitor

Support of Subsidiary Banks Under Federal Reserve policy the Company is expected to act as

source of financial and managerial strength to the Bank This means that the Company is required to

commit as necessary resources to support the Bank Any capital loans bank holding company makes to

its subsidiary banks are subordinate to deposits and to certain other indebtedness of those subsidiary

banks

State Law Restrictions As Washington corporation the Company is subject to certain

limitations and restrictions under applicable Washington corporate law For example state law in

Washington include limitations and restrictions relating to indemnification of directors distributions to

shareholders transactions involving directors officers or interested shareholders maintenance of books

records and minutes and observance of certain corporate formalities

Federal and State Regulation of Prime Pacific Bank

General Prime Pacific Bank as national banking association is subject to regulation and

examination by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 0CC The federal laws that apply to

the Bank regulate among other things the scope of its business its investments its reserves against

deposits the timing of the availability of deposited funds and the nature amount of and collateral for

loans In addition although the Bank is primarily regulated by the 0CC Washington law may affect

certain activities of the Bank

Community Reinvestment The Community Reinvestment Act of 1977 requires that in

connection with examinations of financial institutions within their jurisdiction the 0CC evaluate the

record of the financial institution in meeting the credit needs of its local communities including low and
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moderate-income neighborhoods consistent with the safe and sound operation of the institution

banks community reinvestment record is also considered by the applicable banking agencies in

evaluating mergers acquisitions and applications to open branch or facility

Insider Credit Transactions Banks are also subject to certain restrictions imposed by the

Federal Reserve Act on extensions of credit to executive officers directors principal shareholders or any

related interests of such persons Extensions of credit must be made on substantially the same terms

including interest rates and collateral and follow credit underwriting procedures that are at least as

stringent as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with persons not covered above and

ii must not involve more than the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features Banks

are also subject to certain lending limits and restrictions on overdrafts to insiders violation of these

restrictions may result in the assessment of substantial civil monetary penalties the imposition of cease

and desist order and other regulatory sanctions

Regulation of Management Federal law sets forth circumstances under which officers or

directors of bank may be removed by the institutions federal supervisory agency ii places restraints

on lending by bank to its executive officers directors principal shareholders and their related interests

and iiiprohibits management personnel of bank from serving as director or in management

position of another financial institution whose assets exceed specified amount or which has an office

within specified geographic area

Safety and Soundness Standards Federal law imposes certain non-capital safety and soundness

standards upon banks These standards cover among other things internal controls information systems

internal audit systems loan documentation credit underwriting interest rate exposure asset growth

compensation and benefits Additional standards apply to asset quality earnings and stock valuation An

institution that fails to meet these standards must develop plan acceptable to its regulators specifying

the steps that the institution will take to meet the standards Failure to submit or implement such plan

may subject the institution to regulatory sanctions

Interstate Banking and Branching

The Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 Interstate Act
relaxed prior interstate branching restrictions under federal law by permitting nationwide interstate

banking and branching under certain circumstances Currently bank holding companies may purchase

banks in any state and states may not prohibit these purchases Additionally banks are permitted to

merge with banks in other states as long as the home state of neither merging bank has opted out under

the legislation The Interstate Act requires regulators to consult with community organizations before

permitting an interstate institution to close branch in low-income area Federal banking agency

regulations prohibit banks from using their interstate branches primarily for deposit production and the

federal banking agencies have implemented loan-to-deposit ratio screen to ensure compliance with this

prohibition

Washington enacted opting in legislation in accordance with the Interstate Act allowing banks

to engage in interstate merger transactions subject to certain aging requirements Under Washington

law an out-of-state bank may subject to Department of Financial Institutions approval open de novo

branches in Washington or acquire an in-state branch so long as the home state of the out-of-state bank

has reciprocal laws with respect to de novo branching or branch acquisitions Once an out-of-state bank

has acquired bank within Washington either through merger or aôquisition of all or substantially all of

the banks assets or through authorized de novo branching the out-of-state bank may open additional

branches within the state
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Dividends

The principal source of the Companys cash is from dividends received from the Bank which are

subject to government regulation and limitations Regulatory authorities may prohibit banks and bank

holding companies from paying dividends in manner that would constitute an unsafe or unsound

banking practice The Financial Services Regulatory Relief Act of 2006 simplified dividend calculations

for national banks Generally national bank can pay dividends out of its undivided profits except that

the payment of dividends during any calendar year in excess of an amount equal to the sum of the total of

the net income of the bank for that year and the retained net income of the bank for the preceding two

years less any required transfers must be approved by the 0CC Additionally under the terms of the

Consent Order the Bank may not pay cash dividends to its shareholder without the prior written consent

of the 0CC

Capital Adequacy

Regulatory Capital Guidelines Federal bank regulatory agencies use capital adequacy

guidelines in the examination and regulation of bank holding companies and banks The guidelines are

risk-based meaning that they are designed to make capital requirements more sensitive to differences

in risk profiles among banks and bank holding companies

Tier land Tier II Capital Under the guidelines an institutions capital is divided into two broad

categories Tier capital and Tier II capital Tier capital generally consists of common stockholders

equity surplus and undivided profits Tier II capital generally consists of the allowance for loan losses

hybrid capital instruments and term subordinated debt The sum of Tier capital and Tier II capital

represents an institutions total capital The guidelines require that at least 50% of an institutions total

capital consist of Tier capital There have been some preliminary indications that the federal banking

agencies may increase the various levels of required capital in light of the softening economy however

no specific proposal has yet been forthcoming

Risk-based Capital Ratios The adequacy of an institutions capital is gauged primarily with

reference to the institutions risk-weighted assets The guidelines assign risk weightings to an

institutions assets in an effort to quantify the relative risk of each asset and to determine the minimum

capital required to support that risk An institutions risk-weighted assets are then compared with its Tier

capital and total capital to arrive at Tier risk-based ratio and total risk-based ratio respectively

The guidelines provide that an institution must have minimumTier risk-based ratio of 4% and

minimumtotal risk-based ratio of 8%

Leverage Ratio The guidelines also employ leverage ratio which is Tier capital as

percentage of total assets less intangibles The principal objective of the leverage ratio is to constrain

the maximum degree to which bank holding company may leverage its equity capital base The

minimum leverage ratio is 3% however for all but the most highly rated bank holding companies and for

bank holding companies seeking to expand regulators expect an additional cushion of at least 1% to 2%

Prompt Corrective Action Under the guidelines an institution is assigned to one of five capital

categories depending on its total risk-based capital ratio Tier risk-based capital ratio and leverage

ratio together with certain subjective factors The categories range from well capitalized to critically

undercapitalized Institutions that are undercapitalized or lower are subject to certain mandatory

supervisory corrective actions as an early intervention
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Regulatory Oversight and Examination

The Federal Reserve conducts periodic inspections of bank holding companies which are

performed both onsite and offsite The supervisory objectives of the inspection program are to ascertain

whether the financial strength of the bank holding company is being maintained on an ongoing basis and

to determine the effects or consequences of transactions between holding company or its non-banking

subsidiaries and its subsidiary banks For holding companies under $10 billion in assets the inspection

type and frequency varies depending on asset size complexity of the organization and the holding

companys rating at its last inspection

Banks are subject to periodic examinations by their primary regulators in the Banks case this is

the 0CC Bank examinations have evolved from reliance on transaction testing in assessing banks

condition to risk-focused approach These examinations are extensive and cover the entire breadth of

operations of the bank Generally safety and soundness examinations occur on an 18-month cycle for

banks under $500 million in total assets that are well capitalized and without regulatory issues and 12-

months otherwise Examinations alternate between the federal and state bank regulatory agency or may
occur on combined schedule The frequency of consumer compliance and CRA examinations is linked

to the size of the institution and its compliance and CRA ratings at its most recent examinations

However the examination authority of the 0CC allows them to examine supervised banks as frequently

as deemed necessary based on the condition of the bank or as result of certain triggering events

Anti-terrorism Legislation

USA Patriot Act of 2001 The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate

Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 intended to combat terrorism was

renewed with certain amendments in 2006 the Patriot Act Certain provisions of the Patriot Act were

made permanent and other sections were made subject to extended sunset provisions The Patriot Act

in relevant part prohibits banks from providing correspondent accounts directly to foreign shell

banks ii imposes due diligence requirements on banks opening or holding accounts for foreign

financial institutions or wealthy foreign individuals iii requires financial institutions to establish an

anti-money-laundering compliance program and iv eliminates civil liability for persons who file

suspicious activity reports The Act also includes provisions providing the government with power to

investigate terrorism including expanded government access to bank account records While the Patriot

Act has had minimal effect on our record keeping and reporting expenses we do not believe that the

renewal and amendment will have material adverse effect on our business or operations

Financial Services Modernization

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Financial Services Modernization

Act of 1999 brought about significant changes to the laws affecting banks and bank holding companies

Generally the Act repeals historical restrictions on preventing banks from affiliating with securities

firms ii provides uniform framework for the activities of banks savings institutions and their holding

companies iiibroadens the activities that may be conducted by national banks and banking subsidiaries

of bank holding companies iv provides an enhanced framework for protecting the privacy of consumer

information and requires notification to consumers of bank privacy policies and addresses variety

of other legal and regulatory issues affecting both day-to-day operations and long-term activities of

financial institutions Bank holding companies that qualify and elect to become financial holding

companies can engage in wider variety of financial activities than permitted under previous law

particularly with
respect to insurance and securities underwriting activities
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Recent Legislation

Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act The Dodd-Frank Wall Street

Reform and Consumer Protection Act was enacted in July 2010 The legislation constitutes sweeping

financial regulatory refonn Among other provisions the new legislation creates new Bureau of

Consumer Financial Protection with broad powers to regulate consumer financial products such as credit

cards and mortgages ii creates Financial Stability Oversight Council comprised of the heads of other

regulatory agencies iiiwill lead to new capital requirements from federal banking agencies iv places

new limits on electronic debt card interchange fees permanently raises the current standard maximum

deposit insurance amount to $250000 and vi will require the Securities and Exchange Commission and

national stock exchanges to adopt significant new corporate governance and executive compensation

reforms It is too early to predict how this legislation will affect the business of the Company and the

Bank Past history has demonstrated that new legislation or changes to existing laws or regulations

usually results in greater compliance burden and therefore generally increases the cost of doing

business

Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of2008 In response to the recent financial crisis the

United States government passed the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 the EESA on

October 2008 which provides the United States Department of the Treasury the Treasury with

broad authority to implement certain actions intended to help restore stability and liquidity to the U.S

financial markets

Insurance of Deposit Accounts The EESA included provision for temporary increase from

$100000 to $250000 per depositor in deposit insurance effective October 2008 through December 31

2013 This increase was made permanent by the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer

Protection Act The FDIC insurance coverage limit applies per depositor per insured depository

institution for each account ownership category

Deposit Insurance Assessments The FDIC imposes an assessment against institutions for

deposit insurance This assessment is based on the risk category of the institution and historically ranged

from to 43 basis points of the institutions deposits In December 2008 the FDIC adopted rule that

raises the current deposit insurance assessment rates uniformly for all institutions by basis points to

range from 12 to 50 basis points for the first quarter of 2009 In February 2009 the FDIC adopted

final rule rnodifjing the risk-based assessment system and setting initial base assessment rates beginning

April 2009 at 12 to 45 basis points The rule also gives the FDIC the authority to as necessary

implement emergency special assessments to maintain the deposit insurance fund

On November 12 2009 the FDIC approved final rule requiring all FDIC-insured depository

institutions to prepay estimated quarterly assessments for the fourth quarter of 2009 and for all of 2010

2011 and 2012 Due to the condition of the Bank at that time the Bank was exempted from the

prepayment requirement and continues to pay assessments on quarterly basis

Troubled Asset Relief Program Pursuant to the EESA the Treasury has the ability to purchase

or insure up to $700 billion in troubled assets held by financial institutions under the Troubled Asset

Relief Program TARP On October 14 2008 the Treasury announced it would initially purchase

equity stakes in financial institutions under Capital Purchase Program the CPP of up to $350 billion

of the $700 billion authorized under the TARP legislation The CPP provides direct equity investment of

perpetual preferred stock by the Treasury in qualified financial institutions The program is voluntary

and requires an institution to comply with number of restrictions and provisions including limits on
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executive compensation stock redemptions and declaration of dividends After consideration the

Company elected not to participate in the CPP

Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program In October 2008 the FDIC announced the Temporary

Liquidity Guarantee Program which has two components--the Debt Guarantee Program and the

Transaction Account Guarantee Program Under the Debt Guarantee Program qualifying unsecured

senior debt issued by participating institution can be guaranteed by the FDIC Under the Transaction

Account Guarantee Program any participating depository institution is able to provide full deposit

insurance coverage for non-interest bearing transaction accounts regardless of the dollar amount Under

the program effective November 14 2008 insured depository institutions that have not opted out of the

FDIC Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program will be subject to 0.10% surcharge applied to non-

interest bearing transaction deposit account balances in excess of $250000 which surcharge will be

added to the institutions existing risk-based deposit insurance assessments In addition those

institutions electing not to opt out after December 31 2009 will be subject to 0.20% surcharge applied

to non-interest bearing transaction deposit account balances in excess of $250000 The Bank opted to

participate in both components of the FDIC Temporary Liquidity Guaranty Program

Effects of Government Monetary Policy

Our earnings and growth are affected not only by general economic conditions but also by the

fiscal and monetary policies of the federal government particularly the Federal Reserve The Federal

Reserve implements national monetary policy for such purposes as curbing inflation and combating

recession but its open market operations in U.S government securities control of the discount rate

applicable to borrowings from the Federal Reserve and establishment of reserve requirements against

certain deposits influence the growth of bank loans investments and deposits and also affect interest

rates charged on loans or paid on deposits The nature and impact of future changes in monetary policies

and their impact on us cannot be predicted with certainty

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

General

Our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation authorize us to issue up to 5000000 shares

of common stock no par value per share There were 1233697 shares of common stock issued and

outstanding at June 30 2010 The shares do not represent or constitute deposit accounts and are not

insured by the FDIC

Common Stock

Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws

Shareholders rights and related matters are governed by our Amended and Restated Articles of

Incorporation Bylaws and Washington law Our Articles of Incorporation may be amended by the

affirmative vote of majority of our outstanding shares of common stock Our Bylaws may be amended

or supplements by the board of directors however no amendment of the Bylaws by the board of

directors may alter or repeal any Bylaws adopted by the shareholders or not in conformity with the

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation The following is summary of certain provisions of

our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws
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Voting Rights

Each share of common stock is entitled to one vote on all matters presented for vote of the

shareholders Shareholders do not have the right to cumulate their votes with respect to the election of

directors

Dividends

Our shareholders are entitled to receive such dividends if any as may be declared by the board of

directors out of funds legally available for such purpose Our ability to make dividend payments to our

shareholders is subject to statutory and regulatory restrictions that apply to the Bank and the Company

including the Consent Order and the Written Agreement See DIVIDEND POLICY and SUPERVISION
AND REGULATION -Dividends

Preemptive Rights

Our Articles of Incorporation provide that holders of shares of common stock do not have any

preemptive right i.e the right of first refusal to acquire shares offered by the Company to acquire

proportional amounts of unissued shares of the Company upon the decision of the board of directors to issue

them

Approval of Certain Transactions

Our Articles of Incorporation provide that the affirmative vote of nor less than two-thirds of the

outstanding stock of the Company is required to authorize merger share exchange or cOnsolidation of

the Company with or the sale exchange or lease of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company

to any person or entity unless approval of such transaction is recommended by at least majority of the

entire board of directors If any such transaction is recommended to the shareholders by at least majority

of the board of directors then only majority vote of shareholders is required

Other Rights

Our shares of common stock have no liquidation rights or conversion rights and our Articles of

Incorporation contain no provisions regarding the redemption of the common stock nor any sinking fund

provisions

Assessment

Shares of the Companys common stock are non-assessable

Board of Directors

Our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that the number of directors must fall within

range of and 15 persons the exact number to be fixed by resolution of the board of directors The board

has set the current size of the board at persons Each director is appointed for term of three
years

until

his or her successor is appointed and qualified The bylaws proved that the board will be divided into three

classes as nearly as equal in number as the then authorized number of directors constituting the whole

board permits with the term of one class expiring each year and with each director serving for three year

term from the year in which elected
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Indemnification and Limitation of Liability

Indemnification Our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws contain provisions for the

indemnification of our officers and directors and authorize us to pay reasonable expenses incurred by or

to satisfy fine or judgment against current or former director or officer in connection with certain

types of legal liability incurred by the individual while acting for the Company within the scope of his or

her employment

Our Articles of Incorporation provide that with certain exceptions described below the

Company shall indemnify any person who is or is threatened to be made party to any action suit or

proceeding whether by the right of the corporation or its shareholders or by any other party by reason

of the fact that such person is or was director officer-director or the outside director of subsidiary

against judgments penalties fines settlements and reasonable expenses including attorneys fees

incurred in connection with such action suit or proceeding unless the liabilities and expenses were on

account of conduct fmally adjudged as defined in the Articles of Incorporation to be egregious conduct

as defined in the Articles of Incorporation

Our Articles of Incorporation provide two exceptions to the indemnification provisions described

above The Company will not be obligated to indemnify any person for expenses incurred to assert any

claim against the corporation except claim to enforce indemnification rights or any person related to

or associated with the corporation Additionally if indemnification is sought with respect to an

administrative proceeding or civil action instituted by federal banking agency indemnification and

advancement of expenses is limited to the extent permitted under and the manner prescribed by

applicable state or federal laws or formal policies

Limitation of Liabilily Our Articles of Incorporation contain provisions eliminating the personal

liability of directors and director-officers to the Company or our shareholders for damages for monetary

damages for conduct as director or director-officer unless the conduct is finally adjudged to have been

egregious conduct as defined in the Articles of Incorporation

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be

permitted to officers directors and controlling persons of the Company pursuant to the foregoing

provisions the Company has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange

Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is therefore

unenforceable

Defensive Provisions in Articles and Bylaws

Our Articles of Incorporation contain provision requiring the board of directors when

evaluating any acquisition
bid for the Company to give due consideration to all relevant factors

including the social and economic effects upon the Companys and the Banks employees customers

suppliers and other constituents and the communities in which the Company and the Bank do business

This provision permits the board of directors to determine that proposed acquisition is not in the best

interests of the Company or the Bank and to oppose the transaction on the basis of the specified relevant

considerations

As described above under Board of Directors our board of directors is divided into three

classes of directors serving staggered terms One class of directors is elected each year and the directors

so elected each serve three year term The use of staggered board may make change in control or
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the removal of management more difficult as only third of the members of the board of directors are

elected in any given year

Additionally our bylaws provide that certain procedures must be complied with in order for

shareholder to propose nominee for directors to be considered by our nominating committee These

provisions contain time limits and informational requirements that must be complied with in order to

make such nominations

The provisions described above may be considered to have an anti-takeover effect and may

delay defer or prevent tender offer or other takeover attempt that shareholder might consider to be in

such shareholders best interest including such an attempt as might result in the receipt of premium

over the market price for the shares of common stock held by such shareholder

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ending December 31 2009 and

2008 of Prime Pacific Financial Services included in this Offering Circular have been audited by Stovall

Grandey Allen L.L.P independent auditors as stated in their opinion

CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS

Graham Dunn PC Seattle Washington has advised the Company in connection with certain

banking and securities law aspects of the offering Graham Dunn PC has advised the Company that

when sold by the Company pursuant to the terms of the Offering Statement and after the Offering

Statement has been qualified by the Securities and Exchange Commission the shares will be legally

issued under the laws of the State of Washington fully paid and non-assessable
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SIôvall Cranthr AMn up INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Strt

Suh no The Board of Directors and Shareholders

1Wrth of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc

Lynnwood WA

Pkou 8i7622Oti
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Prime Pacific Financial

Services Inc and Subsidiaries as of December 31 2009 and 2008 and the related

consolidated statements of operations changes in shareholders equity and cash flows for the

years then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys
management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based

on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States of America Those standards require that we plan and perform our audits to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts

and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable

basis for our opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material

respects the financial position of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc and Subsidiaries as

of December 31 2009 and 2008 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the

years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements

taken as whole The other financial information on pages 35-37 is presented for the

purposes of additional analysis and is not required part of the basic financial statements

Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the

basic financial statements and in our opinion is fairly stated in all material respects in

relation to the basic financial statements taken as whole

ULLJUD

STOVALL GRANDEY ALLEN L.L.P

Fort Worth Texas

April 12 2010
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Dollars in Thousands

2009 2008

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks Note 622 2010

Interest-bearing deposits at other financial institutions 9957 5511

Federal funds sold 1000 12215

Investment in unconsolidated subsidiary
155 155

Investment securities Note 17746 13530

Loans-Note 124586 141750

Allowance for loan losses Note 3554 2322

Net loans 121032 139428

Premises and equipment net of accumulated

depreciation Note 9872 9565

Foreclosed real estate 4922 914

Bank owned life insurance 1217 1175

Net deferred tax asset Note 574

Accrued interest receivable 553 975

Other assets 1125 356

Total Assets 168775 185834

LIABILITIES

Deposits Note 152648 164629

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank Note 13 1500

Debentures payable Note 5155 5155

Other liabilities

Accrued interest payable
446 634

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 429 319

Net deferred tax liability Note 274

Total other liabilities 875 1227

Total Liabilities 158678 172511

Commitments and contingencies Notes 10 11 12 13 and 14

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Common stock no par value

Authorized 5000000 shares

Issued and outstanding 1233697 and 1267900 shares

at December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively 9439 9581

Retained earnings
646 3801

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss net of tax

of $76 and $40 at December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively Note 20 12 59
Total Shareholders Equity 10097 13323

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity 168775 185834

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Dollars in Thousands Except for Earnings Loss per Share

2009 2008

Interest income

Interest and fees on loans 8625 11648

Interest on investment securities 748 449

Interest on federal funds sold and interest-bearing

deposits with financial institutions 131 394

Other interest income

Total interest income 9508 12499

Interest expense

On deposits 4830 5607

On borrowed funds 205 281

Total interest expense 5035 5888

Net interest income 4473 6611

Provision for loan losses Note 3886 1086

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 587 5525

Non-interest income

Service charges on deposit accounts 68 82

Net gain on sales of investment securities 310

Net loss on sales of other real estate 68
Other 166 147

Total non-interest income 476 229

Non-interest expense

Salaries and employee benefits 2463 2566

Occupancy 607 436

Data processing 301 256

Furniture fixtures and equipment 202 164

Writedowns on other real estate 518

FDIC insurance assessments 568 97

Other 1254 909

Total non-interest expense 5913 4428

Income loss before federal income taxes 4850 1326

Federal income tax benefit Note 1695 421

Net Income Loss 3155 905

Earnings Loss Per Share

Basic 2.55 0.71

Diluted 2.55 0.70

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Dollars in Thousands

Accumulated

Shares of Other

Common Common Retained Comprehensive

Stock Stock Earnings Income Loss Total

1266361 9545 2896 22 12463

5039 39 39

3500 18 18

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Balance at January 2008

Stock options exercised

Stock repurchased

Stock compensation expense

Net income for the year ended

December31 2008

Unrealized loss in derivative

interest rate swap

Unrealized gain on available-for-

sale securities net of

tax of $29

Comprehensive income

Balance at December 31 2008

Stock options exercised

Stock repurchased

Stock compensation expense

Net loss for the year ended

December 31 2009

Unrealized gain in derivative

interest rate swap

Unrealized gain on available-for-

sale securities net of

tax of $36

Comprehensive loss

Balance at December 31 2009

15 15

905 905

136 136

55 55

_______________ _______________ _______________ _______________
824

1267900 9581 3801 59 13323

20

34223 175 175

33 33

3155 3155

70 70

______________ ______________ ______________ ______________
3084

1233697 9439 646 12 10097
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Dollars in Thousands

2009 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income loss 3155 905

Adjustments to reconcile net income loss to net

cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 288 216

Provision for loan losses 3886 1086

Net amortizaton accretion on investment securities 189

Deferred income tax benefit 884 47
Stock compensation expense 33 15

Net gain on sales of investment securities 310
Net loss on sales of other real estate 68

Writedowns on other real estate 518

Earnings on bank owned life insurance 42 45
Increase decrease in interest receivable 422 117
Decrease in interest payable 188 74
Other net 658 17

Total adjustments 3322 1010

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 167 1915

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net increase in interest-bearing deposits in

other financial institutions 4446 356
Net increase decrease in federal funds sold 11215 2760
Purchases of investment securities

Available-for-sale 24620 11131
Proceeds from sales of investment securities

Available-for-sale 15146

Proceeds from maturities and calls of investment securities

Available-for-sale 950 3050

Held-to-maturity 120

Proceeds from principal payments on investment securities

Available-for-sale 4480 677

Purchases of Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank stocks 65 140

Increase decrease in loans made to customers

net of principal collections 5919 8213
Purchases of premises and equipment 595 5425
Proceeds from sales of other real estate 3997 233

Net Cash Provided Used by Investing Activities 12101 24065

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS Continued

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Dollars in Thousands

2009 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net increase decrease in deposits 11981 20814

Proceeds from FHLB advances 1500

Repayment of FHLB advances 1500
Proceeds from stock options exercised 39

Repurchases of stock 175 18
Net Cash Provided Used by Financing Activities 13656 22335

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 1388 185

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2010 1825

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 622 2010

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF OPERATING
AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest paid 5223 5975

Federal income taxes paid 524

Federal income tax refunds received 181

Other real estate acquired through loan foreclosure 8591 914
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc owns 100% of Prime Pacific Bank N.A Bank and Prime

Pacific Premises Inc Premises Premises was formed on January 24 2007 for the purpose of holding

current branch real estate and real estate to be used for future facilities of the Bank

Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc owns 100% of Prime Pacific Capital Trust Trust which was

formed July 31 2007 Trust was formed to facilitate the acquisition of long-term funding

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc the

Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries Prime Pacific Bank N.A and Prime Pacific Premises

Inc These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America and practices within the banking industry All significant

intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated upon consolidation All dollar amounts

except per share information are stated in thousands

The Corporation determines whether it has controlling financial interest in an entity by first evaluating

whether the entity is voting interest entity or variable interest entity under accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America Voting interest entities are entities in which the

total equity investment at risk is sufficient to enable the entity to finance itself independently and

provides the equity holders with the obligation to absorb losses the right to receive residual returns and

the right to make decisions about the entitys activities The Corporation consolidates voting interest

entities in which it has all the voting interest As defined in applicable accounting standards variable

interest entities VIEs are entities that lack one or more of the characteristics of voting interest entity

controlling financial interest in an entity is present when an enterprise has variable interest or

combination of variable interests that will absorb majority of the entitys expected losses receive

majority of the entitys residual returns or both The enterprise with controlling financial interest

known as the primary beneficiary consolidates the VIE The Corporations wholly owned subsidiary

Prime Pacific Capital Trust is VIE for which the Corporation is not the primary beneficiary

Accordingly the accounts of this entity are not included in the Corporations consolidated financial

statements

Nature of Operations

The Bank operates four branches located in Lynnwood Kenmore and Mill Creek Washington located

in Snohomish and King Counties in Western Washington The Bank provides loan and deposit

services to customers who are predominately small- and middle-market businesses and individuals in

western Washington

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of

the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period

Actual results could differ from those estimates
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies continued

Estimates continued

The determination of the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses is based on estimates that are

particularly susceptible to significant changes in the economic environment and market conditions In

connection with the determination of the estimated losses on loans management obtains independent

appraisals for significant collateral

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Cash Flows

For the purpose of presentation in the Statements of Cash Flows the Corporation considers all amounts

included in the balance sheet under cash and due from banks as cash and cash equivalents Interest-

bearing deposits at other financial institutions federal funds sold cash flows from loans and deposits

are reported as net increases or decreases

Investment Securities

The Corporation accounts for investment securities according to authoritative guidance issued by the

FASB Under the FASB authoritative guidance debt securities that management has the ability and

intent to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity and carried at amortized cost The

amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts are recognized in interest income using methods

approximating the interest method over the period to maturity or call date whichever is applicable for

U.S Government agencies and obligations of states and political subdivisions The amortization of

premiums and accretion of discounts are recognized on mortgage-backed securities based on the pro

rata portion of principal paydowns received

Debt securities not classified as held-to-maturity are classified as available-for-sale Such securities

may be sold to implement the Corporations asset/liability management strategies and in response to

changes in interest rates and similar forces Securities available-for-sale are carried at fair value with

unrealized gains and losses reported in other comprehensive income Realized gains losses on

securities available-for-sale are included in other income and when applicable are reported as

reclassification adjustment in other comprehensive income Gains and losses on sales of securities are

determined on the specific-identification method

Declines in the fair value of individual held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities below their

amortized cost that are other than temporary result in writedowns of the individual securities to their fair

value The related writedowns are included in earnings as realized losses In estimating other-than

temporary impairment losses management considers the length of time and the extent to which the

fair value has been less than cost the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer and

the intent and ability of the Corporation to retain its investment in the issuer for period of time

sufficient to allow for
any anticipated recovery in fair value
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PlUME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies continued

Loans

Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding less the allowance for loan losses Interest income

on loans is recognized based upon the principal amounts outstanding Generally the accrual of interest

on loans is discontinued when in managements opinion the borrower may be unable to meet payments

as they become due or when they are past due 90 days as to either principal or interest unless they are

well secured and in the process of collection When interest accrual is discontinued all unpaid accrued

interest is reversed against current income If management determines that the ultimate collectibility of

principal is in doubt cash receipts on nonaccrual loans are applied to reduce the principal balance on

cash-basis method until the loans qualify for return to accrual status or principal is paid in full Loans

are returned to accrual status when all principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought

current and future payments are reasonably assured Past due status is determined based on contractual

terms

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is comprised of amounts charged against income in the form of the

provision for loan losses less charged-off loans net of recoveries When available information

confirms that specific loans or portions thereof are uncollectible identified amounts are charged against

the allowance for loan losses The existence of some or all of the following criteria will generally

confirm that loss has been incurred the loan is significantly delinquent and the borrower has not

demonstrated the ability or intent to bring the loan current the Corporation has no recourse to the

borrower or if it does the borrower has insufficient assets to pay the debt the estimated fair value of the

loan collateral is significantly below the current loan balance and there is little or no near-term prospect

for improvement Subsequent recoveries if any are credited to the allowance for loan losses

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on regular basis by management and is based upon

managements periodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience the

nature and volume of the loan portfolio adverse situations that may affect the borrowers ability to

repay estimated value of any underlying collateral and prevailing economic conditions This

evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as

more information becomes available

The allowance consists of specific general and unallocated components The specific component

relates to loans that are classified as doubtful substandard or special mention For such loans that are

also classified as impaired an allowance is established when the discounted cash flows or collateral

value or observable market price of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan The

general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for

qualitative factors An unallocated component is maintained to cover uncertainties that could affect

managements estimate of probable losses The unallocated component of the allowance reflects the

margin of imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the methodologies for estimating

specific and general losses in the portfolio
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies continued

Allowance for Loan Losses continued

In accordance with authoritative guidance issued by the FASB loan is considered impaired when
based on current information and events it is probable that the Corporation will be unable to collect the

scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan

agreement Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status

collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due

Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified

as impaired Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on

case-by-case basis taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the

borrower including the length of the delay the reasons for the delay the borrowers prior payment

record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed Impairment is

measured on loan-by-loan basis for commercial and construction loans by either the present value of

expected future cash flows discounted at the loans effective interest rate the loans obtainable market

price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent Smaller balance homogenous

loans such as residential mortgage loans and consumer loans may be collectively evaluated for

impairment accordingly the Corporation may not separately identify individual consumer and

residential loans for impairment disclosures unless such loans are subject to restructuring agreement

Periodically regulatory agencies review the Corporations allowance for loan losses as an integral part

of their examination process and may require the Corporation to make additions to the allowance based

on their judgment about information available to them at the time of their examination

Premises and EpuiDment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation Depreciation expense is

computed using the straight-line method based upon the estimated useful lives of the assets Asset lives

range from three to thirty-nine years Leasehold improvements are amortized over the term of the lease

or the estimated useful life of the improvement whichever is less

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operating expenses Renewals and betterments are added to the

asset accounts and depreciated over the periods benefited Depreciable assets sold or retired are

removed from the asset and related accumulated depreciation accounts and any gain or loss is reflected

in the income and expense accounts These assets are reviewed for impairment when events indicate

their carrying value may not be recoverable If management determines an impairment exists the asset

is reduced with an offsetting charge to expense

Foreclosed Real Estate

Foreclosed real estate is foreclosed property held pending disposition and is initially recorded at fair

value less estimated selling costs when acquired establishing new cost basis At foreclosure if the

fair value of the real estate acquired less estimated selling costs is less than the Corporations recorded

investment in the related loan writedown is recognized through charge to the allowance for loan

losses Costs of significant property improvements are capitalized whereas costs relating to holding

property are expensed Valuations are periodically performed by management and any subsequent

writedowns are recorded as charge to income if
necessary to reduce the carrying value of the

property to its fair value less estimated selling costs Sales of foreclosed real estate are accounted for

according to authoritative guidance issued by the FASB
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies continued

Transfers of Financial Assets

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales when control over the assets has been

surrendered Control over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when the assets have

been isolated from the Corporation the transferee obtains the right free of conditions that constrain

it from taking advantage of that right to pledge or exchange the transferred assets and the

Corporation does not maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to

repurchase them before their maturity

Federal Income Taxes

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of the transactions reported in the financial statements and

consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the tax and

financial reporting of the allowance for loan losses deferred loan fees interest on nonaccrual loans and

accumulated depreciation and amortization

The deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of those differences

which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are reflected at income tax rates applicable to the period in which the

deferred tax assets or liabilities are expected to be realized or settled As changes in tax laws or rates

are enacted deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted through the provision for income taxes

The Corporation the Bank and Premises join in filing consolidated federal income tax returns Taxes

are paid by the Bank and Premises to the Corporation based on each entitys separate taxable income

The Companies maintain their records for financial reporting and income tax reporting on the accrual

basis of accounting

Stock-Based Compensation

The Corporation has two stock-based compensation plans which are more fully described in Note 15

The Corporation has adopted authoritative guidance issued by the FASB regarding accounting for stock

compensation expense As result of adopting the FASB authoritative guidance the Corporations net

income before and after income taxes are $33000 and $15000 lower for the years ended December 31
2009 and 2008 respectively
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies continued

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The authoritative guidance issued by the FASB requires disclosure of fair value information about

financial instruments whether or not recognized in the balance sheet In cases where quoted market

prices are not available fair values are based on estimates using present value or other valuation

techniques Those techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used including the discount

rate and estimates of future cash flows In that regard the derived fair value estimates cannot be

substantiated by comparison to independent markets and in many cases could not be realized in

immediate settlement of the instruments The FASB authoritative guidance excludes certain financial

instruments and all nonfinancial instruments from its disclosure requirements Accordingly the

aggregate fair value amounts presented do not represent the underlying value of the Corporation

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporation in estimating its fair value

disclosures for financial instruments

Cash and due from banks The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash and cash

equivalents approximate those assets fair values

Interest-bearing deposits Fair values for interest-bearing deposits are estimated using discounted

cash flow analysis that applies interest rates currently being offered on certificates to schedule of

aggregated contractual maturities on such interest-bearing deposits

Federal funds sold The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for federal funds sold

approximate their fair values

Investment securities Fair values for investment securities are based on quoted market prices where

available If quoted market prices are not available fair values are based on quoted market prices of

comparable instruments

Loans For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no significant change in credit risk fair

values are based on carrying amounts The fair values for other loans for example fixed rate

commercial real estate and rental property mortgage loans and commercial and industrial loans are

estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on interest rates currently being offered for loans

with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality Loan fair value estimates include judgments

regarding future expected loss experience and risk characteristics The carrying amount of accrued

interest receivable approximates its fair value

Bank owned life insurance The canying amount of bank owned life insurance approximates its fair

value
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies continued

Fair Values of Financial Instruments continued

Deposits The fair values disclosed for demand deposits for example interest-bearing checking

accounts and savings accounts are by definition equal to the amount payable on demand at the

reporting date that is their carrying amounts The fair values for time deposits are estimated using

discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being offered on time deposits to

schedule of aggregated contractual maturities on such time deposits The carrying amount of accrued

interest payable approximates its fair value

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank The fair value is estimated using discounted cash flow

analyses based on the current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements

Junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures The fair value is estimated based on the quoted

market prices of these instruments

Comprehensive Income

The Corporation has adopted authoritative guidance issued by the FASB The FASB authoritative

guidance establishes standards for reporting and display of comprehensive income and its components

The Corporation reports comprehensive income in the statement of changes in shareholders equity

Reclassifications

Certain accounts have been reclassified in the financial statements of 2008 to conform to the 2009

presentation

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred Advertising costs in the amount of $26000 and $67000

were expensed during 2009 and 2008 respectively

Subseouent Events

The Corporation has evaluated subsequent events from December 31 2009 through April 12 2010 the

date the financial statements were available to be issued The Corporation did not note any subsequent

events requiring disclosure or adjustment to these consolidated fmancial statements

New Accounting Standards

Effective July 2009 the FASB established the Codification as the source of authoritative GAAP for

companies to use in the preparation of fmancial statements The guidance contained in the Codification

supersedes all existing non-SEC accounting and reporting standards The Corporation adopted the

Codification as required for the year ending December 31 2009
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Restriction on Cash and Due From Banks

The Corporation is required to maintain reserve funds in cash or on deposit with the Federal Reserve

Bank based on percentage of certain deposits The required reserve at December 31 2009 was

$271000

Note Investment Securities

The amortized cost and fair values of investment securities at December 31 2009 and 2008 are as

follows

December 31 2009

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

Available-for-sale

U.S Government agency mortgage-

backed securities 14350 185 14526

Obligations of states and political

subdivisions 1668 47 1715

Other 579 579

Total available-for-sale securities 16597 232 16820

Held-to-maturity

Obligations of states and political

subdivisions 926 39 965

Total held-to-maturity securities 926 39 965

Total investment securities 17523 271 17785

The balance sheet as of December 31 2009 reflects the amortized cost of held-to-maturity securities

$926000 and the fair value of available-for-sale securities $16820000 for total of $17746000
net unrealized gain of $223000 is in the available-for-sale investment securities balance The

unrealized gain net of tax is included in shareholders equity
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Investment Securities continued

December 31 2008

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

Available-for-sale

U.S Government agencies and

corporations 2146 45 2191

U.S Government
agency mortgage-

backed securities 8002 96 8093

Obligations of states and political

subdivisions 1700 11 30 1681

Other 513 513

Total available-for-sale securities 12361 152 35 12478

Held-to-maturity

Obligations of states and political

subdivisions 1052 1055

Total held-to-maturity securities 1052 1055

Total investment securities 13413 160 40 13533

The balance sheet as of December 31 2008 reflects the amortized cost of held-to-maturity securities

$1052000 and the fair value of available-for-sale securities $12478000 for total of $13530000
net unrealized gain of $117000 is in the available-for-sale investment securities balance The

unrealized gain net of tax is included in shareholders equity

The amortized cost and fair value of debt securities at December 31 2009 by contractual maturity are

shown below Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities as issues of certain debt

securities have the right to call or prepay obligations without penalties Mortgage-backed securities and

other equity securities are shown separately since they are not due on any single maturity date

Available-for-Sale Held-to-Maturity

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

Cost Value Cost Value

Amounts maturing

After one year through five years 138 146 533 548

After five years through ten years 557 576 199 216

After ten years 973 993 194 201

1668 1715 926 965

Mortgage-backed securities 14350 14526

Other 579 579

Totals 16597 16820 926 965
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Investment Securities continued

Investment securities with carrying values of $653000 and $1441000 at December31 2009 and 2008

respectively were pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes as required or permitted by

law

During 2009 the Corporation received proceeds totaling $15146000 from the sales of investment

securities which resulted in gross realized gains of $320000 and gross realized losses of $10000
There were no sales of investment securities during 2008

At December 31 2009 and 2008 the Corporation had $212000 and $182000 respectively recorded as

available-for-sale investment securities that represent stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank FHLB
As member of the FHLB system the Corporation is required to maintain an investment in capital

stock of the FHLB in an amount equal to the greater of 1% of its outstanding home loans or 4.5% of

advances from the FHLB The recorded amount of FHLB stock equals its fair value because the shares

can only be redeemed by the FHLB at the $100 per share par value At December 31 2009 and 2008

the Corporation had $367000 and $331000 respectively recorded as available-for-sale investment

securities that represent stock in the Federal Reserve Bank Fed The Corporation is required to own

Fed stock in an amount based on the Banks capital The recorded amount of the Fed stock equals its

fair value because the shares can only be redeemed by the Fed at their par value As result these

stocks are classified as restricted investment securities carried at cost and evaluated annually for

impairment During 2009 and 2008 no impairment loss was recorded

Information pertaining to securities with gross unrealized losses at December 31 2009 and 2008

aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in

continuous loss position follows

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total

Gross Gross Gross

Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses

December 31 2009

Federal agencies 1249 1249

Municipals

Total 1249 1249

December 31 2008

Federal agencies 1402 1402

Municipals 1259 14 389 21 1648 35

Total 2661 19 389 21 3050 40

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on quarterly basis and

more frequcntly when economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation Consideration is given to

the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost the financial

condition and near-term prospects of the issuer and the intent and ability of the Corporation to retain

its investment in the issuer for period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair

value
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Investment Securities continued

At December 31 2009 the two debt securities with unrealized losses have depreciated less than 1%

from the Corporations amortized cost basis Most of these securities are either issued by quasi

government agencies or have insurance backing These unrealized losses relate principally to current

interest rates for similar types of securities In analyzing an issuers financial condition management

considers whether the securities are issued by the federal government or its agencies whether

downgrades by bond rating agencies have occurred and the results of reviews of the issuers financial

condition As management has the ability to hold debt securities until maturity or for the foreseeable

future if classified as available-for-sale no declines are deemed to be other-than-temporary

Note Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

An analysis of loan categories at December 31 2009 and 2008 is as follows

2009 2008

Commercial farm and industrial loans 18985 22997

Real estate loans

Commercial 50208 44734

Residential 1-4 family 35560 40043

Construction 17595 31264

Consumer loans 2236 2708

Overdrafts

124586 141750

Less Allowance for loan losses 3554 2322

Loans net 121032 139428

Transactions in the allowance for loan losses are summarized as follows

2009 2008

Balance beginning of year 2322 1930

Provision charged to income 3886 1086

6208 3016

Loans charged-off 2662 912
Recoveries of loans previously charged-off 218

Net 2654 694

Balance end of year 3554 2322

At December 31 2009 and 2008 the total recorded investment in loans on non-accrual amounted to

$14970000 and $3600000 respectively At December 31 2009 there were no loans past due ninety

days or more and still accruing interest At December 31 2008 there were loans past due ninety days

or more and still accruing interest in the amount of $3395000
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses continued

At December 31 2009 and 2008 the recorded investment in impaired loans as defined in authoritative

guidance issued by the FASB is as follows

2009 2008

Balance of impaired loans with no allocated allowance 11060

Balance of impaired loans with an allocated allowance 5849 3600

Total recorded investment in impaired loans 16909 3600

Amount of the allowance allocated to impaired loans 1289 388

The average recorded investment in impaired loans amounted to $10253000 and $1879000 for the

years ended December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively No interest income was recognized on these

loans during 2009 and 2008 The Corporation has no commitments to loan additional funds to

borrowers whose loans have been classified as impaired

The Corporation grants commercial consumer and real estate loans to customers within Western

Washington State substantial portion of its debtors ability to honor their contracts is dependent

upon the commercial and real estate economic sectors in that geographic area

Note Premises and Equipment

The investment in premises and equipment at December 31 2009 and 2008 is as follows

2009 2008

Land 4506 3220

Buildings and improvements 4091 5291

Leasehold improvements 1402 1105

Furniture fixtures and equipment 1592 1281

Construction in process 99

11591 10996

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 1719 1431

Premises and equipment net 9872 9565

Depreciation and amortization on premises and equipment charged to expense totaled $288000 and

$216000 for the
years

ended December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively

The Corporation leases its original Lynnwood office building and the land where its Mill Creek branch

facility is located under operating leases expiring in 2025 and 2027 respectively Rental expense for

the years ended December 31 2009 and 2008 was $203000 and $196000 respectively which is

included in occupancy expense
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Premises and Equipment continued

Minimum net rental commitments under noncancelable leases having an original or remaining term of

more than one year for future years ending December 31 are as follows

2010 196

2011 199

2012 211

2013 219

2014 222

Thereafter 2945

3992

Note Deposits

The carrying amounts of deposits at December 31 2009 and 2008 are as follows

2009 2008

Demand 6612 8050

Interest-bearing transaction accounts 28323 16085

Savings 5474 6349

Time deposits less than $100000 47338 55152

Time deposits $100000 and over 64901 78993

Total deposits 152648 164629

Maturities of time deposits for each of the next five years are

2010 101186

2011 8966

2012 2087

2013

2014

112239

Included in deposits at December 31 2009 and 2008 are institutional deposits obtained from institutions

outside of the Corporations primary market area public deposits obtained from within the

Corporations primary market area and brokered deposits as follows

2009 2008

Institutional deposits 7681 12677

Public deposits 1629 13122

Brokered deposits 9173 21259
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Debentures Payable

On July 31 2007 Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc issued $5155000 Floating Rate Junior

Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures due October 2037 to Prime Pacific Capital Trust

Trust The trust is considered variable interest entity for which the Corporation is not the primary

beneficiary Accordingly the accounts of the trust are not included in the Corporations consolidated

financial statements See Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies for additional

information about the Corporations consolidation policy Details of the Corporations transactions

with this trust are presented below

On July 31 2007 Trust issued 5000 Floating Rate Capital Securities with each Security having

liquidation amount of $1000 total of $5000000 The securities represent preferred beneficial

interests in the assets of the trust The trust preferred securities will mature on October 2037 and are

redeemable with the approval of the Federal Reserve Board in whole or in part at the option of the

Corporation at any time after October 2012 and in whole at any
time upon the occurrence of certain

events affecting their tax or regulatory capital treatment Interest is charged at rate of LIBOR plus

1.43% At December 31 2009 the interest rate was 1.71406% Refer to Note 21 for information

regarding the interest rate swap contract that the Corporation entered into during 2008 Interest is

payable quarterly beginning October 2007 Trust also issued 155 Common Securities with each

Security having liquidation amount of $1000 total of $155000 These Common Securities were

issued to Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc The proceeds of the offering of trust preferred securities

and common equity securities were used to purchase $5155000 of Floating Rate Junior Subordinated

Deferrable Interest Debentures which have terms substantially similar to the trust preferred securities

There are no principal payments due on these debentures during the next five years

The Corporation exercised its right under the terms of the Debenture agreement to defer payment of

interest beginning with the October 2009 interest payment

Despite the fact that the accounts of the Trust are not included in the Corporations consolidated

financial statements the $5000000 in trust preferred securities issued by this trust subsidiary are

included in the regulatory capital calculations of the Corporation as allowed by the Federal Reserve

Board In February 2005 the Federal Reserve Board issued final rule that allows the continued

inclusion of trust preferred securities in the Tier capital of bank holding companies The Boards final

rule limits the aggregate amount of restricted core capital elements which includes trust preferred

securities among other things that may be included in the Tier capital of most bank holding

companies to 25% of all core capital elements including restricted core capital elements net of

goodwill less any associated deferred tax liability
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Federal Income Taxes

The components of the federal income tax benefit for December 31 2009 and 2008 were as follows

2009 2008

Current benefit 811 468

Deferred benefit 884 47
Total income tax benefit 1695 421

The principal factors causing variation from the statutory tax rate are as follows

2009 2008

Federal income tax benefit at statutory rate of 34% 1650 451

Effect of tax-exempt interest 49 29
Bank owned life insurance income 14 15
Other 18 14

Federal income tax benefit 1695 421

The net deferred tax asset liability at December 31 2009 and 2008 is comprised of the following

temporary differences and carryforward items

2009 2008

Deferred Tax Asset

Allowance for loan losses 964 674

Nonacerual interest 230

Other

Total Deferred Tax Asset 1195 675

Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred loan fees 490 717
Depreciation and amortization 52 26
Accrual to cash 163
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities 76 40
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends

Total Deferred Tax Liability 621 949

Net Deferred Tax Asset Liability 574 274
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note Related Party Transactions

During 2009 and 2008 the Corporation had transactions made in the ordinary course of business with

certain of its officers directors and principal shareholders All loans included in such transactions were

made on substantially the same terms including interest rate and collateral as those prevailing at the

time for comparable transactions with other persons and did not in the opinion of management involve

more than normal credit risk or present other unfavorable features

summaiy of these transactions follows

Balance

Beginning Amounts Balance End

of Year Additions Collected of Year

For the year ended

December 31 2009 2871 419 866 2424

December 31 2008 2666 679 474 2871

At December 31 2009 the Corporation held deposits for related parties totaling $2101000

Note 10 Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk

In the normal course of business there are outstanding various commitments and contingent liabilities

such as commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit which are not reflected in the

financial statements The Corporations exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the

other party to the financial instruments for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is

represented by the contractual or notional amount of those instruments The Corporation uses the same

credit policies in making such commitments as it does for instruments that are included in the balance

sheets

Financial instruments whose contract amount represents credit risk were as follows

2009 2008

Commitments to extend credit 5787 10826

Standby letters of credit 160 80
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Note 10 Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk continued

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to customer as long as there is no violation of

any condition established in the contract Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other

termination clauses and may require payment of fee Since many of the commitments are expected to

expire without being drawn upon the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future

cash requirements The Corporations experience has been that approximately 50% of loan

commitments are drawn upon by customers The Corporation evaluates each customers

creditworthiness on case-by-case basis The amount of collateral obtained if deemed necessary by the

Corporation upon extension of credit is based on managements credit evaluation Collateral held

varies but may include accounts receivable inventory property and equipment and income-producing

commercial properties

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Corporation to guarantee the

performance of customer to third party Standby letters of credit generally have fixed expiration

dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of fee The credit risk involved in issuing

letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to customers The

Corporations policy for obtaining collateral and the nature of such collateral is essentially the same as

that involved in making commitments to extend credit

The Corporation has not been required to perform on any financial guarantees during the past two years

The Corporation has not incurred any losses on its commitments in either 2009 or 2008

Note 11 Compensated Absences

Employees of the Corporation are entitled to paid vacation paid sick days and personal days off

depending on job classification length of service and other factors It is impracticable to estimate the

amount of compensation for future absences and accordingly no liability has been recorded in the

accompanying financial statements The Corporations policy is to recognize the costs of compensated

absences when actually paid to employees

Note 12 Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Corporation is subject to claims and lawsuits which arise primarily in the ordinary course of

business It is the opinion of management that the disposition or ultimate resolution of such claims and

lawsuits will not have material adverse effect on the financial position of the Corporation

The Corporation participates in the Washington State Public Depository program Prior to February

2009 financial institutions that participated in this
program were part of the collateral pool that was

established to protect public deposits As participating corporation the Corporation was responsible

for its pro rata share of restoring the public deposit funds for any uninsured public deposits held in

failed fmancial institution

In February 2009 new standards were adopted which require institutions to collateralize uninsured

public deposits at 100 percent At December 31 2009 the Corporation had pledged investment

securities with carrying values of $653000 to secure public deposits Refer to Note for additional

information
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Note 13 Line of Credit

The Corporation has line of credit with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle totaling 20% of assets

subject to acceptable collateral requirements At December 31 2009 the Corporation had $16212000

available to borrow on this line of credit At December 31 2009 there were no outstanding borrowings

on this line of credit At December 31 2008 there were outstanding borrowings on this line of credit

totaling $1500000 Interest rates were assessed at fixed rates ranging from .95% to 3.00% All

borrowings outstanding at December 31 2008 were repaid during 2009

Note 14 Concentration of Credit Risk

The Corporation maintains its cash accounts with several correspondent banks Generally accounts are

insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC up to $250000 per bank In addition

banks had the option to increase the FDIC insurance coverage temporarily to 100% for noninterest

bearing checking accounts As result of this increased coverage there were no uninsured deposits at

December 31 2009 Furthermore federal funds sold are essentially uncollateralized loans to other

financial institutions Management regularly evaluates the credit risk associated with the counterparties

to these transactions and believes that the Corporation is not exposed to any significant credit risks on

cash and cash equivalents

Most of the Corporations business activity is with customers located in the state of Washington

Concentrations of credit by type of loan are set forth in Note The distribution of commitments to

extend credit approximates the distribution of loans outstanding Loans are generally limited by federal

banking regulations to 15% of the Banks shareholders equity plus the allowance for loan losses

excluding accumulated other comprehensive income loss Based on regulatoiy requirements the

Bank currently meets the requirements that allow them to make loans up to 20% of capital with certain

restrictions The Bank generally does not extend credit in excess of $3190000 to any single borrower

or group of borrowers

Note 15 Stock Options

The Corporation has two share-based compensation plans which are described below The

compensation cost that has been charged against income for those plans was $33000 and $15000 for

the
years ended December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively No income tax expense was recognized for

share-based compensation arrangements for the years ended December 31 2009 and 2008

Under the Corporations two Stock Option Plans the Corporation may grant both incentive and non-

qualified options for up to 264801 shares of its common stock to certain key employees and directors

As of December 31 2009 there were 21649 incentive options and 7057 non-qualified options

available for granting The exercise price of each option equals the fair value of the Corporations

common stock on the date of grant The options under the Plans are exercisable for ten years from the

date of grant Prior to January 2006 all options vested immediately Beginning in 2006 options are

20% vested immediately upon grant and vest ratably on January for the next four years
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Note 15 Stock Options continued

Beginning January 2006 the Corporation began accounting for stock-based awards to employees and

directors using the fair value method in accordance with authoritative guidance issued by the FASB

The Corporation currently uses the Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the fair value of stock

option awards The following assumptions are used in the Black-Scholes model expected volatility

expected dividends expected term and risk-free rate Expected volatilities are based on the historical

volatility of the Corporations stock and other factors The Corporation uses historical data to estimate

option exercise and employee termination within the model The expected term of options granted is

determined from the output of the option valuation model and managements experience and represent

the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding The risk-free rate for periods

within the contractual life of the option is based on the U.S Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of

grant The assumptions are determined at the date of grant and are not subsequently adjusted for actual

2009 2008

Expected volatility 18.95% 15.30%

Weighted-average volatility 18.95% 15.30%

Expected dividends 0% 0%

Expected term in years 7.5 yrs 7.5 yrs

Risk-free rate 2.12% 3.39%

summary of option activity under the Plans as of December 31 2009 and 2008 and changes during

the year then ended are presented below

Weighted-

Weighted- Average

Average Remaining

Exercise Contractual

Options Shares Price Term

Outstanding at January 2008 139707 9.46

Granted 18625 11.35

Exercised 5039 7.80

Forfeited or expired 2104 10.74
____________

Outstanding at December 31 2008 151189 9.73 5.58

Vested or expected to vest at December 31 2008 151189 9.73 5.58

Exercisable at December 31 2008 130692 9.29 5.09

Outstanding at January 2009 151189 9.73

Granted 12175 6.10

Exercised 20 6.10

Forfeited or expired 14663 8.79
____________

Outstanding at December 31 2009 148681 9.52 5.03

Vested or expected to vest at December31 2009 148681 9.52 5.03

Exercisable at December 31 2009 125131 9.45 4.42
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Note 15 Stock Options continued

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted during the year 2009 was $1.66 The fair

value of nonvested shares is determined based on the trading price of the Corporations shares on the

grant date The weighted-average exercise price of shares granted during the year 2009 was $6.10 The

proceeds from options exercised were less than $1000 in 2009 and $39000 in 2008

summary of the status of the Corporations nonvested shares as of December 31 2009 and changes

during the year then ended are presented below

Weighted-

Average

Grant-Date

Nonvested Shares Shares Fair Value

Nonvested at January 2009 20497 3.81

Granted 12175 1.66

Vested 8062 3.23

Forfeited 1060 3.25

Nonvested at December 31 2009 23550 2.95

As of December 31 2009 there was $57000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to

nonvested share-based compensation arrangements granted under the Plans That cost is expected to be

recognized over weighted-average period of 3.1 years

Note 16 Profit-Sharing Plan

The Corporations defined contribution profit-sharing plan covers substantially all employees who are

age 21 and older and who have completed one quarter of service Generally employees are eligible to

defer up to the maximum amount allowed by the IRS of their gross compensation with employer

contributions to the plan made at the discretion of the board of directors The Corporation made

contributions totaling $56000 and $54000 for the years ended December 31 2009 and 2008

respectively

Note 17 Restriction on Dividends

In the ordinary course of business the Corporation is dependent upon dividends from Prime Pacific

Bank N.A to provide funds for the payment of dividends to shareholders and to provide for other cash

requirements Banking regulations may limit the amount of dividends that may be paid Approval by

regulatory authorities is required if the effect of dividends declared would cause the regulatory capital

of Prime Pacific Bank N.A to fall below specified minimum levels Approval is also required if

dividends declared exceed the net profits for that year combined with the retained net profits for the

preceding two years At December 31 2009 Prime Pacific Bank N.A could not pay dividends to the

Corporation without prior regulatory approval
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Note 18 Regulatory Matters

Banks are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by federal banking agencies

Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional

discretionary actions by regulators that if undertaken could have direct material effect on the Banks

financial statements Under the regulatory capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework

for prompt corrective action the Bank must meet specific capital adequacy guidelines that involve

quantitative measures of the Banks assets liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated

under regulatory accounting practices The Banks capital amounts and classification under the prompt

corrective action guidelines are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about

components risk weightings and other factors

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain

minimum amounts and ratios of total risk-based capital and Tier capital to risk-weighted assets as

defined in the regulations and Tier capital to adjusted total assets as defined

Under the capital adequacy guidelines on the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action as set

forth in the table below the Bank met the criteria to be considered well capitalized as of December 31
2009 While the Bank continues to remain well capitalized under standard bank regulatory guidelines

as shown in the table below the high level of non-performing assets and the written agreement entered

into with the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency require the Bank to maintain its Tier Capital

to Adjusted Total Assets ratio at 9% and its Total Risk-based Capital ratio at 12% As shown below at

December 31 2009 the Banks Total Risk-based capital of 13.23% exceeded the required 12% but the

Tier Capital ratio of 8.6 1% is below the required 9%

The Banks actual and required capital amounts and ratios are as follows

Required to be Well

Capitalized

Minimum Required for under the Prompt

Capital Corrective Action

Actual Adequacy Purposes Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

As of December 31 2009

Total Risk-based Capital to

Risk-weighted Assets 17184 13.23% 10391 8.00% 12989 10.00%

Tier Capital to Risk

weightedAssets 15537 11.96% 5196 4.00% 7793 6.00%

Tier Capital to Adjusted

Total Assets 15537 8.61% 7216 4.00% 9021 5.00%

As of December 31 2008

Total Risk-based Capital to

Risk-weighted Assets 18925 13.36% 11331 8.00% 14164 10.00%

Tier Capital to Risk

weightedAssets 17148 12.11% 5666 4.00% 8499 6.00%

Tier Capital to Adjusted

Total Assets 17148 9.76% 7026 4.00% 8782 5.00%
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Note 18 Regulatory Matters continued

On August 31 2009 the Bank entered into Written Agreement with the Comptroller of the Currency

The Written Agreement requires the Bank to take certain actions to strengthen board oversight

strengthen credit risk management reduce loan concentrations improve asset quality review and revise

methodology for the allowance for loan losses and maintain specified capital levels over various

established timelines

On December 30 2009 the Corporation entered into Written Agreement with the Federal Reserve

Bank of San Francisco The Written Agreement places restrictions on the Corporation regarding

payment of dividends payment of interest and principal payments on debentures and trust preferred

securities incurring new debt and redemption of stock without prior approval of the Federal Reserve

Bank

Note 19 Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of the Corporations financial instruments are as follows

2009 2008

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value

Financial assets

Cash and due from banks 622 622 2010 2010

Interest-bearing deposits 9957 9957 5511 5511

Federal funds sold 1000 1000 12215 12215

Investment securities 17746 17785 13530 13533

Loans net of allowance 121032 122252 139428 140650

Bankownedlifeinsurance 1217 1217 1175 1175

Interest receivable 553 553 975 975

Financial liabilities

Deposits 152648 149902 164629 164936

Advances from FHLB 1500 1507

Debentures payable 5155 5155 5155 5155

Interest payable 446 446 634 634

The carrying amounts in the preceding table are included in the balance sheet under the applicable

captions
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Note 20 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income Loss

Other comprehensive income loss and related changes for the
years

ended December 31 2009 and

2008 are reported in the Statements of Changes in Shareholders Equity The components of

accumulated other comprehensive income loss for December 31 2009 and 2008 are as follows

2009 2008

Net unrealized loss in derivative interest rate swap 135 136
Net unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale 147 77

Total accumulated other comprehensive income loss 12 59

Note 21 Derivative Financial Instruments

The fair value of derivative positions outstanding is included in accrued interest receivable and other

liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and in the net change in each of these

financial statement line items in the accompanying consolidated statements of cash flows

Interest Rate Derivatives The Corporation entered into an interest rate swap contract on March 2008

with total notional amount of $2500000 The interest rate swap contract was designated as hedging

instrument in cash flow hedges with the objective of protecting the overall cash flows from the

Corporations debentures payable through October 2012 This interest rate swap contract provides

for fixed interest rate of 4.89% through its expiration date on October 2012 The interest rate swap

was entered into at the current market rate on the transaction date Accordingly no premium was paid

or received in connection with the swap

Note 22 Fair Value Measurements

Effective January 2008 the Corporation adopted new authoritative guidance issued by the FASB

regarding fair value measurements for financial assets and financial liabilities In accordance with this

guidance the Corporation delayed the application for fair value measurements of nonfinancial assets

and nonfinancial liabilities until January 2009 The new authoritative guidance defines fair value

establishes framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles and

expands disclosures about fair value measurements

The authoritative guidance issued by the FASB defines fair value as the price that would be received to

sell an asset or paid to transfer liability in an orderly transaction between market participants fair

value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability occurs in the

principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of principal market the most advantageous

market for the asset or liability The price in the principal or most advantageous market used to

measure the fair value of the asset or liability shall not be adjusted for transaction costs An orderly

transaction is transaction that assumes exposure to the market for period prior to the measurement

date to allow for marketing activities that are usual and customary for transactions involving such assets

and liabilities it is not forced transaction Market participants are buyers and sellers in the principal

market that are independent ii knowledgeable iii able to transact and iv willing to transact
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note 22 Fair Value Measurements continued

The authoritative guidance issued by the FASB requires the use of valuation techniques that are

consistent with the market approach the income approach and/or the cost approach The market

approach uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving

identical or comparable assets and liabilities The income approach uses valuation techniques to convert

future amounts such as cash flows or earnings to single present amount on discounted basis The

cost approach is based on the amount that currently would be required to replace the service capacity of

an asset replacement cost Valuation techniques should be consistently applied Inputs to valuation

techniques refer to the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability

Inputs may be observable meaning those that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in

pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained from independent sources or

unobservable meaning those that reflect the reporting entitys own assumptions about the assumptions

market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information

available in the circumstances In that regard the authoritative guidance establishes fair value

hierarchy for valuation inputs that gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs The fair value hierarchy is as

follows

Level Inputs Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date

Level Inputs Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level that are observable for the

asset or liability either directly or indirectly These might include quoted prices for similar

assets or liabilities in active markets quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities

in markets that are not active inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset

or liability such as interest rates volatilities prepayment speeds credit risks etc or inputs

that are derived principally from or corroborated by market data by correlation or other

means

Level Inputs Unobservable inputs for determining the fair values of assets or liabilities that

reflect an entitys own assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use

in pricing the assets or liabilities

description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value as well as the

general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy is set forth below These

valuation methodologies were applied to all of the Corporations financial assets and financial liabilities

carried at fair value effective January 2008

In general fair value is based upon quoted market prices where available If such quoted market prices

are not available fair value is based upon internally developed models that primarily use as inputs

observable market-based parameters Valuation adjustments may be made to ensure that financial

instruments are recorded at fair value These adjustments may include amounts to reflect counterparty

credit quality and the Corporations creditworthiness among other things as well as unobservable

parameters Any such valuation adjustments are applied consistently over time The Corporations

valuation methodologies may produce fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net

realizable value or reflective of future fair values While management believes the Corporations

valuation methodologies are appropriate and consistent with other market participants the use of

different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments

could result in different estimate of fair value at the reporting date
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note 22 Fair Value Measurements continued

Securities Available-for-Sale U.S Treasury securities are reported at fair value utilizing Level

inputs Other securities classified as available-for-sale are reported at fair value utilizing Level inputs

For these securities the Corporation obtains fair value measurements from an independent pricing

service The fair value measurements consider observable data that may include dealer quotes market

spreads cash flows the U.S Treasury yield curve live trading levels trade execution data market

consensus prepayment speeds credit information and the bonds terms and conditions among other

things

Impaired Loans Certain impaired loans are reported at the fair value of the underlying collateral if

repayment is expected solely from the collateral Collateral values are estimated using Level inputs

based on observable market data or Level inputs based on customized discounting criteria

The following table summarizes financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on recurring

basis as of December 31 2009 and 2008 segregated by the level of the valuation inputs within the fair

value hierarchy utilized to measure the fair value

Level Level Level Total Fair

Inputs Inputs Inputs Value

December 31 2009

Available-For-Sale

U.S government agency mortgage-

backed securities 14526 14526

Obligations of states and political

subdivisions 1715 1715

Other securities 579 579

Totals 16820 16820

December 31 2008

Available-For-Sale

U.S government agencies and

corporations 2191 2191

U.S government agency mortgage

backed securities 8093 8093

Obligations of states and political

subdivisions 1681 1681

Other securities 513 513

Totals 12478 12478
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note 22 Fair Value Measurements continued

Certain financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value on nonrecurring basis that

is the instruments are not measured at fair value on an ongoing basis but are subject to fair value

adjustments in certain circumstances for example when there is evidence of impairment During the

years
ended December 31 2009 and 2008 certain impaired loans were remeasured and reported at fair

value through specific valuation allowance allocation of the allowance for possible loan losses based

upon the fair value of the underlying collateral During 2009 and 2008 impaired loans with carrying

value of $5849000 and $3600000 respectively were reduced by specific valuation allowance

allocations totaling $1289000 and $388000 respectively to total reported fair value of $4560000

and $3212000 respectively based on collateral valuations utilizing Level valuation inputs

Certain nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities measured at fair value on recurring basis

include reporting units measured at fair value in the first step of goodwill impairment test Certain

nonfinancial assets measured at fair value on non-recurring basis include nonfinancial assets and

nonfinancial liabilities measured at fair value in the second step of goodwill impairment test as well

as intangible assets and other nonfinancial long-lived assets measured at fair value for impairment

assessment As stated above the new authoritative guidance issued by the FASB became effective for

these fair value measurements beginning January 2009

F-32



PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note 23 Condensed Financial Information Parent Company Only

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

2009 2008

Assets

Cash 182 424

Investment in subsidiaries 15769 17990

Other assets 271 276

Total Assets 16222 18690

Liabilities

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 408 212

Debentures payable 5155 5155

Total Liabilities 5563 5367

Shareholders equity 10659 13323

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity 16222 18690

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

2009 2008

Income

Dividend income from subsidiaries 1200

Interest income

Total income 1204

Expenses

Interest 187 270

Other operating expenses
20 47

Total expenses
207 317

Income loss before federal income taxes

and equity in undistributed income loss of subsidiaries 997 309

Federal income tax benefit 69 96

Income loss before equity in undistributed

income loss of subsidiaries 1066 213

Equity in undistributed income loss of subsidiaries 3659 1118

Net Income Loss 2593 905
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Note 23 Condensed Financial Information Parent Company Oniy continued

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

2009 2008

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net income loss 2593 905

Adjustments to reconcile net income loss to net cash

provided used by operating activities

Equity in undistributed income loss of subsidiaries 3659 1118
Other-net 215

Net Cash Provided Used by Operating Activities 1068 428

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Capital injection in Bank subsidiary 1135

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 1135

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from stock options exercised 39

Repurchases of stock 175 18

Net Cash Provided Used by Financing Activities 175 21

Net decrease in cash 242 407

Cash at beginning of year
424 831

Cash at end of year
182 424
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31 2009

Dollars in Thousands

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks

Interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions

Federal funds sold

Investment in subsidiaries

Investment secuetes

Loans

Allowance for loan losses

Net loans

Premises and equipment net of accutnulated

depreciation

Foreclosed real estate

Bank owned life insurance

Net deferred tax asset

Accrued interest receivable

Other assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits

Debentures payable

Other liabilitim

Accrued interest payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Notes payable

Net deferred tax liability

Total other liabilities

Total Liabilities

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Common stock no par value

Authorized -5000000 shares

Issued and outstanding 1233697 shares

Retained earnings deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive income

net of tax

PRIME PACIFIC PRIME PRIME CONSOLWATED

FINANCIAL PACIFIC PACIFIC BALANCES
SERVICES INC BANK N.A PREMISES INC ELIMINATIONS 2009

622

9957

1000

155

17746

124516

3554

121032

852 9872

4922

1217

37 574

553

1125

161775

153224 576 152648

5155

379

287

147 12

16176 10097

18624 168775

See Independent Auditors Report
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394

1178

622

9957

1000

17746

125731

3554

122177

9546

4922

1217

611

552

1224

169574Total Assets

182

15769

270

16222

5155

67

341

576

15614

1145

1145

31 400

1603 11624

408 666

5563 153890

201

1145

327

1673

1673

400

1145
327

1872

2448

9439

1208

Total Shareholders Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

446

429

875

158678

9439

646

12435

3102

12 147

10659 15684

16222 169574

750 13185
820 2844

70

1603



PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR TIlE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 312009

Dollars in Thousands

4830 4830

18 152 152 205

4848 152 152 5035

4808 152 4473

3886 3886

922 152 587

See Independent Auditors Report
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3659

1200
310

68
852 852
255 255 166

1107 1352 476

2463

255 607

301

202

518

568

1254

__________________
255 5913

1607 4850

290 1695

1897 3155

PRIME PACIFIC PRIME PRIME CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL PACIFIC PACIFIC BALANCES

SERVICES INC BANK NA PREMISES INC ELIMINATIONS 2009

8777
748

152 8625

748

131 131

9656 152 9508

187

187

183

183

3659
1200

Interest income

Interest and fees on loans

Interest on investment securities

Interest on federal funds sold and interest-

bearing deposits with financial institutions

Other interest income

Total interest income

Interest expense

On deposits

On borrowed flinds

Total interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan looses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses

Non-interest income

Service charges on deposits accounts

Eoysity in undistributed loss of subsidiaries

Dividend income from subsidiaries

Net gain on sales of investment securities

Net loss on sales of other real estate

Gain on sales of premises

Other

Total non-interest income

Non-interest expense

Salaries and employee benefits

Occupancy

Data processing

Furniture fixtures and equipment

Writedowns on other real estate

FDIC insurance assessments

Other

Total non-interest expense

Income loss before federal income taxes

Federal income tax benefit

Net Income Loss

6868

310

68

166

2459 476

2463

695

301

202

518

568

20 1234

20 5981

2662 4583

69 1604

2593 2979

167

167

788

261

520



PRIME PACIFIC BANK N.A

AVERAGE BALANCES AND NET INTEREST INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2009 AND 2008

Dollars in Thousands

2009 2008

Interest Interest

Average Income/ Average Average Income Average

Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate

Interest Earning Assets

Loans 136805 8777 6.4% 145848 11879 8.1%

Investment securities 22099 748 3.4% 10048 449 4.5%

Interest-bearing deposits in banks

and federal fbnds sold 13751 131 1.0% 12275 394 3.2%

Total interest earning assets/

interest income 172655 9656 5.6% 168171 12722 7.6%

Cash and due from banks 1740 1644

Premises and equipment net 8023 1195

Allowance for loan losses 2915 2230
Other assets 5490 2333

Total Assets 184993 171113

Interest Bearing Liabilities

Deposits

Savings and interest-bearing demand 28801 466 1.6% 26077 514 2.0%

Time 129714 4364 3.4% 116996 5093 4.4%

Short-term borrowings 804 18 2.2% 941 25 2.7%

Total interest bearing liabilities

interest expense 159319 4848 3.0% 144014 5632 3.9%

Demand deposits 7979 9283

Other liabilities 810 1083

Shareholders equity 16885 16733

Total Liabilities and

Shareholders Equity 184993 171113

Net interest income 4808 7090

Net Interest Income as Percentage

of Average Earning Assets

Interest income 5.6% 7.6%

Interest expense -2.8% -3.3%

Net interest income 2.8% 4.3%

See Independent Auditors Report
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned

thereunto duly authorized in the City of Lynnwood State of Washington on September 2010

PRIME PACIFIC FiNANCIAL

SERVIC INC

Glenn Deutsch President and

Chief Executive Officer

Each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints Glenn Deutsch and Don

Kiser and each of them with full power to act without the other his or her true and lawful attorney-in-

fact and agent with full power of substitution and resubstitution for him or her and in his or her name

place and stead in any and all capacities to sign any and all amendments to this Offering Statement and

to file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith with the

Securities and Exchange Commission granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents and each of them

full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to fully

to all intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in person hereby ratifing and confirming all

that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any of them or their substitute or substitutes may lawfully do or

cause to be done by virtue hereof

In accordance with the requirements of Regulation this offering statement has been signed by

the following persons in the capacities indicated on September 2010

Jo/J

Glenn Deutsch

DonKi er

Diana Clay

Normaodwin

Capacity

President Chief Executive Officer and

Director

Principal Executive Officer

SVP and Chief Financial Officer Principal

Financial and Accounting Officer

Director

Director

Director

M41383-1432617_9
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Director

David Bolin Jr

Timothy McMahon

Linda Schoener

Director

Director

Harry Truitt

Rogerrner

111-2

Director

Director
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PART ifi

EXHIBITS

Item Index to Exhibits

Item Description of Exhibits

The following is list and description of the exhibits filed as part of this Form 1-A Offering

Statement

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit Number Description

2.1 Articles of Incorporation of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc

2.2 Bylaws of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc

4.1 Form of Subscription Agreement

6.1 2009 Stock Option and Equity Compensation Plan

6.2 Employment Agreement Glenn Deutsch

6.3 Employment Agreement Eric Carlsen

6.4 Employment Agreement Don Kiser

8.2 Articles of Association of Prime Pacific Bank

8.3 Bylaws of Prime Pacific Bank

10.1 Consent of Independent Certified Public Accountants

10.2 Consent of Legal Counsel included in legal opinion filed as Exhibit 11.1

11.1 Opinion of Graham Dunn PC regarding legality of the securities covered by the Offering

Statement

ffl-3
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Exhibit 2.1

ARTICLES OF CORRECTION
TO ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT FILED

TO THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AUG 2003

PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
STATE OF WASHINGTON

In accordance with the provisions of the Washington Business Corporation Act the undersigned

corporation adopts the following Articles of Correction to its Articles of Amendment to its Articles of

Incorporation

The name of the corporation is Prime Pacific Financial Services Jnc

The corporation filed Articles of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation on July 28 2003

These Articles amended Article of the Articles of Incorporation In this Amendment the par

value of the corporations common stock was misstated at $10 per share The corporations

common stock has no par value Article should read as corrected below

Capitalization The amount of authorized capital stock of this Corporation will be five

million 5000000 shares of common stock no par value The capital stock may be

increased or decreased from time to time in accordance with the provisions of the laws of

the state of Washington No holder of shares of the capital stock of any class of the

Corporation will have any pre-emptive or preferential right of subscription to any shares

of any class of stock of the Corporation whether now or later authorized or to any

obligations convertible into stock of the Corporation issued or sold nor any right of

subscription of the foregoing other than as the Board of Directors in its discretion may

from time to time determine and at such price as the Board of Directors may from time to

time fix

This document is hereby executed under penalties of peijury
and is to the best of my knowledge true arid

correct

Date_________
and CEO

Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ScRFILED
TO THE

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF JUL 28
PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC STQ

u03

WAS1INGlON

In accordance with the provisions of the Washington Business Corporation Act the undersigned

corporation adopts the following Articles of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation

The name of the corporation is Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc

Article of the Articles of Incorporation is deleted in its entirety and the following Artiple is

inserted in lieu thereof

Capitalization The amount of authorized capital of this Corporation will be five

million 5000000 shares of common stock par value ten dollars $10 each The

capital stock may be increased or decreased from time to time in accordance with the

provisions of the laws of the state of Washington No holder of shares of the capital

stock of any class of the Corporation will have any pre-emptive or preferential right of

subscription to any shares of any class of stock of the Corporation whether now or later

authorized or to any obligations convertible into stock of the Corporation issued or sOld

nor any right of subscription of the foregoing other than as the Board of Directors in its

discretion may from time to time determine and at such price as the Board of Directors

may from time to time fix

The Amendment to the Articles does not provide for an exchange reclassification or cancellation

of issued shares

The Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc was

duly approved at the Annual Meeting of the stockholders held on May 13 2003 and is to become

effective upon filing with the Secretary of State The Amendment was approved by the

stockholders as follows

On the date of adoption there were 533127 common shares outstanding On such date

there were 365.031 shares 68 .47% represented at the meeting and entitled to vote on the

Amendment

Of the 533127 total common shares outstanding 337511 shares 63.3 1% were voted in

favor of the Amendment 11400 shares were voted against the Amendment and 23841

shares abstained

The number of shares cast in favor of the Amendment was sufficient for approval of the

Amendment

This document is hereby executed under penalties of perjury and is to the best of my knowledge true and

correct

Date________ ________________________
Glenn Deutsch President and CEO

Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT FILED

OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

AMENDED AND RESTATED MAR 252003
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

STATE OF WASHINGTON

PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

THESE ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT of the Amended and Restated Articles of

Incorporation of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc Washington corporation are executed

and delivered for filing in accordance with the provisions of Section 23B 10.060 of the

Washington Business Corporation Act

The name of the corporation is Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc

The first sentence of Article of the Amended and Restated Articles of

Incorporation of the corporation is hereby amended to read as follows

The amount of authorized capital stock of this Corporation will be

One Million 1000000 shares of common stock no par value

The above amendment was adopted on December 19 2002

The amendment set forth herein was duly approved by the Board of Directors of

the corporation without shareholder action in accordance with the provisions of Section

23B 10.0201 of the Washington Business Corporation Act Shareholder action was not

required to effect this amendment

These Articles of Amendment are executed by the corporation by its duly authorized

officer

DATED this t0 day of March 2003

PRIME PACIFIC FINA CIAL

SESNCL4
Glenn Deutsch

Its Executive Vice President

Res 03-03 PPFS



PILED

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT ECRErAfly 9t STATE

TO TILE JUN .9 2001
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
STATE OF WASHINGTON

In accordance with the provisions of the Washington Business Corporation Act the

undersigned corporation adopts the following Certificate of Amendment to its Articles of

Incorporation

The name of the corporation is Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc

The existing Articles of Incorporation are deleted in their entirety and in lieu

thereof Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation are adopted as set forth

in Exhibit

The Amended and Restated Articles do not provide for an exchange

reclassification or cancellation of issued shares

The Amended and Restated Articles were adopted by the Board of Directors on

Match 15 2001

The attached Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Prime Pacific

Financial Services Inc were duly approved at the Annual Meeting of the

stockholders held on April 10 2001 The Amended and Restated Articles were

approved by the stockholders as follows

On the date of adoption there werel69 756 common shares outstanding

On such date there were 130307 shares 7%represented at the

meeting and entitled to vote on the Amended and Restated Articles

Of the 169756 total common shares outstanding 124960 shares

73/ were voted in favor of the Amended and Restated Articles

550 shares were voted against the Amended and Restated Articles

and 797 shares abstained

The number of shares cast in favor of the Amended and Restated Articles

were sufficient for approval of the Amended and Restated Articles

Gary pper esi CEO
Prime fic Financial Se ces Inc

A1TEST

AssistSeCretary Maurice Green
Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc



AMENDED AND RESTATED

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

The undersigned for the purpose of organizing corporation under the laws of the State of

Washington do hereby make and adopt the following Articles of Incorporation

Name The title of this corporation is Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc

Location The main office of the Corporation is located at 4710 196th Sireet s.W
Lynnwood Snohomish County Washington 98036 The general business of the Corporation will be

conducted at its main office

Reaistered Office The Corporations registered office and principal place of business in

the State of Washington shall be located at 4710 96 Street S.W Lynnwood Washington 98036

Incorporator The name and address of the incorporator and Registered Agent of the

Corporation is

Gary Hopper

4710 196th Street S.W

Lynnwood Washington 98036

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Corporation will consist of not less than five nor

more than fifteen 15 persons the exact number to be fixed and determined from time to time by

majority of the full Board of Directors or by resolution of majority of the stockholders at any regular or

special meeting By the vote of majority of the full Board between annual meetings of the stockholders

the Board of Directors may increase the membership of the Board by not more than two members and

by like vote appoint qualified persons to fill the vacancies so created provided that at no time will the total

number of directors exceed fifteen 15

The Board of Directors shall be divided into three classes as nearly equal in

number as the then authorized numbers of directors constituting the whole Board permits with the term of

office of one class expiring each year and with each director serving for term ending at the third annual

meeting of stockholders of the Corporation following the annual meeting at which the director was elected

unless the director has been elected into class the term of office of which expires sooner than three

years
in which case the directors election shall be for term associated with the class into which he or she

has been elected Any vacancies in the Board of Directors for any reason and any newly created

directorships resulting from any increase in the number of directors may be filled by the Board of

Directors acting by majority of the directors then in office although less than quorum and any director

so chosen shall hold office until the next annual election of directors At the next annual election of

directors the stockholders shall elect successor to the director to hold office until the next election of the

class for which the director shall have been chosen or until his or her successor shall be elected and

qualified No decrease in the number of directors shall shorten the term of any incumbent director

There shall be no cumulative voting rights in the election of directors



Annual Meetln of Stockholders The regular annual meeting of the stockholders of

this Corporation will be held at its main office or other convenient place duly authorized by the Board of

Directors on such day of each year as is specified in the Bylaws but if no election is held on that day it

may be held on any subsequent day according to such lawful rules as prescribed by the Board of Directors

Capitalization The amount of authorized capital stock of this Corporation will be One

Million 1000000 shares of common stock par value ten dollars $10.00 each The capital stock may be

increased or decreased from time to time in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the state of

Washington No holder of shares of the capital stock of any class of the Corporation will have any

preemptive or preferential right of subscription to any shares of any class of stock of the Corporation

whether now or later authorized or to any obligations convertible into stock of the Corporation issued or

sold nor any right of subscription to the foregoing other than as the Board of Directors in its discretion may
from time to time determine and at such price as the Board of Directors may from time to time fix

Officers and Employees The Board of Directors will appoint one of its members

President of this Corporation who will be Chairman of the Board unless the Board appoints another

director to be the Chairman The Board of Directors will have the power to appoint one or more Vice

Presidents who as specified in the Bylaws will be authorized in the absence of the President to perform all

acts and duties pertaining to the office of President to appoint Secretary and/or Cashier and such other

officers and employees as may be required to transact business of this Corporation to fix the salaries to be

paid to such officers and employees of this Corporation and to dismiss any of such officers or employees

and appoint others to take their place

The Board of Directors will have the power to define the duties of the officers and employees of

the Corporation and to require adequate bonds from them for the faithful performance of their duties to

make all bylaws that may be lawful for the general regulation of the business of this Corporation and the

management of its affairs and generally to do and perform all acts that may be lawful for Board of

Directors to do and perform

Existence The corporate existence of this Corporation will continue until terminated in

accordance with the laws of the state of Washington

10 Call and Notice of Stockholder Meetings The Board of Directors of this Corporation

or stockholders owning in the aggregate not less than twenty-five percent 25% of the stock of this

Corporation may call special meeting of stockholders at any time

Unless otherwise provided by the laws of the state of Washington or waived by the stockholders

as provided in the Bylaws notice of the time place and purpose of every annual and special meeting of

the stockholders will be given by first-class mail postage prepaid mailed at least ten 10 and no more

than sixty 60 days prior to the date of such meeting to each stockholder of record at his or her address as

shown upon the books of this Corporation

11 Indemnification

As used in this Article

Egregious conduct by person
will mean acts or omissions that

involve intentional misconduct or knowing violation of law or participation in any transaction from

which the person will personally receive benefit in money property or services to which the person is not

legally entitled

Finally adjudged will mean stated in judgment based upon clear

and convincing evidence by court having jurisdiction from which there is no further right to appeal

Director will mean any person who is director of the Corporation

and any person who while director of the Corporation is serving at the request of the Corporation as



director officer partner trustee employee or agent of another foreign or domestic corporation partnership

joint venture trust or other enterprise or is fiduciary or party in interest in relation to any employee

benefit plan covering any employee of the Corporation or of any employer in which it has an ownership

interest and conduct as director will include conduct while director is acting in any of such

capacities

Officer-director will mean any person who is simultaneously both an

officer and director of the Corporation and any person who while simultaneously both an officer and

director of the Corporation is serving at the request of the Corporation as director officer partner

trustee employee or agent of another foreign or domestic corporation partnership joint venture trust or

other enterprise or is fiduciary or party in interest in relation to any employee benefit plan covering any

employee of the Corporation or of any employer in which it has an ownership interest and conduct as an

officer-director will include conduct while an officer-director is acting as an officer of the Corporation or

in any of such other capacities

Subsidiary corporation will mean any corporation at least eighty

percent of the voting stock of which is held beneficially by this Corporation

No director officer-director former director or former officer-director of the

Corporation will be personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for

conduct as director or officer-director occurring after the effective date of this Article unless the

conduct is finally adjudged to have been egregious conduct as defmed herein or the liability is

established in final order from an administrative proceeding or action instituted by an appropriate bank

regulatory agency

No director officer former director or former officer of subsidiary

corporation will be personally liable in any action brought directly by this Corporation as stockholder of

the subsidiary corporation or derivatively on behalf of the subsidiary corporation or by any stockholder of

this Corporation double-derivatively on behalf of this Corporation and the subsidiary corporation for

monetary damages for conduct as director or officer of such subsidiary corporation occurring after the

effective date of this Article unless the conduct is finally adjudged to have been egregious conduct as

defined here

The Corporation will indemnif any person
who is or is threatened to be made

party to any action suit or proceeding whether civil criminal administrative or investigative and

whether by or in the right of the Corporation or its stockholders or by any other party by reason of the fact

that the person
is or was director or officer-director of the Corporation or of subsidiary corporation

against judgments penalties or penalty taxes fines settlements even ifpaid or payable to the Corporation

or its stockholders or to subsidiary corporation and reasonable expenses including attorneys fees

actually incurred in connection with such proceeding unless the liability and expenses were on account of

conduct fmally adjudged to be egregious conduct as defined here The reasonable expenses including

attorneys fees of such person incurred in connection with such proceeding will be paid or reimbursed by

the Corporation upon request of such person in advance of the final disposition of such proceeding upon

receipt by the Corporation of written unsecured promise by the person to repay such amount if it will be

finally adjudged that the person
is not eligible for indemnification All expenses incurred by such person in

connection with such proceeding will be considered reasonable unless finally adjudged to be unreasonable

No action by the Board of Directors the stockholders independent counsel or

any other person or persons
will be necessary or appropriate to the determination of the Corporations

indemnification obligation under paragraph above in any specific case to the determination of the

reasonableness of any expenses incurred by person entitled to indemnification under such paragraph nor

to the authorization of such indemnification in any specific case

Notwithstanding paragraph above the Corporation will not be obligated to

indemnify any person for any expenses including attorneys fees incurred to assert any claim against

the Corporation except claim based on paragraph below or any person related to or associated with it



including any person who would be entitled by this Article to indemnification in connection with the claim

or for any expenses penalties or other payments incurred in an administrative proceeding or action

instituted by an appropriate bank regulatory agency which proceeding or action results in final order

assessing civil money penalties or requiring affinnative action by the person in the form of payments to the

Corporation

The Corporation will indemnify any person granted indemnification rights under

this Article against any reasonable expenses incurred by the person to enforce such rights

Any person granted indemnification rights by this Article may directly assert

such rights in set-off of any claim raised against the person by or in the right of the Corporation and will be

entitled to have the same tribunal which adjudicates the Corporations claim adjudicate the persons

entitlement to indemnification by the Corporation

The indemnification rights provided in this Article will continue as to person

who has ceased to be director or officer-director and will benefit the heirs executors and administrators

of such person

Any amendment or repeal of this Article will not adversely affect any right or

protection of director officer-director former director or former officer-director existing at the time of

such amendment or repeal with respect to acts or omissions occurring prior to such amendment or repeal

Each of the substantive provisions of this Article is separate and independent of

the others so that if any provision is held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason such invalidity or

unenforceability will not affect the validity or enforceability of the other provisions

12 Consideration of Non-Monetary Factors The Board of Directors of the Corporation

when evaluating any offer of another party to make tender or exchange for any equity security of the

Corporation merge or consolidate the Corporation with another association or corporation or

purchase or otherwise acquire all or substantially all of the properties and assets of the Corporation will in

connection with the exercise of its judgment in determining what is in the best interests of the Corporation

and its stockholders give due consideration to all relevant factors including without limitation the social

and economic effects on the employees customers suppliers and other constituents of the Corporation and

its subsidiaries and on the communities in which the Corporation and its subsidiaries operate or are located

13 Approval of Certain Transactions The affirmative vote of the holders of not less than

two-thirds of the outstanding stock of the Corporation is required to authorize merger share exchange

or consolidation of the Corporation with or the sale exchange or lease of all or substantially all of the

assets of the Corporation to any person or entity unless approval of any such transaction when or

above is recommended by at least majority of the entire Board of Directors If any such transaction is

recommended to stockholders by at least majority of the Board of Directors then only majority vote of

stockholders is required For purposes of this provision substantially all of the assets shall mean assets

having fair market value or book value whichever is greater of twenty-five percent 25% or more of the

total assets as reflected on the consolidated balance sheet of the Corporation as of date no earlier than

forty-five 45 days prior to any acquisition of such assets

14 Article Amendments Subject to the provisions of the laws of the state of Washington

these Articles of Incorporation may be amended at any meeting of the stockholders for which adequate

notice has been given by the affirmative vote of the owners of majority of the stock of this Corporation

voting in person or by proxy unless the vote of holders of greater amount of stock is required by these

Articles or by law and in that case by the vote of the holders of such greater amount

15 Amendment of Certain Provisions The provisions of Articles 13 and 15 shall be

amended altered or repealed only on the vote of the holders of not less than two-thirds of the outstanding

shares of the Corporation



This document is hereby executed under penalties of perjury and is to the best of my knowledge

true and correct

DateTh7C4L 1- 2001
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PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

ARTICLE

MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS

SECTION 1.1 Stockholder Meetings Stockholder meetings will be held at the principal office of

the Corporation or at such other location within or outside the State of Washington as determined

by the Board of Directors and stated in the Notice of Meeting

SECTION 1.2 Annual Meeting The regular annual meeting of the stockholders for the election

of directors and for the transaction of such other business as may properly be brought before the

meeting will be held on date and time as prescribed by the Board of Directors according to the

provisions of law

SECTION 1.3 Special Meetings Special meetings of the stockholders may be called in the

manner set forth in the Articles of Incorporation

SECTION 1.4- Notice Notice of all stockholder meetings will be given in the manner set forth in

the Articles of Incorporation Notice of any stockholders meeting may be waived at any time

either before or after the meeting if the waiver is in writing evidences actual notice of the meeting

is signed by the stockholders entitled to notice and is delivered to the Corporation stockholders

attendance at meeting waives objection to lack of notice or defective notice of the meeting

unless that stockholder objects at the beginning of the meeting to holding the meeting or

transacting business at the meeting stockholder waives objection to consideration of

particular matter at meeting that is not within the purpose or purposes described in the meeting

notice unless the stockholder objects to considering the matter when it is presented

SECTION 1.5 Quorum majority of the shares entitled to vote represented in person or by

proxy will constitute quorum at meeting of stockholders When quorum is present at any

meeting the affirmative vote of the majority of the shares represented at the meeting and entitled

to vote on the subject matter will be the act of the stockholders unless otherwise provided by law

SECTION 1.6- Adiournment majority of the shares represented at meeting even if less than

quorum may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice At such adjourned

meeting at which quorum will be present or represented any business may be transacted which

might have been transacted at the meeting as originally stated in the notice of meeting The

stockholders present at duly organized meeting may continue to transact business until

adjournment notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough stockholders to leave less than quorum

Section 1.7- Chairman of the Meeting The Chairman or in the Chairmans absence the Vice

Chairman will preside at all meetings of the stockholders unless the Board of Directors otherwise

determines

SECTION 1.8- Secretary of Meeting The Secretary will act as secretary at all meetings of the

stockholders and in the Secretarys absence the presiding officer may appoint any person to act

as secretary
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SECTION 1.9- Conduct of Meetings Stockholder meetings will be conducted in an orderly and

fair manner but the presiding officer will not be bound by any technical rules of parliamentary

procedure

SECTION 1.10- Voting At all meetings of the stockholders every registered owner of shares

entitled to vote may vote in person or by proxy and will have one vote for each share standing in

his or her name on the books of the Corporation and in all elections of directors The Board of

Directors or if the Board has made the appointment the chairman presiding at any meeting of

stockholders will have the power to appoint two or more persons to act as inspectors or tellers to

receive canvas and report the votes cast by the stockholders at such meetings but no candidate

for the office of director will be appointed as inspector or teller at any meeting for the election of

directors

SECTION 1.11 Proxies At all meetings of stockholders stockholder may vote by proxy
executed in writing by the stockholder or by his or her duly authorized attorney in fact Such proxy

must be dated and filed with the Secretary of the Corporation before or at the time of the meeting

No proxy will be valid after eleven 11 months from the date of its execution unless otherwise

provided in the proxy No officers or employees of this Corporation may hold proxy

SECTION 1.12- Stockholder Advisor stockholder or holder of valid proxy may be

accompanied at any stockholders meeting by one personal advisor but no such advisor may
address the meeting without the consent of the presiding officer

SECTION 1.13- Recording of Proceedings The proceedings of stockholders meeting may
not be mechanically or electronically recorded other than by the Secretary or acting secretary

without the express approval of all individuals in attendance at the meeting

SECTION 1.14- Record Date For the purpose of determining stockholders entitled to notice of or

to vote at any meeting of stockholders or any adjournment of meeting or stockholders entitled to

receive payment of any dividend or in order to make determination of stockholders for any other

proper purpose the Board of Directors may fix in advance date as the record date for any such

determination of stockholders Such date in any case will not be more than sixty 60 days and in

case of meeting of stockholders nor less than ten 10 days prior to the date on which the

particular action requiring such determination of stockholders is to be taken If no record date is

fixed by the Board of Directors the date on which notice of the meeting is mailed or the date on

which the resolution of the Board declaring such dividend is adopted as the case may be will be

the record date for such determination of stockholders When determination of stockholders

entitled to vote at any meeting of stockholders has been made as provided in this section such

determination will apply to any adjournment of that meeting

SECTION 1.15- List of Stockholders The Secretary of the Corporation will make complete

record of the stockholders entitled to vote at meeting of stockholders or any adjournment of the

meeting arranged in alphabetical order with the address of and the number of shares held by

each as shown on the Corporations stock transfer books on the record date Such record will be

kept on file at the registered office of the Corporation for period often 10 days prior to the

meeting of stockholders Such recOrd will be produced and kept open at the time and place of the

stockholders meeting and will be subject to the inspection of any stockholder during the meeting

for any proper purpose
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ARTICLE

Directors

SECTION 2.1 Authority and Size of Board All corporate powers will be exercised by or under

authority of and the business and affairs of the Corporation will be managed under the direction of

the Board of Directors the Board The number of directors will be fixed in the manner set forth

in the Articles of Incorporation

SECTION 2.2 Qualifications of Directors Any person of lawful age citizen of the United

States of America no history of felony convictions approved by the Board of Directors

Washington State resident and if required approval by the regulators may become director of

this Corporation In addition the new Director must obtain the regulatory required stock in Prime

Pacific Financial Services Inc

SECTION 2.3 Nominations of Directors Nominations for election to the Board of Directors

other than those made by or on behalf of the nominating committee must be made in writing and

delivered or mailed to the Chairman or President of the Corporation not less than fourteen 14
days nor more than fifty 50 days prior to any meeting of stockholders called for the election of

directors provided however that if less than twenty-one 21 days notice of the meeting is given

to stockholders such nomination must be mailed or delivered not later than the close of business

on the seventh 7th day following the day on which the notice of meeting was mailed Such

notification must contain the following information to the extent known to the notifying stockholder

the name and address of each proposed nominee the principal occupation of each

proposed nominee the name and residence address of the notifying stockholder and the

number of shares of capital stock of the Corporation owned by the notifying stockholder

Nominations not made in accordance with these provisions may at the discretion of the chairman

of the meeting be disregarded

SECTION 2.4 Term of Office The Board of Directors shall be divided into three classes as

nearly equal in number as the then authorized numbers of directors constituting the whole Board

permits with the term of office of one class expiring each year and with each director serving for

term ending at the third annual meeting of stockholders of the Corporation following the annual

meeting at which the director was elected

SECTION 2.5 Vacancies Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors unless caused by the

vote of the stockholders will be filled by the affirmative vote of majority of the remaining directors

though less than quorum of the Board of Directors director elected to fill vacancy will be

elected for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office

SECTION 2.6 Annual Meetings As soon as possible after the annual meeting of stockholders

the directors will meet to elect officers and transact any other business

SECTION 2.7 Place of Meetings Meetings of the Board of Directors regular or special may be

held within or outside the State of Washington

SECTION 2.8 Regular Meetings Regular meetings of the Board of Directors will be held at least

quarterly with notice and at such time and at such place as the Board may by vote from time to

time designate
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SECTION 2.9 Special Meetings Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by

the Chairman the President or by any two directors

SECTION 2.10- Notices Notices of special meetings of the Board of Directors stating the date

time place and in general terms the purpose or purposes of the meeting must be delivered to

each director by mailing written notice or by telephoning email telephonic fax at least two

days before the meeting special meeting must be held not more than twenty 20 days after the

delivery of said notice If mailed such notice will be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the

United States mail postage prepaid addressed to the director at the address provided to the

Secretary An entry of the service of notice given in the manner above provided will be made in

the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors and such entry if read and approved at

the subsequent meeting of the Board will be conclusive on the question of service Attendance of

director at special meeting constitutes waiver of notice of such meeting except where

director attends meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business

because the meeting was not lawfully called or convened director may waive any notice

required for any regular meeting by executing written waiver of notice either before or after said

meeting and it will be equivalent to the giving of such notice Notice of any special meeting of the

Board may be waived at any time either before or after the meeting if the waiver is in writing

evidences actual notice of the meeting is signed by the director entitled to notice and is delivered

to the Corporation

SECTION 2.11 Quorum majority of the directors will constitute quorum for the transaction of

business Unless otherwise provided in these Bylaws the act of the majority of the directors

present at meeting at which quorum is present will be the act of the Board of Directors

majority of those present at the time and place of any regular or special meeting although less

than quorum may adjourn from time to time without further notice until quorum is present
When quorum reconvenes the continuation of the prescribed agenda will continue

SECTION 2.12 Attendance by Conference Telecommunication Members of the Board of

Directors may participate in meeting of such Board by means of conference telephone or

similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can

hear each other at the same time and participation by such means will constitute presence in

person at meeting

SECTION 2.13 Consent to Action Any action which may be taken at special meeting of the

Board of Directors or at meeting of any committee of the Board may be taken without meeting

if consent in writing setting forth the action so taken will be signed by all of the directors or all

the members of the committee Such consent will have the same force and effect as unanimous

vote at duly convened meeting

SECTION 2.14 Removal of Director The entire board of directors may be removed only with

cause at special meeting of stockholders called expressly for that purpose by vote of the

holders of majority of the shares then entitled to vote at an election of directors Any individual

director may be removed for cause at special meeting of stockholders called expressly for that

purpose but if the votes cast against directors removal would be sufficient to elect such director

if then cumulatively voted at an election of the entire board of directors director will not be

removed Any vacancy caused by such removal will be filled by the stockholders at such meeting

and any director elected to fill such vacancy will serve only for the unexpired term of his or her

predecessor in office For the purposes of this Section 2.14 cause shall mean but is not limited
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to fraudulent or dishonest acts or gross abuse of authority such as malfeasance of duty fraud

misappropriation theft dishonesty gross negligence of duty obscene or immoral conduct willful

misconduct sexual harassment or failure to properly manage personal or business affairs

Additionally termination of the President of the Company shall constitute cause for the purpose
of the Presidents termination from the board of directors

SECTION 2.15 Compensation The directors will receive such reasonable compensation for

their services as directors and as members of any committee appointed by the Board as may be

prescribed by the Board of Directors and may be reimbursed by the Corporation for ordinary and

reasonable expenses incurred in the performance of their duties

SECTION 2.16- Manifestation of Dissent director of the Corporation who is present at

meeting of the Board at which action on any corporate matter is taken will be presumed to have

assented to the action taken unless the directors dissent is entered in the minutes of the meeting
The director may also file his or her written dissent which will be entered in the minutes of the

meeting The director may file his or her written dissent to such action with the person acting as

the Secretary of the meeting before the adjournment of the meeting or forward such dissent by
certified mail or telephonic fax to the Secretary of the Corporation and recording Secretary within

30 days of the adjournment of the meeting Such right to dissent will not apply to director who

voted in favor of such action
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ARTICLE

COMMITFEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors must formally ratify written policies authorized by committees of the Board

before such policies become effective Each committee must have one or more members who

serve at the purpose of the Board of Directors Provisions of the articles and bylaws governing

place of meeting notice of meeting quorum and voting requirements of the Board of Directors

apply to committees and their members as well The creation of committee and appointment of

members to it must be approved by the Board of Directors

SECTION 3.1 Committees The Board of Directors may appoint from time to time from its own

members any committees of one or more persons for such purposes and with such powers as

the Board may determine However committee may not authorize distributions of assets or

dividends approve action required to be approved by stockholders fill vacancies on the Board of

Directors or any of its committees amend Articles of Incorporation or adopt amend or repeal

bylaws and may not authorize or approve issuance or sale or contract for sale of shares or

determine the designation and relative rights preferences and limitations of class or series of

shares

SECTION 3.2 Rules of Procedure The majority of the members of any committee may fix its

rules of procedure All actions by any committee will be reported in written minutes available at

any reasonable time to any Board member Such actions will be subject to revision alteration and

approval by the Board of Directors provided that no rights or acts of third parties who have relied

in good faith on the authority granted here will be affected by such revision or alteration

SECTION 3.3 Standing Committees

Audit Committee The Audit Committee shall be comprised of at least four outside

Directors and the President who is non voting member This committee shall convene at least

annually to review the consolidated statement of the company
Executive Committee The Executive Committee shall be comprised of the President

Chairman of the Board Vice Chairman of the Board and the Secretary of the Corporation This

committee shall convene at least annually
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ARTICLE

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

SECTION 4.1- Officers The Board of Directors may elect from its own number Chairman of the

Board Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Board Vice Chairman and will elect from its own

number President It will also elect one or more Vice Presidents Secretary and/or Treasurer

and such additional officers who may or may not be directors as in the opinion of the Board the

business of the Corporation requires The Board may also elect or appoint or in its discretion

delegate to the President the authority to appoint from time to time such other or additional

officers as are desirable for the conduct of the business of the Corporation Except as otherwise

provided herein any two or more offices except President and Secretary positions may be held

simultaneously by one individual

SECTION 4.2 -Election None of the officers except the Chairman Vice Chairman and the

President need to be director The officers will be elected annually by the Board of Directors at

the meeting of the Board following the annual meeting of stockholders and they will hold office at

the pleasure of the Board of Directors

SECTION 4.3 Removal and Vacancy The Officers of the Corporation may be removed by the

Board of Directors at any time with or without cause Such removal however will be without

prejudice to the contract rights if any of the persons so removed Election or appointment of an

officer or agent or employee will not of itself create contract rights If any corporate office becomes

vacant by reason of death resignation removal or otherwise the Board of Directors or the

executive officerpossessing delegated authority to appoint such an officer will have power to fill

such vacancies In case of the absence or disability of any officer the Board of Directors or the

President may delegate the powers or duties of any such officer to another officer for the time

being

SECTION 4.4 Compensation The Board of Directors or committee of the Board appointed for

that purpose will establish the types and amounts of compensation for the President

Compensation for all other employees or agents of the Corporation will be established by or at the

direction of the President subject to guidelines established by the Board of Directors and reviewed

by the Executive Committee on an annual basis

SECTION 4.5 Exercise of Rights as Stockholders Unless otherwise ordered by the Board of

Directors the Chairman the Vice Chairman or the President or their designee acting by written

designation will have full power and authority on behalf of the Corporation to attend and to vote at

any meeting of stockholders of any association in which this Corporation may hold stock other

than in fiduciary capacity and may exercise on behalf of this Corporation any and all of the

rights and powers incident to the ownership of such stock at any such meeting and will have

power and authority to execute and deliver proxies and consents on behalf of this Corporation in

connection with the exercise by this Corporation of the rights and powers incident to the ownership

of such stock The Board of Directors from time to time may confer like powers upon any other

person or persons

SECTION 4.6 Duties of Chairman of the Board The Chairman of the Board will preside over

all stockholders and directors meetings and will perform such other duties as may from time to

time be assigned by the Board of Directors the Chairman of the Board will not by reason of his or
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her office be considered an executive officer of the Corporation or be assigned executive

responsibilities or participate in the operational management of the Corporation

SECTION 4.7 -Duties of Vice Chairman The Vice Chairman will assist the Chairman in the

performance of his or her duties and will have such powers and exercise such other duties as will

be delegated by the Board or the Chairman In the absence of the Chairman the Vice Chairman

will perform all of the duties and assume all of the responsibilities of the Chairman

SECTION 4.8 Duties of Secretary The Secretary of the Board or his designate will subject to

the direction of the President provided however that the Secretary will not by reason of his or

her office be considered an executive officer of the Corporation or be assigned executive

responsibilities or participate in the operational management of the Corporation keep the minutes

of all meetings of the stockholders and of the Board of Directors and to the extent ordered by the

Board of Directors or the President the minutes of all meetings of all committees The Secretary

will cause notice to be given of the meetings of the.stockholders of the Board of Directors and of

any committee appointed by the Board The Secretary will provide for the keeping of proper

records of all transactions of the Corporation The Secretary will have custody of the corporate

seal and general charge of the records documents and papers of the Corporation not pertaining

to the performance of the duties vested in other officers which will at all reasonable times be open
to the examination of any director The Secretary will have charge directly or through such

transfer agents or registrars as the Board of Directors may appoint of the issuance transfer and

registration of certificates for shares of the Corporation and of the records pertaining to them Said

records will be kept in such manner as to show at any time the number of shares of the

Corporation issued and outstanding the manner in which and the time when such shares were

paid for the names and addresses of their holders of record the number and classes of shares

held by each and the time when each became holder of record The Secretary will perform such

other duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors or the President
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ARTICLE

SHARES AND CERTIFICATES FOR SHARES

SECTION 5.1 Stock Certificates The certificates will be in such form as designated by the

Board of Directors will be numbered in the order in which they will be issued and will be signed

by the President and by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary The signatures may be

facsimiles if the certificate is countersigned by transfer agent or registered by registrar other

than the Corporation or an employee of the Corporation The corporate seal will be affixed to the

certificate Each certificate will state upon its face the name and location of the Corporation the

name of the person to whom it is issued the number and class of shares which the certificate

represents and such other items as may be required by applicable law

SECTION 5.2 Lost Certificates No new certificate will be issued until the former certificate for

the shares represented by it has been surrendered and canceled except in the case of lost or

destroyed certificates and in that case only after the receipt of completed Affidavit of Lost

Certificate by the Corporation satisfactory to the Board of Directors indemnifying the Corporation

and all persons against loss in consequence of the issuance of such new certificate

SECTION 5.3 Transfer of Shares Shares of the Corporation may be transferred by

endorsement by the signature of the owner his or her agent attorney or legal representative and

the delivery of the certificate but no transfer will be valid except between the parties until the

same has been entered on the books of the Corporation so as to show the names of the parties

by and to whom transferred the numbers and designation of the shares and the date of transfer

SECTION 5.4 Holder of Record The person registered on the books of the Corporation as the

owner of the issued shares will be recognized by the Corporation as the person exclusively

entitled to have and to exercise the rights and privileges incident to the ownership of such shares

SECTION 5.5 Issuance of Shares Any shares authorized but not issued will be issued only

upon authorization of the Board of Directors

SECTION 5.6 Subscription subscription for shares of this Corporation will be in writing and

upon such terms as may be approved by the Board of Directors

SECTION 5.7 Payment of Subscriptions subscription for shares will be paid in accordance

with the terms set forth in the subscription or related subscription agreement if any If the

subscription or subscription agreement does not require payment on or before stated date or at

fixed period after stated date then payment will be made in such manner and at such times as

may be determined by the Board of Directors and expressed by it in written call for payment

provided that the call will be uniform as to all shares of the same class or series and that the call

will be mailed to each subscriber at his or her last post office address known to the Corporation at

least thirty 30 days in advance of the due date for payment of the first installment if installment

payments are called for

SECTION 5.8 Default in Payment of Subscriptions If payment required by subscription

subscription agreement or call of the Board of Directors is not paid when due then the

Corporation may make written demand for payment upon the defaulting subscriber by personal

service or by mailing copy of the demand to the subscriber at his or her last post office address
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known to the Corporation If the payment is not made within twenty 20 days of the serving or

mailing of the demand for payment the Corporation may terminate the subscription forfeit the

subscribers rights retain as liquidated damages any sums previously paid on the subscription

and hold and dispose of the shares as though never subject to the subscription In lieu of

forfeiture the Corporation may proceed to collect the amount due in the same manner as any debt

due the Corporation

ARTICLE

SEAL

SECTION 6.1 Corporate Seal The Board of Directors by resolution will adopt suitable seal

for the Corporation The President Secretary or any assistant secretary or other officer

designated by the Board will have authority to affix the corporate seal to any document requiring

such seal and to attest the same
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ARTICLE

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

SECTION 7.1 Fiscal Year The fiscal year of the Corporation will be the calendar year

SECTION 7.2 Records The Articles of Incorporation the Bylaws and the proceedings of all

meetings of the stockholders the Board of Directors and standing committees of the Board will be

recorded in appropriate minute books provided for that purpose The minutes of each meeting wilt

be signed by the Secretary or other officer appointed to act as Secretary

ARTICLE

BYLAWS

SECTION 8.1 Inspection copy of the Bylaws with all amendments to them will at all times be

kept in convenient place at the main office of the Corporation and will be open for inspection of

all stockholders during normal business hours

SECTION 8.2 Amendments Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws the Bylaws may be

amended altered or repealed at any meeting of the Board of Directors by vote of the majority

of the whole Board of Directors provided that written statement of the proposed action has been

personally delivered or mailed to all directors at least two days prior to any such meeting

Nothing herein shall deny the concurrent power of the stockholders to adopt alter amend or

repeal the Bylaws

John Pfeifer CERTIFY that am the duly constituted Board Secretary of Prime Pacific

Financial Services Inc and as such officer am the official custodian of its records the

foregoing Bylaws are the Bylaws of said Corporation and all of them are now lawfully in force and

in effect

IN WITNESS THE FOREGOING have signed this document on the JSday
of 2006

JoR Pfeifer Sry
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SUBSCRIPTION FOR COMMON STOCK
PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

Exhibit 4.1

Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc is offering for sale up to 1562 500 shares of common stock no par value per share Common
Stock at subscription price of $3.20 per share

The undersigned having received and read the Offering Circular of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc dated ________2010 hereby

subscribes for the purchase of the number of shares of Common Stock of the Company set forth below at subscription price of $3.20 per

share and encloses herewith the full aggregate subscription price Checks or money orders should be made payable to PRIME PACIFIC

FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

SUBSCRIPTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC NOT LATER THAN 500 P.M
LOCAL TIME ON _________ UNLESS THE OFFERING IS TERMINATED EARLIER OR EXTENDED THE COMPANY
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART

Shares purchased by the undersigned shall be registered as listed below If certificates for shares are to be issued in more than one

name please specit whether ownership is to be as tenants in common joint tenants etc If certificates for shares are to be issued in the

name of one person for the benefit of another please indicate whether registration should be as trustee or custodian for such other person

How Shares To Be Registered Please Print No of Shares

at $3.20 per share

IN WITNESS WHEREOF 1/we have executed this Subscription retaining copy for my/our records and returning the original copy

by mail or delivery to

PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

2502 196th Street

Lynnwood WA 98036

Date 2010

Signature

Name Please print or type

Street Address

City and State

Telephone

Social Security No._
or Taxpayer I.D No

ZIP

Signature If shares to be issued in more than

one name

Name Please print or type

Street Address

City and State ZIP

Telephone

Social Security No
or Taxpayer I.D No

Shares subscribed for
______________

Minimum 3125 shares for new shareholders no minimum for

existing shareholders

Aggregate purchase price enclosed $_____________

IF SHARES TO BE HELD IN JOINT OWNERSHIP ALL JOINT OWNERS SHOULD SIGN THIS SUBSCRIPTION



Exhibit 6.1

PRIME PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
2009 STOCK OPTION AND EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN

Purpose of the Plan

The purpose of the Plan is to enhance the value of shares of stock in Prime Pacific

Financial Services Inc for the benefit of its shareholders by providing opportunities for

employees and directors of the company and its subsidiaries to participate in the companys

growth and success thereby attracting and retaining the best available personnel for positions of

responsibility with the company and its subsidiaries and encouraging them to exert their

maximum efforts on behalf of the company and its subsidiaries

Definitions

As used herein the following definitions shall apply

Award means an Option Restricted Stock Restricted Stock Unit or Stock

Appreciation Right

Award Agreement means written agreement entered into by and between

Grantee and Company setting forth terms and conditions relating to an Award granted to the

Grantee The agreement shall take such form and contain such terms and conditions as shall be

determined from time to time by the Committee in its sole discretion

Company means Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc corporation formed and

existing under the laws of the State of Washington

Board means the board of directors of Company

Cause means with respect to Grantee any of the following dishonesty by

Grantee in performing his duties to Company or Subsidiary iiwillful misconduct or willful

failure to act by Grantee with the intent to injure or having the effect of injuring the reputation

business or business relationships of Company or Subsidiary or any of their officers directors

or employees iii conviction of Grantee for felony or crime involving moral turpitude or that

reflects unfavorably on Company or Subsidiary iv willful or prolonged absence by Grantee

from work or failure by Grantee for any reason to perform his duties as an Employee or

Director unless excused by Company or Subsidiary whichever may be the entity for which

services are required to be performed and breach by Grantee of any material terms of an

employment or service agreement with Company or Subsidiary including an Award

Agreement The Committee shall have the right to determine in its sole discretion whether

Cause exists in any particular case

Code means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended

Committee has the meaning given such term in Section 4.a

Stock Option and Equity Comp Plan 2009.doc

Page of 13



Director means person elected or appointed to be member of the Board or the

board of directors of Subsidiary

Disability has the meaning given to such term in Code Section 22e3

Employee means person employed by Company or Subsidiary

Exchange Act means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

Fair Market Value means as of any date the value of Shares determined as follows

If Shares are listed on any established stock exchange or national market

system including without limitation The Nasdaq National Market or The Nasdaq Small Market

of the Nasdaq Stock Market the Fair Market Value shall be the closing sales price for such stock

or the closing bid price if no sales were reported as quoted on such exchange or system for

such date or if such pricing information is not published for such date the last date prior to such

date for which pricing information is published as reported in The Wall Street Journal or such

other source as the Committee deems reliable or

If the Common Stock is regularly quoted on an automated quotation

system including the OTC Bulletin Board or by recognized securities dealer its Fair Market

Value shall be the closing sales price for such stock as quoted on such system or by such

securities dealer on the date of determination but if selling prices are not reported the Fair

Market Value of share of Common Stock shall be the mean between the high bid and low

asked prices for the Common Stock on the date of determination or if no such prices were

reported on that date on the last date such prices were reported as reported in The Wall Street

Journal or such other source as the Administrator deems reliable or

Tn the absence of an established market for Shares the Fair Market Value

shall be determined in good faith by the Committee

Grantee means person who has been granted an Award

Incentive Stock Option means an Option that qualifies as an incentive stock

option as that term is defined in Code Section 422

Nonqualified Stock Option means an Option other than an Incentive Stock Option

Option means right granted under the Plan to purchase Shares Options granted

under this Plan may be either Incentive Stock Options or Nonqualified Stock Options and the

term shall mean either or both an Incentive Stock Option and/or Nonqualified Stock Option as

required by the context Each Award Agreement shall state whether an Option subject to the

agreement is an Incentive Stock Option or Nonqualified Stock Option
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Plan means this Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc 2009 Stock Option and

Equity Compensation Plan

Restricted Stock means Share issued under the Plan that is subject to such

restrictions and conditions as are set forth in the Plan and the related Award Agreement

Restricted Stock Unit means right granted under the Plan to receive payment in

cash or Shares or combination of both as determined by the Committee of an amount equal to

the Fair Market Value on the date of exercise of the right of one Share per Restricted Stock Unit

Such Fair Market Value shall not be increased or otherwise adjusted because of dividends or

other distributions paid at any time on or with respect to shares of stock in Company except as

may be required by Section 16

SEC means the U.S Securities and Exchange Commission

Share means share of the no par value common stock in Company

Shareholder-Employee means an Employee who owns at the time an Incentive

Stock Option is granted stock representing more than ten percent 10% of the total combined

voting power of all classes of stock in Company or Subsidiary For this purpose the attribution

of stock ownership rules of Code Section 424d shall apply

Stock Appreciation Right means right granted under the Plan to receive payment

in cash or Shares or combination of both as determined by the Committee of an amount equal

to the excess of the Fair Market Value on the date the right is exercised of one Share per Stock

Appreciation Right over the Fair Market Value on the date the right is granted of such Share

Such Fair Market Value shall not be increased decreased or otherwise adjusted because of

dividends or other distributions paid at any time on or with respect to shares of stock in

Company except as may be required by Section 16 Notwithstanding any contrary provisions of

the Plan compensation payable under Stock Appreciation Right cannot be greater than the

excess of the Fair Market Value of Shares disregarding lapse restrictions as defined in 1.83-

3i on the date the Stock Appreciation Right is exercised over an amount specified on the date

of grant of the Stock Appreciation Right the Stock Appreciation Right exercise price with

respect to number of Shares fixed on or before the date of grant of the right ii the Stock

Appreciation Right exercise price may never be less than the Fair Market Value of the

underlying Shares disregarding lapse restrictions as defined in 1.83-3i on the date the right is

granted and iii the Stock Appreciation Right may not include any feature for the deferral of

compensation other than the deferral of recognition of income until the exercise of the Stock

Appreciation Right

Subsidiary means corporation that is subsidiary corporation as defined in

Code Section 424f with respect to Company

Vest means that the Grantee has satisfied all conditions precedent imposed by the

Plan and the related Award Agreement to the right to exercise an Option to hold Restricted
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Stock free of any obligation to forfeit or retransfer the same to Company or to ieceive payments

under Restricted Stock Unit or Stock Appreciation Right as the case may be

Stock Subject to Plan

Subject to the adjustments provided in Section 16 the maximum number of Shares

that are reserved by Company and that may be made subject to or issued under Awards of all

types shall be EIGHTY THOUSAND 80000 of which maximum of TWENTY
THOUSAND 20000 Shares may be made subject to or issued under Awards granted to

directors The Committee shall adopt such rules for counting Shares subject to Awards against

the number of reserved Shares as it deems appropriate to avoid issuing more Shares than have

been reserved Share shall be counted against reserved Shares to the extent it has been

delivered and is no longer subject to risk of forfeiture To the extent that an Award is canceled

expired forfeited settled in cash settled by issuance of fewer Shares than the number subject to

the Award or otherwise terminated without delivery of Shares to the Grantee the Shares not

actually issued with respect to such Award shall be available to be made subject to or issued

under additional Awards The aggregate number of Shares that may be made subject to or issued

under Incentive Stock Options shall equal the maximum number of Shares that may be made

subject to or issued under Awards as described in the first sentence of this Section reduced by

the number of Shares that have been made subject to or issued under other types of Awards

Administration of the Plan

The Committee The power and authority to administer the Plan is vested in

committee the Committee as set forth in this Section The Committee shall be selected by

the Board and shall consist of at least three directors each of whom shall be non-employee
director within the meaning of Rule 16b-3 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 as amended and if Company is publicly held corporation within the meaning of Code

Section 162m an outside director within the meaning of Code Section 162m If the

Committee does not exist or the Board for any reason determined by it desires to directly

administer the Plan then the Board may take any action under the Plan that would otherwise be

the responsibility of the Committee Once appointed the Committee shall continue to serve until

otherwise directed by the Board From time to time the Board may increase the size of the

Committee and appoint additional members remove members with or without cause appoint

individuals in substitution therefor and fill vacancies however caused The Committee shall

select one of its members as chairman and shall hold meetings at such times and places as the

chairman or majority of the Committee may determine

Delegation of Responsibilities Except to the extent prohibited by applicable law

or the applicable rules of stock exchange the Committee may delegate all or some of its power

and authority to administer the Plan to one or more of its members or to any other person or

persons selected by it The Committee may revoke such delegation at any time

Reports At least annually the Committee shall present written report to the

Board setting forth the following information relating to Awards granted since the date of the last
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such report the date or dates of each such Award the type of each such Award the number of

Shares subject to and issued under each such Award and the exercise price for and Fair Market

Value on the date of grant of Shares subject to or issued under Awards

Powers of the Committee Subject to the terms and conditions explicitly set

forth in the Plan the Committee shall have the authority and discretion to do the following

determine the persons to whom Awards are to be granted the times of grant

and the number of Shares subject to and issued under each Award

determine the exercise price for Shares to be issued pursuant to the exercise

of an Option the purchase price if any of Restricted Stock and the Fair Market Value of Shares

used to determine the amount required to be paid under Restricted Stock Unit or Stock

Appreciation Right

determine all other terms and conditions which need not be identical

between or among Grantees of each Award

modify or amend the terms of any Award previously granted or grant

substitute Options subject to the provisions of Sections 14 and 20

cancel or suspend Awards subject to the restrictions imposed by Section 20

interpret the Plan

authorize any person or persons to execute and deliver Award Agreements

or to take any other actions deemed by the Committee to be necessary or appropriate to

effectuate the grant of Awards

waive any conditions to Vesting and

make all other determinations and take all other actions that the Committee

deems necessary or appropriate to administer the Plan in accordance with its terms and

conditions

All decisions determinations and interpretations of the Committee relating to the Plan and

Awards shall be final and binding upon all persons including all Grantees and any other persons

interested in any Awards unless otherwise expressly determined by vote of majority of the

entire Board No member of the Committee or the Board shall be liable to any person for any

action or determination made in good faith with respect to the Plan or any Awards
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Eligibility

All Employees and Directors are eligible to be selected to be granted an Award

Notwithstanding any contrary provisions of this Plan Director who is not also an Employee

may not be selected to be granted an Incentive Stock Option

Granting of Awards

General Only Employees and Directors selected by the Committee in its sole

discretion may be granted Awards An Award may consist solely of Incentive Stock Options

Nonqualified Stock Options Restricted Stock Restricted Stock Units Stock Appreciation Rights

or any combination of the foregoing All Awards are subject to the tenns and conditions of the

Plan

Award Agreement Each Award shall be evidenced by an Award Agreement

that sets forth the terms and conditions of the Award person who is granted an Award shall

have no rights under the Award unless and until such person duly executes and delivers to

Company an Award Agreement An Award shall expire and Company shall have no further

obligations with respect thereto if the person does not so execute and deliver an Award

Agreement within any period of time prescribed by the Committee

Consideration The Committee shall determine the form and amount if any of

consideration required to be paid by Grantee with respect to an Award Such consideration

may take the form of cash property Shares services or cashless exercise

Arrangements Relating to Restricted Stock Company may make such

arrangements as it deems necessary or appropriate to hold shares of Restricted Stock in escrow

until Grantee satisfies all conditions to Vesting and to automatically cancel such shares if

Grantee fails to satisfy such conditions

Vesting of Awards

The Committee may impose any terms and conditions on the Vesting of an Award that

it determines to be appropriate including requiring the Grantee to continue to provide services as

an Employee or Director for specified period of time or to meet performance goals established

by the Committee Such terms and conditions shall be set forth in an Award Agreement

Exercise and Settlement of Awards

Options Grantee shall pay the full exercise price for Shares purchased under an

Option at the time the Option is exercised in cash or other consideration of comparable value

deemed acceptable by the Committee including by tendering by either actual delivery of Shares

or by attestation Shares acceptable to the Committee and valued at Fair Market Value as of the

date of exercise or in any combination thereof as determined by the Committee The

Committee may permit Grantee to elect to pay the exercise price upon the exercise of an

Stock Option and Equity Comp Plan 2009.doc

Page 6of13



Option by irrevocably authorizing third party to sell Shares or portion of the Shares

sufficient to pay the exercise price acquired upon exercise of the Option and remit to Company
the sale proceeds there from sufficient to pay the entire exercise price and any tax withholding

resulting from such exercise

Restricted Stock Company shall take such actions as it determines to be

reasonably necessary to release Restricted Stock from forfeiture restrictions as soon as

practicable after the Restricted Stock Vests

Stock Appreciation Rights Company shall settle payment of any amounts owed

under Stock Appreciation Right upon exercise of such right by the Grantee If the Committee

determines that Stock Appreciation Rights are to be settled in Shares the Committee may elect

to cause Company to pay cash in lieu of fractional shares

Restricted Stock Units Company shall settle payment of amounts owed under

Restricted Stock Units on or before the later of the date that is two and one-half months

after the end of the Grantees first taxable year in which such amounts are no longer subject to

substantial risk of forfeiture or iithe date that is two and one-half months after the end of

the first taxable year of the person for whom the Grantee performed services in which such

amounts are no longer subject to substantial risk of forfeiture If the Committee determines

that Restricted Stock Units are to be settled in Shares the Committee may elect to cause

Company to pay cash in lieu of fractional shares

Terms Applicable to Options

Limit on Value of Options Granted Subject to Section any number of

Options may be granted from time to time to person eligible to receive the same hereunder

except that in the case of Incentive Stock Options the aggregate Fair Market Value determined

as of the date each Option is granted of all Shares with respect to which Incentive Stock Options

become exercisable for the first time by the Grantee in any one calendar year under all incentive

stock option plans of Company and all Subsidiaries taken together shall not exceed $100000

Exercise Price The exercise price for Shares subject to an Option shall not be

less than 100% of the Fair Market Value of Share as of the date of grant of the Option

provided however that in the case of an Incentive Stock Option granted to an Employee who

immediately before the grant of such Incentive Stock Option is Shareholder-Employee the

Incentive Stock Option exercise price shall not be less than 110% of the Fair Market Value of the

Shares as of the date of grant of the Incentive Stock Option

Term of Option No Incentive Stock Option granted under the Plan shall in any

event be exercisable after the expiration of ten 10 years from the date such Option is granted

provided however that in the case an Incentive Stock Option granted to an Employee is

Shareholder-Employee who immediately before such Incentive Stock Option is granted the term

of the Incentive Stock Option shall be not more than five years from the date such Option is

Stock Option and Equity Comp Plan 2009.doc

Page of 13



granted Subject to the foregoing and other applicable provisions of the Plan the Committee

shall determine the term of each Option in its sole discretion

Exercise During Lifetime of Grantee During the lifetime of Grantee only the

Grantee may exercise an Option

10 Termination of Employment

Unvested Awards Grantee shall forfeit all rights in to and under all Awards that

have not Vested at or before the time the Grantee first ceases to be an Employee or Director

Such forfeiture shall occur without the need for further action by any person

Vested Awards Other than Options All Awards other than Options that are

Vested at the time Grantee first ceases to be an Employee or Director shall be settled

immediately

Vested Options Options that are Vested at the time Grantee first ceases to be

an Employee or Director shall terminate on if not exercised before the earlier of the same

day of the third month after the date of termination of his status as an Employee or Director or

ii the expiration date of the Option provided in the Award Agreement Notwithstanding the

immediately preceding sentence

Upon the death of Grantee who at the time of his death is and has been

an Employee or Director at all times since the date of grant of the Option an Option that is

Vested at such time shall terminate and may no longer be exercised on the earlier of one

year after the date of death of the Grantee or at such later date as the Committee may set in is

sole discretion or the expiration date of the Option provided in the Award Agreement except

that if the expiration date of an Option should occur during the 90-day period immediately

following the Grantees death such Option shall terminate and may no longer be exercised at

the end of such 90-day period The Option shall be exercisable at any time prior to such

termination by the Grantees estate or by any person or persons who acquire the right to exercise

the Option by bequest inheritance or otherwise by reason of the death of the Grantee

ii If Grantee ceases to be an Employee or Director at any time during the

Option period by reason of Disability and the Grantee has been an Employee or Director at all

times since the date of grant of the Option an Option that is Vested at such time shall terminate

and may no longer be exercised on the earlier of one year after the date the Grantee ceases to

be an Employee or Director or ii the expiration date of the Option provided in his Award

Agreement

iii If Grantee ceases to be an Employee or Director for Cause then all

Options that are Vested at such shall terminate and may no longer be exercised immediately

upon his ceasing to be an Employee or Director and
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iv Nonqualified Stock Options granted to person who is Director but who

ceases thereafter to be Director other than due to death Disability or termination for Cause

shall expire at such time as the Committee shall determine but in no event more than six

months after the person ceases to be Director and shall otherwise be exercisable on such terms

and conditions as the Committee shall determine

Permitted Absences From Work person shall not be treated as ceasing to be

an Employee or Director if the interruption of his services as such is caused by military leave

sick leave or any other bona fide leave of absence approved by Company or Subsidiary

whichever is the entity for which the person performs services provided however that in the

case of Incentive Stock Options the foregoing is subject to any restrictions of laws or regulations

applicable to such options

11 Compliance with Applicable Law

Shares shall not be issued pursuant to the Plan or any Award granted thereunder

unless the issuance and delivery of the Shares will not violate and can otherwise be done in

manner that complies with the provisions of applicable law including without limitation the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended and the Exchange Act and the rules regulations of any

stock exchange on which the Shares may then be listed Issuance of Shares is further subject to

the approval of counsel for Company with respect to such compliance

12 Tax Compliance

Company in its sole discretion may take any actions that it deems to be necessary or

advisable to comply with all tax reporting and withholding requirements applicable to Awards

under law including but not limited to withholding or causing to be withheld from any form of

compensation or other amount due Grantee such amounts as Company determines is required

to be withheld

13 Non-Transferability

No Award or rights under an Award may be sold pledged assigned hypothecated

transferred or disposed of in any manner other than by will or by the laws of descent or

distribution Restricted Stock may be sold pledged assigned hypothecated transferred or

disposed of only after they Vest

14 Merger Sale of Assets Etc

Except as otherwise provided in the Award Agreement in the event of merger or

other reorganization of Company with and into another corporation following which Company

does not survive other than reorganization where the ownership of the surviving Company is

substantially the same as that of Company immediately before the reorganization or in the

event of proposed sale of all or substantially all of the assets of Company or in the event of

proposed dissolution or liquidation of Company then all Awards shall immediately Vest as of
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the date of the closing of such transaction unless the Committee elects to Vest the Awards as of

an earlier date Notwithstanding the immediately preceding sentence if the surviving successor

or acquiring corporation in the transaction or its parent agrees to replace Awards with rights to

its shares that confer substantially the same benefits as those represented by the Awards as

determined by the Committee then the Awards shall not Vest but shall be so replaced The

Committee shall notif each Grantee in writing of any action to Vest or replace Awards

hereunder not less than sixty 60 days prior to the expected closing date of the transaction that

prompts such action

15 Rights as Shareholder

No person shall have any rights as Shareholder by reason of an Award until and

unless Company actually issues and delivers Shares to such person pursuant to the Award In the

case of Restricted Stock the Grantee thereof shall have all the rights of shareholder including

voting dividend and liquidation rights with respect to shares of Restricted Stock that are issued

and delivered to the Grantee until such shares are forfeited or reacquired by Company in

accordance with the terms of the Award

16 Adjustments Upon Changes in Capitalization

Subject to any required action by the shareholders of Company the number of Shares

subject to and issued under Awards the number of Shares available for grants under additional

Awards the exercise price for Shares specified in each outstanding Option and the value of

Shares used to determine amounts required to be paid under Restricted Stock Units and Stock

Appreciation Rights shall be proportionately adjusted for any increase or decrease in the number

of issued Shares resulting from stock split or other subdivision or consolidation of Shares the

payment of any stock dividend but only on the Shares or any other increase or decrease in the

number of such Shares effected without receipt of consideration by Company provided

however that conversion of any convertible securities of Company shall not be deemed to have

been effected without receipt of consideration The Committee shall make such adjustments

and its determination of the adjustments shall be final binding and conclusive No Incentive

Stock Option shall be adjusted by the Committee pursuant to this Section 16 in maimer that

causes the Incentive Stock Option to fail to continue to qualify as an incentive stock option

within the meaning of Code Section 422 Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Section

16 no Grantee shall have any rights by reason of any stock split or other subdivision or

consolidation of shares any payment of stock dividend or any other increase or decrease in the

number of such Shares Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Section 16 any issuance

by Company of shares of stock of any class or securities convertible into shares of stock of any

class shall not affect the number or price of Shares subject to or issued under any Award and no

adjustments in Awards shall be made by reason thereof The grant of an Award shall not affect

in any way the right or power of Company to adjust reclassify reorganize or change its capital

or business structure
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17 Term of the Plan

The Plan shall become effective on the earlier of the date it is adopted by the Board

or iiapproved by the shareholders Revisions and amendments to the Plan requiring the

approval of shareholders of Company as described in Section 20 shall be effective when

approved by the shareholders Subject to Section 20 the Plan shall be unlimited in duration In

the event the Plan is terminated as provided in Section 20 it shall remain in effect with respect to

any Awards granted under it that are outstanding at the time of such termination

Notwithstanding the foiegoing provisions of this Section 17 to the extent required by the Code
no Incentive Stock Option may be granted under the Plan on date that is more than ten 10
years from the date the Plan or amendment increasing Shares available under the Plan is

adopted or if earlier the date the Plan or amendment increasing Shares available under the

Plan is approved by shareholders

18 Performance-Based Compensation

General Any Award that is intended to be performance-based compensation

within the meaning of Code Section 162m shall be conditioned on the achievement of one or

more objective performance measures to the extent required by Code Section 162m as may be

determined by the Committee The grant of an Award and the establishment of performance

measures that are intended to be performance-based compensation shall be made during the

period required under Code Section 162m

Performance Measures Performance measures may be based on any one or

more of the following earnings financial return ratios increase in revenue operating or net cash

flows cash flow return on investment total stockholder return market share net operating

income operating income or net income debt load reduction expense management economic

value added stock price assets asset quality level charge offs loan reserves non-performing

assets loans deposits growth of loans deposits or assets interest sensitivity gap levels

regulatory compliance improvement of financial rating gross premiums written net premiums

written premiums earned losses and loss expenses underwriting and administrative expenses

achievement of balance sheet or income statement objectives and strategic business objectives

consisting of one or more objectives based on meeting specific cost targets business expansion

goals and goals relating to acquisitions or divestitures Performance measures may be based on

the performance of Company as whole or of any one or more Subsidiaries or business units of

Company or Subsidiary and may be measured relative to peer group an index or business

plan

Partial Achievement The terms of an Award may provide that partial

achievement of the performance measures may result in payment or vesting based upon the

degree of achievement

Adjustments In certain circumstances the Committee may adjust performance

measures provided however that no adjustment may be made with respect to an Award that is

intended to be performance-based compensation except to the extent the Committee exercises

Stock Option and Equity Comp Plan 2009.doc
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such negative discretion as is permitted under applicable law for purposcs of an exception under

Code Section 162m If the Committee determines that change in the business operations

corporate structure or capital structure of Company or the manner in which Company or its

Subsidiaries conducts its business or other events or circumstances render current performance

measures to be unsuitable the Committee may modify such performance measures in whole or

in part as the Committee deems appropriate If Grantee is promoted demoted or transferred to

different business unit during performance period the Committee may determine that the

selected performance measures or applicable performance period are no longer appropriate in

which case the Committee in its sole discretion may adjust change or eliminate the

performance measures or change the applicable performance period or ii cause to be made

cash payment to the Grantee in an amount determined by the Committee

19 No Right to Employment

Neither the adoption of the Plan nor the granting of an Award shall confer upon any

person right to be employed by or to provide services to Company or any Subsidiary or to

continue such employment or service or ii interfere in any way with the right of person or

the right of Company or Subsidiary to terminate such employment relationship or service at

any time

20 Amendment or Early Termination of the Plan

Amendment or Early Termination The Board may terminate the Plan at any

time The Board may amend the Plan from time to time in such respect as the Board deems

advisable except that without proper approval of the shareholders of Company no such revision

or amendment shall

increase the number of Shares subject to the Plan other than in connection

with an adjustment under Section 16 or

modify the Plan in manner that would require shareholder approval under

any applicable laws or regulations

Modification and Amendment of Awards The Board or Committee may
modify or amend outstanding Awards granted under the Plan provided however that the

modification or amendment shall not without the consent of the Grantee impair or diminish any

of his rights or any of the obligations of Company under such Award Except as otherwise

provided in this Plan no outstanding Award shall be terminated without the consent of the

Grantee Unless the Grantee otherwise agrees any changes or adjustments made to outstanding

Incentive Stock Options granted under this Plan shall be prospective only and shall be made in

maimer that will not constitute modification as defined in Code Section 424h and will not

cause such Incentive Stock Options to fail to qualify as incentive stock options under Code

Section 422
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Re-pricing The exercise price of outstanding Options may not be changed

except with the approval of shareholders of Company or iias otherwise required or

permitted in the Plan

21 Nature of Awards

All Awards are unfunded and unsecured obligations of Company Any bookkeeping

entries maintained by Company with respect to Awards are merely for the convenience of

Company Company is not required to segregate any assets that may at any time represent an

Award and no Grantee or other person shall have any rights or interests in any particular assets

of Company by reason of an Award Grantee is mere general unsecured creditor of

Company with respect to an Award

22 IRC Section 409A

The provisions of this Plan are intended to comply with Section 409A of the U.S Internal

Code of 1986 as amended U.S Treasury regulations issued thereunder and related U.S Internal

Revenue Service guidance 409A Rules Such provisions will be interpreted and applied in

maimer consistent with the 409A Rules so that payments and benefits provided to Employee

hereunder will not to the greatest extent possible be subject to taxation under such Section

409A Notwithstanding any contrary provisions hereof this Plan and any Award Agreement

may be amended by Company if and to the extent it determines that such amendment is

necessary to comply with the 409A Rules

23 Construction of Certain Terms

The term Section or Sections as used herein shall mean Section or Sections of

this Plan unless otherwise required by the context The masculine form of words shall include

the feminine and vice-versa as required by the context

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION

certify that the foregoing Plan was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of Prime

Pacific Financial Services Inc on _________________ 2009 and duly approved by the

shareholders of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc on ffcq i2 2009

ecretary
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Exhibit 6.2

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

TillS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is made and entered into effective January

2009 by and between Prime Pacific Bank N.A hereinafter referred to as Employer or

Bank and Glenn Deutsch hereinafter referred to as Employee

WHEREAS Employer is National Bank and

WHEREAS Employee wishes to serve and Employer wishes to employ

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants herein exchanged the

parties HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS

EMPLOYMENT

Employee agrees to serve Employer as its President and Chief Executive Officer

CEO
DUTIES

Employee shall serve the Employer faithfully devote the necessary time and energy to

this employment and use his best efforts and ability to promote the Employers interests

The position of President and CEO is responsible for the overall direction and

administration of programs and services provided by the Bank The president will ensure

that all aspects of the Banks activities obtain maximum profits commensurate with the

best interest of shareholders customers employees and the public President will report

to the Board of Directors as the highest-ranking officer of the Bank All executive

officers of the Bank report to the position of President/Chief Executive Officer The

President will provide the highest level of customer relations and service and ensure

compliance with the Banks policies and procedures This position is directly responsible

for aftaining all of the Banks established operational and financial goals

COMPENSATION

As compensation for his full time services during the Term as defined in Section

below Employer shall pay Employee the following

3.1 SALARY

The salary Base Compensation will be $210000 per annum from commencement

date January 2009 Base Compensation shall be payable in equal installments at least

semi-monthly Employer shall be responsible for collecting payroll withholdings from

Employee and payment of the applicable taxes and insurance premiums normally paid by

an Employer Employee is eligible for and shall receive annual performance evaluations

by February 28th with an opportunity for an adjustment in salary



3.2 BONUS

The Board of Directors using subjective and objective performance criteria will

determine the criteria for the current years bonus and determine and pay last years

bonus if any by March 15th

3.3 DEFERRED COMPENSATION

Employee has the right to defer any portion of his salary to the extent permitted under the

Employers deferred compensation plan

3.4 STOCK OPTION

The Board of Directors will determine stock options

3.5 EXPENSE ACCOUNT

Employee is expected to make certain expenditures in performing his duties and in

promoting the business of the Employer and will be reimbursed for such expenses In

addition it is deemed advisable for employee to join the South Snohomish Chamber of

Commerce and local service club and therefore employer agrees to pay any necessary

membership fees dues and expenses relating thereto

3.6 AUTOMOBILE

Employer will provide employee with Bank owned automobile Personal use of the

automobile will be regarded as income according to the IRS regulations

3.7 ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP/EDUCATION

Employee is entitled and encouraged to belong to appropriate professional state and

national associations and to attend meetings seminars and conventions at Employers

expense

3.8 VACATION/SICK LEAVE

Employee shall be entitled to an annual vacation with pay of five weeks which

vacation time shall accrue on monthly basis Employees disability vacation and sick

leave shall be in accordance with the Employers disability vacation and sick leave

policy

3.9 INSURANCE

Employee shall be entitled to receive such insurance benefits that are available to other

employees of the holding company as adopted by its Board of Directors

3.10 4OlKPlan

Employee shall be entitled to receive such benefits during the course of Employees

employment that are available to other employees of Employer as adopted by the Board

of Directors



TERM OF EMPLOYMENT

The Term of Employees employment shall be from January 1st 2009 through December

31 2011

4.1 TERMINATION

In the event that Employer terminates Employees employment hereunder prior to the

expiration of the Term Employees compensation in that event shall be limited to the

following

4.1.1 WITH CAUSE

Any provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding no benefits or other

payments payable under section 4.4 or will be payable on termination except Base

Compensation and benefits accrued to date of termination when Employees employment

is terminated for Cause Termination shall be determined to be for Cause in the event

Employee is convicted of felony or is removed from office by order of the 0CC or

other bank regulatory agency or failure to comply with board resolution or for

violations of the Banks written policies

4.1.2 WITHOUT CAUSE AT WILL

Employee acknowledges and agrees that his employment is at will The Employer

reserves the right to terminate Employees employment at any time whatsoever with or

without cause by vote of at least two-thirds 2/3 of the directors with the Employee

not voting and not counted in the denominator for purposes of determining two-thirds

majority and by giving thirty 30 days written notice to Employee thereof The Term of

Employment shall terminate on the last day of the notice period but the Employer may

require Employee to cease performing services at any time after such notice is given

The Employee shall receive three months base salary following termination without

cause

4.2 VOLUNTARY TERMINATION

At any time the Employee can terminate this contract with thirty 30 days notice

4.3 DEATH

Death of the Employee terminates this contract The Employees estate shall receive one

months Base Compensation following death in addition to any amounts accrued to

the date of death

4.4 CHANGE iN CONTROL

In the event the Outside Board of Directors sells or merges the Bank and or its holding

company referred to collectively as the Company into an unaffihiated entity or some

person or group acting in concert acquires 25% or greater interest in the Company



under circumstances where the acquirers are required to file notice of change in bank

control with the appropriate bank regulatory authorities either of these events shall be

deemed change of control and the Employee opposes the event and either of these

events directly results in Employees termination or demotion within 12 month period

following consummation of such transaction then Employee will receive an amount

equal to two years base compensation at his salary level in effect at the time of the

change of control Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement Employer

shall not be required to make any payment to the extent that such payment would be

nondeductible by the Employer by reason of Section 280G of the Internal Revenue Code

of 1986 as amended theCode or would subject Employee to the excise tax described

in Section 4999 of the Code

If the Bank is merged under forced regulatory action no payment shall be paid under

this paragraph If this change of control clause takes effect no severance is payable

under4.1.2

Additionally all of the Employees stock options will fully vest as of the date of

termination or demotion within 12 month period as the case may be following the

change of control

NONCONTACT

Employee hereby covenants and agrees that for period of twelve 12 months following

the separation of employment under this agreement he shall not directly or indirectly

contact the customers clients employees and pending customers and clients of Prime

Pacific Bank Employee acknowledges that the restrictions and obligations set forth and

imposed herein will not prevent him from obtaining gainful employment in his field of

expertise or cause him undue hardship and that the restrictions imposed herein are

reasonable and necessary to protect the legitimate business interests of Prime Pacific

Bank Employee further acknowledges that it would be difficult if not impossible to

measure the monetary damages to Employer by reason of breach of any of the provisions

contained herein and that in the event of breach by Employee Employer shall be

entitled to equitable relief Employee further understands and agrees that if court shall

hold any part of this noncontact as unenforceable due to its general scope duration or

geographic restriction then in such event Employee agrees that the scope duration or

geographic restriction shall be amended to the greatest scope longest period of time and

the largest geographical area enforceable under the applicable law of the state

PROCEEDINGS AND ATTORNEYS FEES

6.1 ATTORNEYS FEES

It is the intention of the parties hereto that this Agreement the performance hereunder

and all suits and special proceedings hereunder be construed in accordance with under

and pursuant to the laws of the State of Washington The substantially prevailing party in



any suit or special proceeding shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees and costs of

suit The venue of any legal proceedings shall be in Snohomish County Washington

6.2 ASSIGNABILITY

Employee shall not be entitled to transfer assign encumber sell or otherwise dispose of

his rights under this Agreement and any attempt to do so shall be void

6.3 NOTICE

Any notice to be delivered under this Agreement shall be given in writing and delivered

personally or by certified mail postage prepaid addressed to Employer or Employee at

their last known address

6.4 NON-WAIVER

No delay or failure by either party to exercise any right under this Agreement and no

partial or single exercise of that right shall constitute waiver of that or any other right

6.5 SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held by court of competent jurisdiction to be

invalid or unenforceable the remaining provisions shall continue to be fully effective

6.6 INDEPENDENT COUNSEL

Employee acknowledges the opportunity to consult with his own independent legal/tax

counsel with respect to negotiating drafting and executing this Agreement

6.7 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the parties This Agreement

supersedes any prior oral or written agreement between parties on the subject matter

hereof and may be modified only by subsequent agreement in writing signed by the

parties Both parties have contributed to the drafting of this Agreement and none of the

terms provisions or words shall be construed in favor of either particular party

6.8 BiNDING EFFECT

Subject to the restrictions set forth it is agreed that all covenants terms and conditions

of this Agreement shall extend apply to and bind the heirs executors administrators

assigns and successors in interest of the respective parties hereto as fully as the

respective parties themselves are bound Without limiting the foregoing it is anticipated

that upon the approval .f
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have signed the Agreement on this day of

March 2009



EMPLOYER EMPLOYEE

By

Prime Pacific Bank

Diana Clay Chairman

By O4- 6L.d%
joik Pfeifer Sec

Glenn Deutsch



Exhibit 6.3

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM

This addendum to the Employment Agreement between Eric Carisen Employee and

Prime Pacific Bank N.A Employer dated January 13 2002 is hereby modified as

follows

Section TERM OF EMPLOYMENT is hereby modified as follows

The term of Employees employment shall be from January 13 2002 through

December 31 2004 The term will automatically renew for successive two year

periods unless either party has provided specific notice of non renewal

All other terms and conditions of the EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT shall remain as

agreed

TN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have signed this ADDENDUM as of this day

of January 2005

EMPYYER
EMPLOYEEBy By______

Glenn Deutsch President CEO Eric Carisen

Prime Pacific Bank N.A



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is made and entered into this

V2s 2002 by and between Prime Pacific Bank N.A hereinafter

referred to as Employer and Eric Carisen hereinafter referred to as Employee

WHEREAS Employer is National Bank and

WHEREAS Employee wishes to serve and Employer wishes to employ

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants herein exchanged the

parties HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS

EMPLOYMENT

Employee agrees to serve Employer as its Senior Vice President SVP and Chief

Lending Officer CLO
DUTIES

The S\TP ensures that all aspects of the banks activities obtain maximum profits

commensurate with the best interest of shareholders customers employees and the

public The SVP will report to the Executive Vice President EVP who is the highest

ranking officer of the bank The SVP provides the highest level of customer relations and

service and ensure compliance with bank policies and procedures

The CLO provides support direction credit information and loan policies and

procedures to ensure the overall quality of the Banks lending portfolio The CLO

calculates the Allowance for Loan and Lease Loss Reserve ALLL and recommends

ALLL monthly allocations to executive management and the Board of Directors In

addition the CLO reviews and makes recommendations on large and complex loans prior

to submission to the Loan Committee The CLO also directly supervises and coordinates

department staff for coverage in all related areas Employee shall serve the Employer

faithfully devote the necessary time and energy to this employment and use his best

efforts and ability to promote the Employers interests

COMPENSATION

As compensation for his full time services during the Term as defined in Section

below Employer shall pay Employee the following

Employment 12-19.doc



3.1 SALARY

Tbe salary Base Compensation will be $90000 per annum from commencement date

LPWrZAJ 200k Base Compensation shall be payable in equal installments

at least semi-monthly Employer shall be responsible for all of the appropriate taxes and

insurance premiums normally paid by an Employer Employee is eligible for and shall

receive annual performance evaluations with an opportunity for an increase in salary

3.2 BONUS

Bonuses shall not be paid unless the Employer has positive retained earnings Bonuses

will be based on holding company Net Return on Equity ROE after paying all taxes

Bonus shall be payable no later than thirty 30 days after the approval of the audited

December 31 financial statement by the Board of Directors

3.3 DEFERRED COMPENSATION

Employee has the right to defer any portion of his salary

3.4 STOCK OPTION

Employee shall be granted an option to purchase 5000 shares of Prime Pacific Financial

Services Inc the Holding Company of the Employer common stock at the rate of

$10.00 per share in the manner set forth in the Stock Option Plan The options will

remain exercisable until the expiration of the option per the Stock Option Plan

3.5 EXPENSE ACCOUNT

Employee is expected to make certain expenditures in performing his duties and in

promoting the business of the Employer and will be reimbursed for such expenses
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3.5.1 ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP/EDUCATION

Employee is entitled and encouraged to belong to appropriate professional state and

national associations and to attend meetings seminars and conventions at Employers

expense

3.6 VACATION/SICK LEAVE

Employee shall be entitled to an annual vacation with pay of four weeks which

vacation time shall accrue on monthly basis 1.667 days/month Beginning with the

2004 calendar year Employee shall be entitled to an annual vacation with pay of five

weeks Employees disability vacation and sick leave shall be in accordance with the

Employers disability vacation and sick leave policy

.3.7 INSURANCE

Employee shall be entitled to receive such insurance benefits that are available to other

employees of the holding company as adopted by its Board of Directors

TERM 01 EMPLOYMENT

The Term of Employees employment shall be from ______________ 200-1hrough

December 31 2004

4.1 TERMINATION

In the event that Employer terminates Employees employment hereunder prior to the

expiration of the Term Employees compensation in that event shall be limited to the

following

4.1.1 WITH CAUSE

Any provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding no benefits will be

payable on termination except Base Compensation and benefits accrued to date of

termination when Employees employment is terminated for Cause Termination shall be

determined to be for Cause only in the event Employee is convicted of felony or is

removed from office by order of the 0CC or other bank regulatory agency or for

continued or repeated violations of the Banks written policies after written warning to

cease Employee may be terminated should he not be acceptable to the 0CC as an

executive officer of the Bank

4.1.2 NOTICE

If Employer is to terminate Employees services by December 31 2004 than Employer

will notify Employee 120 days prior
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4.1.3 CHANGE CONTROL

Should Change of Control occur during the term of employment by merger sale or

other acquisition of the bank or bank holding company where the services of the

Employee are terminated or terminated within one year of above merger sale or

acquisition then Employee shall be entitled to his monthly Base Compensation for one

year

4.1.4 VOLUNTARY TERMINATION

At any time the Employee can terminate this contract with thirty 30 days notice

4.1.5 DEATH

Death of the Employee terminates this contract The Employees estate shall receive one

months Base Compensation following death in addition to any amounts accrued to

the date of death

4.2 NONCONTACT AGREEMENT

Employee hereby covenants and agrees that for period of twelve 12 months following

the separation of employment under this agreement he shall not directly or indirectly

contact the customers clients employees and pending customers and clients of Prime

Pacific Bank Employee acknowledges that the restrictions and obligations set forth and

imposed herein will not prevent him from obtaining gainful employment in his field of

expertise or cause him undue hardship and that the restrictions imposed herein are

reasonable and necessary to protect the legitimate business interests of Prime Pacific

Bank Employee further acknowledges that it would be difficult if not impossible to

measure the monetary damages to Employer by reason of breach of any of the provisions

contained herein and that in the event of breach by Employee Employer shall be

entitled to equitable relief Employee further understands and agrees that if court shall

hold any part of this non contacte as unenforceable due to its general scope duration or

geographic restriction then in such event Employee agrees that the scope duration or

geographic restriction shall be amended to the greatest scope longest period of time and

the largest geographical area enforceableunder the applicable law of the state
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PROCEEDINGS AND ATTORNEYS FEES

5.1 ATTORNEYS FEES

It is the intention of the parties hereto that this Agreement the performance hereunder

and all suits and special proceedings hereunder be construed in accordance with under
and pursuant to the laws of the State of Washington The substantially prevailing party in

any suit or special proceeding shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees and costs of

suit The venue of any legal proceedings shall be in Snohomish County Washington

5.2 ASSIGNABILITY

Employee shall not be entitled to transfer assign encumber sell or otherwise dispose of

his rights under this Agreement and any attempt to do so shall be void

5.3 NOTICE

Any notice to be delivered under this Agreement shall be given in writing and delivered

personally or by certified mail postage prepaid addressed to Employer or Employee at

their last known address

5.4 NON-WAIVER

No delay or failure by either party to exercise any right under this Agreement and no

partial or single exercise of that right shall constitute waiver of that or any other right

5.5 SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held by court of competent jurisdiction to be

invalid or unenforceable the remaining provisions shall continue to be fully effective

5.6 INDEPENDENT COUNSEL

Employee acknowledges the opportunity to consult with his own independent legal/tax

counsel with respect to negotiating drafting and executing this Agreement

5.7 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the parties This Agreement

supersedes any prior oral or written agreement between parties on the subject matter

hereof and may be modified only by subsequent agreement in writing signed by the

parties Both parties have contributed to the drafting of this Agreement and none of the

terms provisions or words shall be construed in favor of either particular party
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5.8 BlINDING EFFECT

Subject to the restrictions set forth it is agreed that all covenants terms and conditions

of this Agreement shall extend apply to and bind the heirs executors administrators

assigns and successors in interest of the respective parties hereto as fully as the

respective parties themselves are bound Without limiting the foregoing it is anticipated

that upon the approval

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have signed the Agreement as of the day month

and year first written

EMPLOYER EMPLOYEE

By____________________ By____________________
Prime Pacific Bank Eric Carisen

Glenn Deutsch

Executive Vice President
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Exhibit 6.4

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM

This addendum to the Employment Agreement between Don Kiser Employee and

Prime Pacific Bank N.A Employer dated May 27 2003 is hereby modified as follows

Section TERM OF EMPLOYMENT is hereby modified as follows

The term of Employees employment shall be from May 27 2003 through

December 31 2004 The term will automatically renew on an annual basis unless

either party has provided specific notice of non renewal

All other terms and conditions of the EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT shall remain as

agreed

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have signed this ADDENDUM as of this ____ day

of January 2005

EMPLOYEE

By
Don Kiser

By
Glenn Deutsch President CEO
Prime Pacific Bank N.A



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 27th day of May
2003 by and between Prime Pacific Bank N.A hereinafter referred to as Employer
and Don Kiser hereinafter referred to as Employee

WHEREAS Employer is National Bank and

WHEREAS Employee wishes to serve and Employer wishes to employ

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants herein exchanged the

parties HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS

EMPLOYMENT

Employee agrees to serve Employer as its Senior Vice President SVP and Chief

Financial Officer CFO
DUTIES

The position of Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the all of the Banks fiscal

operating results utilizing generally accepted accounting principals such as cost

accounting budgets regulatory agency and government reports ensuring the safeguard of

Bank assets Counsels senior management on fiscal control and profitability prepares

presents and interprets financial reports to senior management adheres to tax laws and

regulatory compliance to properly reflect the financial position of the Bank Directs

accounting department activities provides leadership training and supervision within the

department provides high level of customer relations and service and ensures

compliance with Bank policies and procedures The position of Chief Financial Officer

assists in attaining established Bank and department financial goals Performs

supervisory duties of department staff coordinates staff for coverage in all related areas

of the department

COMPENSATION

As compensation for his full time services during the Term as defined in Section

below Employer shall pay Employee the following
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3.1 SALARY

The salary Base Compensation will be $95000 per annum from commencement date

May 27 2003 Base Compensation shall be payable in equal installments at least semi

monthly Employer shall be responsible for all of the appropriate taxes and insurance

premiums normally paid by an Employer Employee is eligible for annual performance

evaluations with an opportunity for an increase in salary

3.2 BONUS

Bonuses shall not be paid unless the Employer has positive retained earnings Bonuses

will be based on holding company Net Return on Equity ROE after paying all taxes

Bonus shall be payable annually after the approval of the audited December 31 financial

statement by the Board of Directors

3.3 DEFERRED COMPENSATION

Employee has the right to defer any portion of his salary

3.4 STOCK OPTION

Employee shall be granted an option to purchase 5000 shares of Prime Pacific Financial

Services Inc the Holding Company of the Employer common stock at the rate of

$10.00 per share in the manner set forth in the Stock Option Plan The options will

remain exercisable until the expiration of the option per the Stock Option Plan The

options are considered fully vested at the time of granting

3.5 EXPENSE ACCOUNT

Employee is expected to make certain expenditures in performing his duties and in

promoting the business of the Employer and will be reimbursed for such expenses
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3.5.1 ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP/EDUCATION

Employee is entitled and encouraged to belong to appropriate professional state and

national associations and to attend meetings seminars and conventions at Employers

expense

3.6 VACATION/SICK LEAVE

Employee shall be entitled to an annual vacation with pay of four weeks which

vacation time shall accrue on monthly basis 1.667 days/month Employees disability

vacation and sick leave shall be in accordance with the Employers disability vacation

and sick leave policy

3.7 INSURANCE

Employee shall be entitled to receive such insurance benefits that are available to other

employees of the Employer as adopted by its Board of Directors

TERM OF EMPLOYMENT

The Term of Employees employment shall be from May 27 2003 through December 31
2004

4.1 TERMINATION

In the event that Employer terminates Employees employment hereunder prior to the

expiration of the Term Employees compensation in that event shall be limited to the

following

4.1.1 WITH CAUSE

Any provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding no benefits will be

payable on termination except Base Compensation and benefits accrued to date of

termination when Employees employment is terminated for Cause Termination shall be

determined to be for Cause only in the event Employee is convicted of felony or is

removed from office by order of the 0CC or other bank regulatory agency or for

continued or repeated violations of the Banks written policies after written warning to

cease Employee may be terminated should he not be acceptable to the 0CC as an

executive officer of the Bank

4.1.2 NOTICE

If Employer is to terminate Employees services by December 31 2004 than Employer

will notify Employee 90 days prior
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4.1.3 CHANGE IN CONTROL

Should Change of Control occur during the term of employment by merger sale or

other acquisition of the bank or bank holding company where the services of the

Employee are terminated or terminated within one year of above merger sale or

acquisition then Employee shall be entitled to his monthly Base Compensation for one

year

4.1.4 VOLUNTARY TERMINATION

At any time the Employee can terminate this contract with thirty 30 days notice

4.1.5 DEATH

Death of the Employee terminates this contract The Employees estate shall receive one

months Base Compensation following death in addition to any amounts accrued to

the date of death

4.2 NONCONTACT AGREEMENT

Employee hereby covenants and agrees that for period of twelve 12 months following

the separation of employment under this agreement he shall not directly or indirectly

solicit the customers clients employees and pending customers and clients of Prime

Pacific Bank Employee acknowledges that the restrictions and obligations set forth and

imposed herein will not prevent him from obtaining gainful employment in his field of

expertise or cause him undue hardship and that the restrictions imposed herein are

reasonable and necessary to protect the legitimate business interests of Prime Pacific

Bank Employee further acknowledges that it would be difficult if not impossible to

measure the monetary damages to Employer by reason of breach of any of the provisions

contained herein and that in the event of breach by Employee Employer shall be

entitled to equitable relief Employee further understands and agrees that if court shall

hold any part of this non contact as unenforceable due to its general scope duration or

geographic restriction then in such event Employee agrees that the scope duration or

geographic restriction shall be amended to the greatest scope longest period of time and

the largest geographical area enforceable under the applicable law of the state
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PROCEEDINGS AND ATTORNEYS FEES

5.1 ATTORNEYS FEES

It is the intention of the parties hereto that this Agreement the performance hereunder

and all suits and special proceedings hereunder be construed in accordance with under

and pursuant to the laws of the State of Washington The substantially prevailing party in

any suit or special proceeding shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees and costs of

suit The venue of any legal proceedings shall be in Snohomish County Washington

5.2 ASSIGNABILITY

Employee shall not be entitled to transfer assign encumber sell or otherwise dispose of

his rights under this Agreement and any attempt to do so shall be void

5.3 NOTICE

Any notice to be delivered under this Agreement shall be given in writing and delivered

personally or by certified mail postage prepaid addressed to Employer or Employee at

their last known address

5.4 NON-WAIVER

No delay or failure by either party to exercise any right under this Agreement and no

partial or single exercise of that right shall constitute waiver of that or any other right

5.5 SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held by court of competent jurisdiction to be

invalid or unenforceable the remaining provisions shall continue to be fully effective

5.6 INDEPENDENT COUNSEL

Employee acknowledges the opportunity to consult with his own independent legal/tax

counsel with respect to negotiating drafting and executing this Agreement

5.7 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the parties This Agreement

supersedes any prior oral or written agreement between parties on the subject matter

hereof and may be modified only by subsequent agreement in writing signed by the

parties Both parties have contributed to the drafting of this Agreement and none of the

terms provisions or words shall be construed in favor of either particular party
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5.8 BINDING EFFECT

Subject to the restrictions set forth it is agreed that all covenants terms and conditions

of this Agreement shall extend apply to and bind the heirs executors administrators

assigns and successors in interest of the respective parties hereto as fully as the

respective parties themselves are bound Without limiting the foregoing it is anticipated

that upon the approval

TN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have signed the Agreement as of the day month

and year first written

EMPLOYER EMPLOYEE

By_______ By_______
Prime Pacific Bank Don Kiser

Glenn Deutsch

Executive Vice President
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Exhibit 8.2

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

PRIME PACIFIC BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

For the purpose of organizing an association to perform any
lawful activities of national banks the undersigned do enter
into the following Articles of Association

FIRST Name The title of this Association is
PRIME PACIFIC BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

SECOND Location The main office of the Association is in

Lynnwood Snohomish County Washington The general business of
the Association will be conducted at its main office and its

legally established branches

THIRD Board of Directors The Board of Directors of this
Association will consist of not less than five nor more than
twenty-five persons the exact number to be fixed and determined
from time to time by majority of the full Board of Directors or

by resolution of majority of the shareholders at any regular or

special meeting By the vote of majority of the full Board
between annual meetings of the shareholders the Board of
Directors may increase the membership of the Board by not more
than two members and by like vote appoint qualified persons to

fill the vacancies so created rovide that at no time will the
total number of directors exceed twentyfive Each director will

own $1000 equity interest in this Association or in company
which has control of the Association The amount of the
specified interest will conform to the requirements of 12 U.S.C
72 as amended

FOURTH Annual Meeting of Shareholders The regular
annual meeting of the shareholders of this Association will be
held at its main office or other convenient place duly
authorized by the Board of Directors on such day of each year as
is specified in the Bylaws but if no election is held on that

day it may be held on any subsequent day according to such
lawful rules as prescribed by the Board of Directors

FIFTH Capitalization The amount of authorized capital
stock of this Association will be Six Hundred Thousand 600000
shares of common stock of the par value of ten dollars $10.00
each but said capital stock may be increased or decreased from
time to time in accordance with the provisions of the laws of

the United States No holder of shares of the capital stock of

any class of the Association will have any preemptive or

preferential right of subscription to any shares of any class of

stock of the Association whether now or later authorized or to
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any obligations convertible into stock of the Association issued

or sold nor any right of subscription to the foregoing other
../ than as the Board of Directors in its discretion may from time to

time determine and at such price as the Board of Directors may
from time to time fix

BIXTH Officers and Employees The Board of Directors
will appoint one of its members President of this Association
who will be Chairman of the Board unless the Board appoints
another director to be the Chairman The Board of Directors will

have the power to appoint one or more Vice Presidents who as

specified in the Bylaws will be authorized in the absence of the

President to perform all acts and duties pertaining to the
office of President to appoint Secretary and/or Cashier and

such other officers and employees as may be required to transact
business of this Association to fix the salaries to be paid to

such officers and employees of this Association and to dismiss

any of such officers or employees and appoint others to take
their place

The Board of Directors will have the power to define the
duties of the officers and employees of the Association and to

require adequate bonds from them for the faithful performance of
their duties to make all bylaws that may be lawful for the

general regulation of the business of this Association and the

management of its affairs and generally to do and perform all

___ acts that may be lawful for Board o1 Directors to do and

perform

SEVENTH Chance in Location The Board of Directors will

have the power to change the location of the main office of this

Association to any other place within the limits of Lynnwood
without the approval of the shareholders and will have the power
to establish or change the location of any branch or branches of
the Association to any other location permitted under applicable

law without the approval of the shareholders but subject to the

approval of the Comptroller of the Currency

EIGHTH Existence The corporate existence of this

Association will continue until terminated in accordance with the
laws of the United States

NINTH Call and Notice of Shareholder Meetings The Board

of Directors of this Association or shareholders owning in the

aggregate not less than twenty-five percent 25% of the stock

of this Association may call special meeting of shareholders
at any time

Unless otherwise provided by the laws of the United States
or waived by the shareholders as provided in the Bylaws notice

of the time place and purpose of every annual and special
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meeting of the shareholders will be given by firstclass mail
postage prepaid mailed at least ten 10 and no more than sixty

60 days prior to the date of such meeting to each shareholder
of record at his or her address as shown upon the books of this
Association

TENTH Indemnification As used in this Article

Egregious conduct by person will mean
acts or omissions that involve intentional misconduct or

knowing violation of law or participation in any transaction
from which the person will personally receive benefit in money
property or services to which the person is not legally
entitled

Finally adjudged will mean stated in

judgment based upon clear and convincing evidence by court

having jurisdiction from which there is no further right to

appeal

Director will mean any person who is

director of the Association and any person who while director

of the Association is serving at the request of the Association
as director officer partner trustee employee or agent of
another foreign or domestic corporation partnership joint
venture trust or other enterprise or is fiduciary or party in
interest in relation to any employee benefit plan covering any

employee of the Association or of any employer in which it has an

ownership interest and conduct as director will include

conduct while director is acting in any of such capacities

Officerdirector will mean any person who

is simultaneously both an officer and director of the Association
and any person who while simultaneously both an officer and

director of the Association is serving at the request of the
Association as director officer partner trustee employee or

agent of another foreign or domestic corporation partnership
joint venture trust or other enterprise or is fiduciary or

party in interest in relation to any employee benefit plan
covering any employee of the Association or of any employer in
which it has an ownership interest and conduct as an off icer
director will include conduct while an officerdirector is

acting as an officer of the Association or in any of such other

capacities

Subsidiary corporation will mean any
corporation at least eighty percent of the voting stock of which

is held beneficially by this Association
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No director off icer-director former director or

former officerdirector of the Association will be personally
.1 liable to the Association or its shareholders for monetary

damages for conduct as director or officer-director occurring
after the effective date of this Article unless the conduct
is finally adjudged to have been egregious conduct as defined
herein or the liability is established in final order from
an administrative proceeding or action instituted by an

appropriate bank regulatory agency

No director officer former director or former
officer of subsidiary corporation will be personally liable in

any action brought directly by this Association as shareholder
of the subsidiary corporation or derivatively on behalf of the

subsidiary corporation or by any shareholder of this Association
doublederivatively on behalf of this Association and the

subsidiary corporation for monetary damages for conduct as
director or officer of such subsidiary corporation occurring
after the effective date of this Article unless the conduct is

finally adjudged to have been egregious conduct as defined here

The Association will indemnify any person who is or is

threatened to be made party to any action suit or proceeding
whether civil criminal administrative or investigative and

whether by or in the right of the Association or its shareholders
or by any other party by reason of the fact that the person is

or was director or officer-director of the Association or of

.1 subsidiary corporation against judgments penalties or penalty
taxes fines settlements even if paid or payable to the
Association or its shareholders or to subsidiary corporation
and reasonable expenses including attorneys fees actually
incurred in connection with such proceeding unless the liability
and expenses were on account of conduct finally adjudged to be
egregious conduct as defined here The reasonable expenses
including attorneys fees of such person incurred in connection
with such proceeding will be paid or reimbursed by the

Association upon request of such person in advance of the final
disposition of such proceeding upon receipt by the Association of

written unsecured promise by the person to repay such amount
if it will be finally adjudged that the person is not eligible
for indemnification All expenses incurred by such person in

connection with such proceeding will be considered reasonable
unless finally adjudged to be unreasonable

No action by the Board of Directors the shareholders
independent counsel or any other person or persons will be

necessary or appropriate to the determination of the
Associations indemnification obligation under paragraph above
in any specific case to the determination of the reasonableness
of any expenses incurred by person entitled to indemnification
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under such paragraph nor to the authorization of such
indemnification in any specific case

F. Notwithstanding paragraph above the Association will

not be obligated to indemnify any person for any expenses
including attorneys fees incurred to assert any claim against
the Association except claim based on paragraph below or

any person related to or associated with it including any person
who would be entitled by this Article to indemnification in

connection with the claim or for any expenses penalties or
other payments incurred in an administrative proceeding or action
instituted by an appropriate bank regulatory agency which
proceeding or action results in final order assessing civil

money penalties or requiring affirmative action by the person in
the form of payments to the Association

The Association will indemnify any person granted
indemnification rights under this Article against any reasonable

expenses incurred by the person to enforce such rights

Any person granted indemnification rights by this
Article may directly assert such rights in set-off of any claim
raised against the person by or in the right of the Association
and will be entitled to have the same tribunal which adjudicates
the Associations claim adjudicate the persons entitlement to

indemnification by the Association

The indemnification rights provided in this Article
will continue as to person who has ceased to be director or
officerdirector and will benefit the heirs executors and
administrators of such person

Any amendment or repeal of this Article will not
adversely affect any right or protection of director off icer
director former director or former officer-director existing at
the time of such amendment or repeal with respect to acts or
omissions occurring prior to such amendment or repeal

Each of the substantive provisions of this Article is

separate and independent of the others so that if any provision
is held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason such
invalidity or unenforceability will not affect the validity or

enforceability of the other provisions

ELEVENTH Consideration of Non-onetary Factors The Board
of Directors of the Association when evaluating any offer of

another party to make tender or exchange for any equity
security of the Association merge or consolidate the
Association with another association or corporation or

purchase or otherwise acquire all or substantially all of the

properties and assets of the Association will in connection
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with the exercise of its judgment in determining what is in the
best interests of the Association and its stockholders give due
consideration to all relevant factors including without
limitation the social and economic effects on the employees
customers suppliers and other constituents of the Association
and its subsidiaries and on the communities in which the
Association and its subsidiaries operate or are located

TWELFTH Article inendments Subject to the provisions of
the laws of the United States these Articles of Association may
be amended at any meeting of the shareholders for which adequate
notice has been given by the affirmative vote of the owners of

majority of the stock of this Association voting in person or by
proxy unless the vote of holders of greater amount of stock is

required by these Articles or by law and in that case by the
vote of the holders of such greater amount

TO WITNESS THE FOREGOING

_________________
1995

42L
David Bolin

we have signed this document as of

Diana Clay

237
Gary MI- Hop5er//çg

nda Schoener

Roge Werner

-/eW

DATE ACCEPTED /o.LcL /ç

BY 1o7io.JO
Nanet Gou1et Director for Bank Analysi

OFFICE OF TUE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY

WESTERN DISTRICT OFFICE
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PRIME PACIFIC BANK NA

ARTICLE

Directors

SECTION 1.1 Authority and Size of Board All corporate powers will be exercised by or under

authority of and the business and affairs of the Association will be managed under the direction of

the Board of Directors theBoard The number of directors will be fixed in the manner set forth

in the Articles of Association

SECTION 1.2- Qualifications of Directors Any person of lawful age citizen of the United

States of America no history of felony convictions approved by the Board of Directors and if

required approval by the regulators may become director of this Association

Additional requirements maybe Basic knowledge of the banking industry the financial

regulatory system and the laws and regulations that govern the operation of the institution

willingness to put the interest of the bank ahead of personal interests willingness to avoid

conflicts of interests Knowledge of the communities served by the bank Background

knowledge and experience in business or another discipline to oversee the bank willingness

and ability to commit the time necessary to prepare for and regularly attend board and committee

meetings

SECTION 1.3 Nominations of Directors Since the only Bank shareholder is the Holding

Company Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc all nominations of the bank directors will be

made by the Board of Directors of Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc

SECTION 1.4- Term of Office The Board of Directors shall be divided into three classes as

nearly equal in number as the then authorized numbers of directors constituting the whole Board

permits with the term of office of one class expiring each year and with each director serving for

term ending at the third annual meeting of stockholders of the Association following the annual

meeting at which the director was elected

SECTION 1.5 Vacancies Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors unless caused by the

vote of the stockholders will be filled by the affirmative vote of majority of the remaining

directors though less than quorum of the Board of Directors director elected to fill vacancy

will be elected for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office

SECTION 1.6- Regular Meetings Regular meetings of the Board of Directors will be held at least

monthly without notice and at such time and at such place as the Board may designate

SECTION 1.7- Special Meetings Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by

the Chairman the President or by any two directors

SECTION 1.8 Notices Notices of special meetings of the Board of Directors stating the date

time place and in general terms the purpose or purposes of the meeting must be delivered to

each director by mailing written notice by telephoning by email or telephonic fax at least two

days before the meeting special meeting must be held not more than twenty 20 days after the

delivery of said notice If mailed such notice will be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the
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United States mail postage prepaid addressed to the director at the address provided to the

Secretary An entry of the service of notice given in the manner above provided will be made in

the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors and such entry if read and approved at

the subsequent meeting of the Board will be conclusive on the question of service Attendance of

director at special meeting constitutes waiver of notice of such meeting except where

director attends meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business

because the meeting was not lawfully called or convened director may waive any notice

required for any regular meeting by executing written waiver of notice either before or after said

meeting and it will be equivalent to the giving of such notice Notice of any special meeting of the

Board may be waived at any time either before or after the meeting if the waiver is in writing

evidences actual notice of the meeting is signed by the director entitled to notice and is delivered

to the Association

SECTION 1.9 Quorum majority of the directors will constitute quorum for the transaction of

business Unless otherwise provided in these Bylaws the act of the majority of the directors

present at meeting at which quorum is present will be the act of the Board of Directors

majority of those present at the time and place of any regular or special meeting although less

than quorum may adjourn from time to time without further notice until quorum is present

When quorum reconvenes the continuation of the prescribed agenda will continue

SECTION 1.10- Attendance by Conference Telecommunication Members of the Board of

Directors may participate in meeting of such Board by means of conference telephone or

similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can

hear each other at the same time and participation by such means will constitute presence in

person at meeting

SECTION 1.11 Consent to Action Any action which may be taken at special meeting of the

Board of Directors or at meeting of any committee of the Board may be taken without meeting

if consent in writing setting forth the action so taken will be signed by all of the directors or all the

members of the committee Such consent will have the same force and effect as unanimous

vote at duly convened meeting

SECTION 1.12 Removal of Director The entire board of directors may be removed with or

without cause at special meeting of stockholders called expressly for that purpose by vote

of the holders of majority of the shares then entitled to vote in an election of directors Any
individual director may be removed with or without cause at special meeting of stockholders

called expressly for that purpose Any vacancy caused by such removal will be filled by the

stockholders at such meeting and any director elected to fill such vacancy will serve only for the

unexpired term of his or her predecessor and office For the purposes of this Section 1.14

cause shall mean but is not limited to fraudulent or dishonest acts or gross abuse of authority

such as malfeasance of duty fraud misappropriation theft dishonesty gross negligence of duty

obscene or immoral conduct willful misconduct sexual harassment or failure to properly manage

personal or business financial affairs Additionally termination of the President of the Bank shall

constitute cause for the purpose of the Presidents termination from the board of directors

SECTION 1.13- Compensation The directors will receive such reasonable compensation for

their services as directors and as members of any committee appointed by the Board as may be

prescribed by the Board of Directors and may be reimbursed by the Association for ordinary and

reasonable expenses incurred in the performance of their duties
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SECTION1.14 Manifestation of Dissent director of the Association who is present at

meeting of the Board at which action on any corporate matter is taken will be presumed to have

assented to the action taken unless the directors dissent is entered in the minutes of the meeting

The director may also file his or her written dissent which will be entered in the minutes of the

meeting The director may file his or her written dissent to such action with the person acting as

the Secretary of the meeting before the adjournment of the meeting or forward such dissent by

certified mail or telephonic fax to the Secretary of the Association and recording Secretary within

30 days of the adjournment of the meeting Such right to dissent will not apply to director who

voted in favor of such action
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ARTICLE

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors must formally ratify written policies authorized by committees of the Board

before such policies become effective Each committee must have one or more members who

serve at the purpose of the Board of Directors Provisions of the articles and bylaws governing

place of meeting notice of meeting quorum and voting requirements of the Board of Directors

apply to committees and their members as well The creation of committee and appointment of

members to it must be approved by the Board of Directors

SECTION 2.1 Committees The Board of Directors may appoint from time to time from its own

members any committees of one or more persons for such purposes and with such powers as

the Board may determine However committee may not authorize distributions of assets or

dividends approve action required to be approved by stockholders fill vacancies on the Board of

Directors or any of its committees amend Articles of Association or adopt amend or repeal

bylaws and may not authorize or approve issuance or sale or contract for sale of shares or

determine the designation and relative rights preferences and limitations of class or series of

shares

SECTION 2.2 Rules of Procedure The majority of the members of any committee may fix its

rules of procedure All actions by any committee will be reported in written minutes available at

any reasonable time to any Board member Such actions will be subject to revision alteration and

approval by the Board of Directors provided that no rights or acts of third parties who have relied

in good faith on the authority granted here will be affected by such revision or alteration

SECTION 2.3 Standing Committees

Executive Committee The Executive Committee shall be comprised of the President

Chairman of the Board Vice Chairman of the Board and the Secretary of the Board This

committee will convene as needed and at least annually

Asset/Liability Committee The Asset/Liability Committee shall be comprised of at least

three outside Directors This committee will meet at least quarterly

Audit Committee The Audit Committee shall be comprised of at least three outside

Directors This committee will meet at least quarterly

IT Committee The Information Technology Committee shall be comprised of at least two

outside Directors This committee will meet at least quarterly

Loan Committee The Loan Committee shall be comprised of at least three outside

Directors This committee will meet at least monthly

Personnel Committee The Personnel Committee shall be comprised of at lest three

outside directors This committee will meet at least annually
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ARTICLE

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

SECTION 3.1- Officers The Board of Directors may elect from its own number Chairman of the

Board Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Board Vice Chairman and will elect from its own

number President It will also elect one or more Vice Presidents Secretary and/or Treasurer

and such additional officers who may or may not be directors as in the opinion of the Board the

business of the Association requires The Board may also elect or appoint or in its discretion

delegate to the President the authority to appoint from time to time such other or additional

officers as are desirable for the conduct of the business of the Association Except as otherwise

provided herein any two or more offices except President and Secretary positions may be held

simultaneously by one individual

SECTION 3.2 -Election None of the officers except the Chairman Vice Chairman and the

President need to be director The officers will be elected annually by the Board of Directors at

the meeting of the Board following the annual meeting of stockholders and they will hold office at

the pleasure of the Board of Directors

SECTION 3.3 Removal and Vacancy The President of the Bank may be removed by the Board

of Directors at any time with or without cause Such removal however will be without prejudice to

the contract rights if any of the persons so removed Election or appointment of an officer or

agent or employee will not of itself create contract rights If any corporate office becomes vacant

by reason of death resignation removal or otherwise the Board of Directors or the executive

officer possessing delegated authority to appoint such an officer will have power to fill such

vacancies In case of the absence or disability of any officer the Board of Directors or the

President may delegate the powers or duties of any such officer to another officer for the time

being

SECTION 3.4 Compensation The Board of Directors or committee of the Board appointed for

that purpose will establish the types and amounts of compensation for the President

Compensation for all other employees or agents of the Association will be established by or at the

direction of the President subject to guidelines established by the Board of Directors and reviewed

by the Executive Committee on an annual basis

SECTION 3.5 Duties of Chairman of the Board The Chairman of the Board will preside over

all stockholders and directors meetings and will perform such other duties as may from time to

time be assigned by the Board of Directors the Chairman of the Board will not by reason of his or

her office be considered an executive officer of the Association or be assigned executive

responsibilities or participate in the operational management of the Association

SECTION 3.6 -Duties of Vice Chairman The Vice Chairman will assist the Chairman in the

performance of his or her duties and will have such powers and exercise such other duties as will

be delegated by the Board or the Chairman In the absence of the Chairman the Vice Chairman

will perform all of the duties and assume all of the responsibilities of the Chairman

SECTION 3.7 Duties of Secretary The Secretary of the Board or their designee will subject

to the direction of the President provided however that the Secretary will not by reason of his or

her office be considered an executive officer of the Associate or be assigned executive

responsibilities or participate in the operational management of the Association keep the minutes
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of all meetings and of the Board of Directors and to the extent ordered by the Board of Directors

or the President the minutes of all meetings of all committees The Secretary will cause notice to

be given of the meetings of the Board of Directors and of any committee appointed by the Board

The Secretary will provide for the keeping of proper records of all transactions of the Association

The Secretary will have general charge of the records documents and papers of the Association

not pertaining to the performance of the duties vested in other officers which will at all reasonable

times be open to the examination of any director The Secretary will perform such other duties as

may be assigned by the Board of Directors or the President
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ARTICLE

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

SECTION 4.1 Fiscal Year The fiscal year of the Association will be the calendar year

SECTION 4.2 Records The Articles of Association the Bylaws and the proceedings of all

meetings the Board of Directors and standing committees of the Board will be recorded in

appropriate minute books provided for that purpose The minutes of each meeting will be duly

signed and recorded and presented to the full Board of Directors at their next regularly scheduled

meeting

ARTICLE

BYLAWS

SECTION 5.1 InsDectIon copy of the Bylaws with all amendments to them will at all times be

kept in convenient place at the main office of the Association

SECTION 5.2 Amendments Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws the Bylaws may be

amended altered or repealed at any meeting of the Board of Directors by vote of the majority

of the whole Board of Directors provided that written statement of the proposed action has been

personally delivered or mailed to all directors at least two days prior to any such meeting

Nothing herein shall deny the concurrent power of the stockholders to adopt alter amend or

repeal the Bylaws

John Pfeifer CERTIFY that am the duly constituted Board Secretary of Prime Pacific

Bank NA and as such officer am the official custodian of its records the foregoing Bylaws are

the Bylaws of said Association and all of them are now lawfully in force and in effect

IN WITNESS THE FOREGOING have signed this document on the /5 day

_______2006

Pfeifer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS CONSENT

We consent to the use in this Regulation Offering Statement of Prime Pacific Financial

Services Inc filed under Form 1-A with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or

about September 10 2010 of our report dated April 12 2010 appearing in the

Regulation Offering Statement

We also consent to the reference of our firm under the caption Independent Auditors in

such Regulation Offering Statement

@Oo LL
STOVALL GRANDY ALLEN L.L.P

Fort Worth Texas

September 2010



GRAHAM DUNN
Exhibit 11.1

September 2010

Board of Directors

Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc

2502 196th Street

Lynnwood WA 98036

Re Legality of Securities to be Issued

Ladies and Gentlemen

We have acted as special counsel to Prime Pacific Financial Services Inc Washington

corporation the Company in connection with the offering of maximum of 1562500 shares

of the Companys common stock no par value per share the Shares to be sold by the

Company in an offering to the public as described in an Offering Statement on Form 1-A the

Offering Statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission SEC The

Offering Statement will be filed pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of

the Securities Act of 1933 as amended the 1933 Act

In connection with the opinion rendered hereby we have examined the Companys Articles

of Incorporation the Offering Statement resolutions adopted by the Companys Board of

Directors in connection with the offering and such other documents as we have deemed

necessary to form the opinion herein after expressed As to various questions of fact material to

such opinions where relevant facts were not independently established we have relied upon

statements of officers of the Company

Based and relying solely upon the foregoing we advise you that in our opinion the Shares or

any portion thereof when sold by the Company pursuant to the terms of the Offering Statement

and after the Offering Statement has been qualified by the SEC will be legally issued under the

laws of Washington fully paid and non-assessable

Consent is hereby given to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Offering Statement and

to the reference in the Offering Circular contained therein to our firm under the caption Legal

Matters as having passed upon the legality of the Shares In giving this consent we do not

admit that we are experts within the meaning of the 1933 Act to the extent it may apply

Very truly yours

GRAHAM DUNN PC
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Seattle WA 981211128
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